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Deloitte.
=)

TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Allied
Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 81 to 237, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as
at 31st December, 2015, and the consolidated statement of
profit or loss, consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS” RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong
Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (CONT’D)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the financial position of the Group as at 31st
December, 2015, and of its financial performance and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Detruc Gut Crnor

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
23rd March, 2016
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

Continuing operations
Revenue
Other income

Total income

Cost of sales and other direct costs
Brokerage and commission expenses
Selling and marketing expenses
Administrative expenses

Changes in values of properties

Net gain on financial assets and liabilities

Net exchange (loss) gain

Bad and doubtful debts

Other operating expenses
Finance costs

Share of results of associates
Share of results of joint ventures

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year from continuing
operations

Discontinued operations

Profit for the year from discontinued
operations

Profit for the year

BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

2015 2014
—E-EF e S 111 5
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
R 5 BEBTT HEHEIT
FEREEK
A 5&6 4,700.9 4,693.0
HAthg A 99.8 67.8
A A 4,800.7 4,760.8
BB AR K LA T 4% A (368.2) (300.2)
Ba A4 (56.0) (46.3)
BB T A R 2 (106.2) (123.4)
TTECE H (1,501.4) (1,383.9)
Yt EE 7 432.0 397.8
TV e B A £ TR AR 8 865.0 248.4
[ifE 52, (548 Wi 13 4E (1.0 15.5
SRR 9 (1,571.5) (784.6)
HoAth #8452 H (850.1) (127.3)
Bl AR 12 (239.9) (248.7)
FEAG Bk 7 2648 1,291.8 608.4
e = /NI S 156.5 160.4
A HiT s A1) 13 2,851.7 3,176.9
FiJE 14 (102.2) (331.6)
A A AR SRS 2 AR
Tt Al 2,749.5 2,845.3
EEJF 4k 30
A BRI RS
5 Y 15 3,229.3 391.9
AAE BE Y A 5,978.8 3,237.2
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE - F-HE+T A=+ —HILEE
2015 2014
—E-HF UL
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
{5 BHEBT H E##ETT
Attributable to: AL TT -
Owners of the Company A AR
Profit for the year from continuing PYEEST ft-E i
operations AF B s A 1,659.2 1,488.9
Profit for the year from discontinued A E B RS SRS
operations A BE i A 1,324.0 166.8
2,983.2 1,655.7
Non-controlling interests T FE B b i
Profit for the year from continuing KRB FEREER
operations A i A1 1,090.3 1,356.4
Profit for the year from discontinued K B & RS RS
operations 2 AE B Vi A 1,905.3 225.1
2,995.6 1,581.5
5,978.8 3,237.2
HK$ HK$
BT T
Earnings per share BRER 16
From continuing and discontinued 8RR M A RS
operations e
Basic HA 16.33 9.02
Diluted i 16.33 9.02
From continuing operations LNEESF E e
Basic A 9.08 8.11
Diluted 30 9.08 8.11
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE-F-HFE+_HA=+—HILFE

2015 2014
—E-hf R4
HK$ Million HKS$ Million
BEBT X
Profit for the year AR Ui A 5,978.8 3,237.2
Other comprehensive income (expenses): HAb2mls (B -
Items that will not be reclassified to MR EEH L
profit or loss: HA : -
Revaluation gain on properties [T B o i < ol 4 [
transferred from self-owned properties to A IRA RIS T
investment properties arising from disposal HKtE AR 2
of Sun Hung Kai Financial Group Limited HRYEEEE
in relation to properties leased to its BB E R
subsidiaries, net of tax BRBiAR B AU i 111.3 -
Share of other comprehensive expenses JREA % 2 ) oAt
of associates 2 (427.3) 3.0)
Share of other comprehensive income JEAG 78 A R HAl
(expenses) of joint ventures T AR (B ) 0.7 (0.6)
(315.3) (3.6)
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to  H R FEEM I E 1B eZ
profit or loss: HH:
Available-for-sale financial assets AL SR
— Net fair value changes during the year — AR N T ) T A 5.4 6.4
— Reclassification adjustment to profit — AR R
or loss on disposal Rl (22.9) (12.2)
(17.5) (5.8)
Exchange differences arising on translation PR BRI E £
of foreign operations =] (347.1) (162.4)
Reclassification adjustment to profit or T B2 ] Hh 8 M IR R B
loss on disposal/liquidation of subsidiaries TR 2 R AR 9.1 0.4
Reclassification adjustment to profit or A — &8 Bl R E R
loss on liquidation of a joint venture JHET R B R AR (1.1) =
Reclassification adjustment to profit or JA— ] Hg 8 W] i B R B
loss on disposal of an associate R R IR - (9.2)
Share of other comprehensive income of JRE AT 2w HoA 42 T
associates & 55.1 99.7
Share of other comprehensive income JREAL 2824w Hoh 2 i
(expenses) of joint ventures (%) 0.6 (38.7)
(319.1) (116.0)
Other comprehensive expenses AEFHAMETE -
for the year, net of tax E kB (634.4) (119.6)
Total comprehensive income for the year A I A THI Wi 4 AR 5,344.4 3,117.6
Attributable to: JEAG Ty
Owners of the Company A0 B BOR 2,651.4 1,658.3
Non-controlling interests PR i 2,693.0 1,459.3
5,344.4 3,117.6
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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at 31st December, 2015 W _E—hAFE+_HA=+—H

2015 2014
—E—RF R4
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
(i BEAT EX- P
Non-current assets FERBEE
Investment properties '8¢ 7JE S 18 7,197.7 7,178.6
Property, plant and equipment YIZE ~ W R pt 19 1,133.0 1,097.9
Prepaid land lease payments TE SIS 20 4.6 9.3
Goodwill (ks 21 124.3 125.6
Intangible assets TR 22 18.7 110.6
Interests in associates N =N P 24 9,025.2 6,973.0
Interests in joint ventures NGB N T 2 fEts 25 2,156.3 2,046.0
Available-for-sale financial assets af ik g Rl 26 376.0 634.1
Statutory deposits LR e - 39.9
Amounts due from associates L /NI 31 73.5 74.1
Loans and advances to consumer — AR B 3 2 FAN A
finance customers due after one year & E R G 27 2,741.3 3,308.4
Deposits for acquisition of property, WHEIZE ~ s Bt
plant and equipment and investments DL R A& 2 1 48.8 112.0
Deferred tax assets R AR VE 28 543.4 265.0
Financial assets at fair value through B E MR A P (E
profit or loss BRI 4 Al 26 3,484.6 603.5
Trade and other receivables B 5y T HoAth R 2 30 1,734.6 1,555.3
28,662.0 24,133.3
Current assets RBEE
Properties held for sale and other Frih EYER
inventories HAtAF & 29 179.2 298.9
Financial assets at fair value through g ki B S /A <L
profit or loss R G RVEE 26 3,159.7 1,870.9
Prepaid land lease payments TE SIS 20 0.1 0.3
Loans and advances to consumer e N TN
finance customers due within one year & F &2k K #2K 27 6,080.7 8,083.3
Trade and other receivables B 5y T FHoAth I 2 30 2,345.4 7,827.6
Amounts due from associates W8 8 R K 31 233.3 116.0
Amounts due from joint ventures BENFIRK 31 14.3 48.8
Available-for-sale financial assets AJ A B 4 A 26 129.0 =
Tax recoverable ] g [|] A TE 9.6 12.0
Bank deposits RITFER 32 1,501.4 993.4
Cash and cash equivalents Bl K Bl S5 EY) 32 6,926.0 5,393.3
20,578.7 24,644.5
Current liabilities nREEE
Trade and other payables B 5 T HoAth A5 3 TH 33 372.1 2,932.6
Financial liabilities at fair value through & 18 25 HE 15 /AP E
profit or loss i B 4 26 204.5 77.7
Amounts due to associates IR Y45 N ) ERIE 5.5 5.4
Amounts due to joint ventures KA BN IE 0.1 75.1
Tax payable JEAS B IH 204.3 194.4
Bank and other borrowings due within ~ —4F N E| ]2 §f17 &%
one year HAth {5 B 37 2,579.5 4,528.6
Notes LX) 38 73.2 66.7
Provisions Tt 39 32.6 63.0
3,471.8 7,943.5
Net current assets REEEFE 17,106.9 16,701.0
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBEE 45,768.9 40,834.3
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at 31st December, 2015

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to owners of
the Company

Shares held for employee ownership
scheme

Employee share-based compensation
reserve

Share of net assets of subsidiaries

Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Bank and other borrowings due after
one year

Notes

Deferred tax liabilities

Provisions

The consolidated financial statements on pages 81 to 237 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on

R_F-AEF—A=1—H

2015 2014
—E-HF AR
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
R 5 BEABTT HE I
BRA R
ik 34 2,221.7 2,221.7
fitfe 36 17,122.4 14,945.7
RATRR
FE(ERE R 19,344.1 17,167.4
FolE B B A wT
A A (12.6) (20.2)
DAY S2AS 2 AR 2 P 4
G4 6.1 13.3
JRE A i JB 2 ) i 18,709.8 16,745.9
IR 18,703.3 16,739.0
FERBE 38,047.4 33,906.4
ERBER
— AR FI A 2 $R AT
HAth 5 37 4,303.6 3,286.0
=g 38 3,243.4 3,426.9
AEFEAITH & F 28 173.1 202.2
i 39 1.4 12.8
7,721.5 6,927.9
45,768.9 40,834.3

23rd March, 2016, and are signed on its behalf by:

C\ e '\

Arthur George Dew

IR ERE
Director

HF

B AR AREE

Edwin Lo King Yau
BRHh
Director

HF

H81 HRH237 H 45 A MBS IR K F it
TR NEZH A H ORI RET R > 0
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 wWE_F-HF+_A=1—HILFE

2015 2014
—Z-Ef — &4
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
Rt BEBT BT
Operating activities ReExn
Profit for the year AL 5,978.8 3,237.2
Adjustments for: THRIEH
Bad and doubtful debts SRR 1,559.6 795.7
Net impairment loss recognised on interests TR~ 7] 2 HEdR 2

in associates (A 4 13 521.7 9.1
Finance costs A 244.7 256.6
Loss on purchase of bonds issued by the TEA AR T 2

Group 2518 141.5 =
Taxation FiH 132.3 387.5
Depreciation g 91.1 92.7
Impairment loss on amounts due from BERNEIGRZBIE

joint ventures JEt 38.8 13
Impairment loss on available-for-sale il ESMEE L

financial assets B E 13.8 2.0
Amortisation of intangible assets TV & S 11.9 27.0
Net exchange loss (gain) BEE 5% B 1 (e ) 15 4.7 (19.8)
Net loss on disposal/write-off of property, S - B R

plant and equipment R B R AR 3.6 5.0
Expenses recognised for employee ownership — #tHHE 3 A FR/A F

scheme of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (BT ]) 2 18 B et

(“SHK") BEAT R B 2 B 0.5 10.0
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments A E#ES 0.2 03
Profit on disposal of BRI AR A R

Sun Hung Kai Financial Group Limited RN FE AR )

(“SHKFGL") Z 1l 15 (3,033.5) -
Share of results of associates T AL P SE AR (1,291.8) (608.4)
Net fair value gain on financial assets and SREERAEATEA

liabilities Wi 1451 (790.7) (198.0)
Net increase in fair value of investment RGN TEER

properties HH (415.0) (387.3)
Share of results of joint ventures JEAL A 7 25 (158.4) (164.6)
Net realised gain on disposal of HETHNESHEEL

available-for-sale financial assets C 2 B4 B4 (22.5) (13
Impairment loss reversed for hotel property TINIEY/E AT 7215 (17.0) (10
Net realised gain on disposal HE M A F 2 C B

of subsidiaries Wi 1 A 42 (15.1) =
Net realisd gain on disposal HE—HEEAFZ

of a joint venture B8 Bl as (54 (5.7) -
Gain on disposal of investment properties HEREWEZ W 1.0) (0.8)
Loss on liquidation of subsidiaries W i A R A e 1R, - 0.4
Impairment loss on intangible assets B 2 W (R - 04
Net gain on disposal of land and building 8 o BT 2 MR - (139.9)
Net realised gain on disposal HE—MBEAEZ

of an associate C 2 B4 B - (12.9)

Operating cash flows before movements KetEEEEEH
in working capital REEBR R 2,992.5 3,280.0
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

Decrease in properties held for sale and
other inventories

Net changes in financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Decrease (increase) in loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

Increase in amounts due from associates

Increase in trade and other receivables

Increase in trade and other payables

(Decrease) increase in provisions and
other liabilities

Cash from operations
Taxation paid
Interest paid

Net cash from (used in)
operating activities

Investing activities

Proceeds on disposal of SHKFGL

Amounts repaid by associates

Proceeds on disposal of subsidiaries

Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Proceeds on disposal of long-term financial
assets designated as at fair value through
profit or loss

Dividends received from associates

Dividends received from joint ventures

Proceeds on disposal of a joint venture

Proceeds on disposal of investment properties

Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and
equipment

Amounts repaid by joint ventures

Purchase of long-term financial assets designated
as at fair value through profit or loss

Fixed deposits with banks placed

Amounts advanced to associates

Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Capital injection to associates

Capital injection to a joint venture

Payment of deposits for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment and investments

Purchase of intangible assets

Additions to investment properties

Net payment of statutory deposits

Amounts advanced to joint ventures

Proceeds on disposal of land and building

Proceeds on disposal of associates

Decrease in pledged bank deposits and bank
balances

Acquisition of additional interests in associates

Net cash from (used in)
investing activities

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BeEREERALA

BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

2015 2014
—E-0%F —E 4
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
(i HEAT [EY T
T B KA &

Wb - 0.2
ERIR L IR A B

P 4 E I

SR A R E) AR (1,161.6) (11.0)
FANIIE B P & &

B () 996.3 (2,181.5)
NG e (97.8) -
B 5 B oAb RSk TE B (1,820.5) (1,900.0)
5 B H A EAS] 2R TE 8 i 1,093.4 977.5
Bt B A B £ ()

B (12.0) 16.0
BEEL 2 B4 1,990.3 181.2
BB (355.8) (429.3)
EAFIE (179.7) (163.6)
MELRFES(FTR) 2

BeRE 1,454.8 411.7)
RE£H
o B L 4 LA T P AR 15 3,543.1 -
/NI 1,471.5 35.5
B B R T A5 3UR 42 641.8 -
H B R o

e e 222.8 186.5
TR E A B IRIR R IR AT

EEEH 2 R4 =

PSR 189.1 65.4
H SN T Z R 74.3 48.4
KEEENFZEE 32.5 0.8
& — A E A e A 10.9 -
T Y2 T 15 R 7.2 6.8
HEYIZE - R Kk

g 0A 1.0 0.7
BN AR 0.6 -
1A T8 2 By AR R IR A

EEE RIS Mg RE (2,297.1) (395.0)
AT EIE (572.9) (258.2)
PR T B A (346.4) (10.7)
5 AR fA 1 4 A (117.9) (160.5)
HEAWIZE ~ B Rk f (88.8) (188.8)
B A Rl (83.7) -
W —&EAREE (57.7) (42.3)
VBRI ~ R A A e

BOE TR 4 (49.9) (73.0)
i AT 1 e (8.0) (34.0)
REREYE (6.5) (7.4)
TR TR R AR (5.5) 11.2)
BT HENF (1.2) 0.7)
A Tt R B A JE - 139.9
BT B BT 3UR - 47 .4
SRATHEHRA 30 K

SRATHE BRI - 20.4
Wi s A W) 2 BB A RS - (16.0)
REEBAEL ()2

HEeRaE 2,559.2 (646.0)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

Financing activities

New bank and other borrowings raised

Proceeds from issue of shares of a subsidiary

Amount advanced from (repaid to) an associate

Repayment of bank and other borrowings

Dividends by subsidiaries to non-controlling
interests

Dividends paid to equity shareholders

Amounts paid for shares repurchased and
cancelled by the Company

Repurchase of notes

Amounts paid for shares repurchased and
cancelled by subsidiaries

Amount repaid to a joint venture

Acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries

Placing and top-up subscription of shares of a
subsidiary

Proceeds from issue of notes by a subsidiary

Capital contribution by non-controlling interests

Redemption of notes

Redemption of preference shares

Purchase of shares for employee ownership
scheme of SHK

Net cash (used in)
from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning
of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end
of the year

BE_EF—HFET_H="——HIEE

EEK
EE AR T R A &
BT — I BB 7 AR i A5 3 E
AT (28 ) — I Mg 8/ il Bk
i B T A
[ YNEIRE Rt 2
REY; 958
BT RE £ I R RS
AN T ] R GRS 2
AT EOR
o] B
%Ajﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁz
AT
fEi— F'EJ /A\ Gik:¢
W%W%“?Zﬁ%%ﬁ
i B T e AR R —
W ) P A7
— [ PR B /A ) A T SR T AR R
FEHE e 2 i
B [ 2
B [ S
SUMTPR R B A
a B Ry

MEXB (R EEZ
REFR

RERRESEMENFE
ExEDH o o8

RENZEER
REEEY

RERZEER
REZEN

2015 2014

—2-8f i Sl

Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
Bk BEEBAT EE Y
3,450.8 3,060.4

34.3 -
0.1 0.3)
(4,380.0) (1,441.3)
(595.4) (385.9)
(302.5) (275.0)

(194.1) (14.6

(159.9) (75.9
(134.7) (169.8)

(75.0) —
(12.8) (262.3)

- 1,002.4

- 449.1

- 0.4
- (356.0)
- (41.7)
- 6.1)

(2,369.2) 1,483.4

1,644.8 425.7
(112.1) (29.3)

5,393.3 4,996.9

32 6,926.0 5,393.3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

1.

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated
in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong
Kong”) and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The ultimate
controlling party of the Company is the trustees of Lee and
Lee Trust. The address of the principal place of business
of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust is 24/F, Allied Kajima
Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.
The address of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company is 22/F, Allied Kajima Building,
138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries (“Group”) are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and
provides corporate management services. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures are set out in notes 53, 54 and 55 respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group adopted certain
Amendments to Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”)
that are mandatorily effective for the Group’s financial
year beginning on 1st January, 2015. The adoption of
these Amendments has had no material effect on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
current and prior accounting periods. The same accounting
policies, presentation and methods of computation have
been followed in these consolidated financial statements
as were applied in the preparation of the Group’s financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2014.

BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

1.

—REHR

AN T Jo— [ AE A v A Al A T I e (% )
SR B SE 2 A A BRA ] EBAAE AW
W& 22 5 A B/l (TBEAS R 1) Bli o AR
N 2 B KAEN 7 FyLee and Lee TrustZ
Zst N > Lee and Lee TrustZZ st AZ F
g 2E i B 2 Wb B A s B AT T
1385 A& e 5 K I 248 o AR\ 7] 5 i 3
N S S B A U
FT4E 13855 A e & K224 o

A A B M A\ (T A F ) 2 555 B
BR UL RS > MARFZ e R
MR

A7) oy — PRIBUE N 7 R AR A S
MRS - HEZME A A - B A w K
BN ) Z R B SEHE B B BRI RES3
54 J¢55 °

RAFMET RAEETERMBREER
(TERMBHREER )

RAFERE » REBERNHFBE GG
([ F W E T ) i 2 T AERT
(RAEE —F —H4FE—H—HRGZM
B BERE AR ) A0 o BRANEZSF B AT HA
EERAGTHH OB E G 5 S
S B e R ST R o ARKR G MBS R
RN RAEREE T UFE+ A
=t IR 2 B R AR 2 & R
w o~ BT AR -

Annual Report 2015
—® R

91



92

for the year ended 31st December, 2015

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New HKFRSs and Amendments in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new
HKFRSs and amendments that have been issued but are
not yet effective, and are relevant to the operations of the
Group.

Amendments to Disclosure Initiative!

HKAS 1
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments 2
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with

Customers ?
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2012-2014 Cycle"

Amendments to
HKFRSs

[ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2016,
with earlier application permitted.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2018,
with earlier application permitted.

Except as described below, the management anticipates
that the application of the new HKFRSs and amendments
will not have material impact to the consolidated financial
statements.

BE_EF—HFET_H="——HIEE

Ze

KRR RAEETE BB REER
(TERMBEHREER ) (F)

ERMERHRER AT EBUBREE
IR AERT A

AR 85I SR L BR LA S B E R A 2%
L BELAS S T S5 A I < R T A o A S
MR R AEFT A -

s et R P E EE
E1PAERTA
s A MER AR T H2
9%k
T HRAELD] RABRFZE84
1558 I A2
s AT e Rl s A i s e |
(CHES CE R CE
— VU4 A 2 47
plgiid

L A = — N4 — A — H AR B b 2 4R B
AR A HESR AR A -

2 A =% — /N4 — F — H R LA % B 4h 2 4R B
AR A ESR AR A -

B SO A1 o R TR R S R
AT U A S i R QN R ABRT AN B R
AR R AT AT B R R o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New HKFRSs and Amendments in issue but not yet
effective (Cont'd)

HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial assets.
HKFRS 9 amended in 2010 includes the requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial liabilities
and for derecognition. HKFRS 9 amended in 2013 includes
the new requirements for general hedge accounting.
Another revised version of HKFRS 9 was issued in 2014
mainly to include: a) impairment requirements for financial
assets and b) limited amendments to the classification and
measurement requirements by introducing a “fair value
through other comprehensive income” measurement
category for certain debt instruments.

Under HKFRS 9, all recognised financial assets that are
within the scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement are subsequently measured
at either amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt
investments that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. Debt instruments that are
held within a business model whose objective is achieved
both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets, and that have contractual terms of the
financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding, are measured at “fair value
through other comprehensive income”. All other debt
investments and equity investments are measured at their
fair values at the end of subsequent accounting periods.
In addition, an entity may make an irrevocable election
to present changes in fair value of equity investments in
other comprehensive income, with only dividend income
recognised in profit or loss.
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2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New HKFRSs and Amendments in issue but not yet
effective (Cont'd)

HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

With regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss, HKFRS 9
requires that the amount of change in the fair value of the
financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit
risk of that liability is presented in other comprehensive
income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes in
the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit
or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial
liability’s credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to
profit or loss.

In relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS 9
requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed to an
incurred credit loss model under HKAS 39. The expected
credit loss model requires an entity to account for expected
credit losses and changes in those expected credit losses at
each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer necessary
for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are
recognised.

The application of HKFRS 9 may affect the measurement
of the Group’s financial assets and liabilities. However, it
is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of the
effect of HKFRS 9 until the Group undertakes a detailed
review.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New HKFRSs and Amendments in issue but not yet
effective (Cont’d)
HKFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers

HKFRS 15 establishes a single comprehensive model
for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from
contracts with customers. HKFRS 15 will supersede the
current revenue recognition guidance including HKAS 18
Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction Contracts and the related
interpretations when it becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should
recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods
or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled
in exchange for those goods or services. Specifically,
the Standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue
recognition:

—  Step 1: Identify the contract with customer.

—  Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the
contract.

—  Step 3: Determine the transaction price.

— Step4: Allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract.

—  Step 5: Recognise revenue when the entity satisfies a
performance obligation.

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when a
performance obligation is satisfied. Furthermore, extensive
disclosures are required by HKFRS 15.

The application of HKFRS 15 may affect the amount
reported and disclosures made in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements. However, it is not practicable to
provide a reasonable estimate of the effect of HKFRS 15
until the Group performs a detailed review.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”)
and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622)
("CO”).

The disclosure requirements set out in the Listing Rules
regarding annual accounts have been amended with
reference to the provisions of the new CO regarding
preparation of accounts and directors’ report and to
streamline with HKFRSs. Accordingly the presentation and
disclosure of information in the consolidated financial
statements for the financial year ended 31st December,
2015 have been changed to comply with these new
requirements. Comparative information in respect of the
financial year ended 31st December, 2014 are presented
or disclosed in the consolidated financial statements based
on the new requirements. Information previously required
to be disclosed under the predecessor CO or Listing Rules
but not under the new CO or amended Listing Rules are
not disclosed in these consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, except for certain properties
and financial instruments, which are measured at fair
value, as explained in the significant accounting policies
set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based
Payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope
of HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realisable value in HKAS 2 Inventories or value in use in
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of preparation (Cont’d)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

— Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived
from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

—  Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from input other than quoted prices included within
level 1 that are observable for the assets or liabilities,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices).

— Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include input for the
assets or liabilities that are not based on observable
market data.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

—  has power over the investee;

— is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

—  has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting
rights of an investee, it has power over the investee when
the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability
to direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally.

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in profit or loss and
other comprehensive income from the effective date of
acquisition and up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Basis of consolidation (Cont'd)

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income
and expenses within the Group are eliminated on
consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in
their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests
are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration received and the fair value of any retained
interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and
any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation
to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the
subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred
to another category of equity as specified/permitted by
applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for
subsequent accounting under HKAS 39, when applicable,
the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an
associate or a joint venture.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)
At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at
the acquisition date, except that:

— deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or
assets related to employee benefit arrangements are
recognised and measured in accordance with HKAS
12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively;

— liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment transactions of the acquiree or the
replacement of an acquiree’s share-based payment
transactions with share-based payment transactions of
the Group are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and

— assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are
measured in accordance with that Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed. If, after assessment, the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if
any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss
as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may
be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests” proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests
are measured at their fair value or, when applicable, on
the basis specified in another Standard.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

When the consideration transferred by the Group in
a business combination includes assets or liabilities
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, the
contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-
date fair value and included as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the
fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify
as measurement period adjustments are adjusted
retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments
made against goodwill or gain on bargain purchase.
Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that
arise from additional information obtained during the
“measurement period” (which cannot exceed one year
from the acquisition date) about facts and circumstances
that existed at the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as
measurement period adjustments depends on how
the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent settlement
is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration
that is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates in accordance with HKAS
39, or HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the corresponding
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e.
the date when the Group obtains control), and the
resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss.
Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the
acquisition date that have previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that
interest were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during
the measurement period (see above), or additional assets
or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed as of
the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected
the amounts recognised as of that date.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint
ventures are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under
the equity method, an investment in an associate or a
joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or
loss and other comprehensive income of the associate or
joint venture. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to bring the accounting policies of associates and joint
ventures in conformity with the Group. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate or joint venture exceeds the
Group’s interest in that associate or joint venture (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in the associate or joint
venture), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate or
joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date on
which the investee becomes an associate or a joint venture.
On acquisition of the investment in an associate or a joint
venture, any excess of the cost of the investment over the
Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill
which is included within the carrying amount of the
investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the
cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Interests in associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss
with respect to the Group’s investment in an associate
or a joint venture. When necessary, the entire carrying
amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment
of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs
to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from
the date when the investment ceases to be an associate or
a joint venture, or when the investment is classified as held
for sale. The difference between the carrying amount of
the associate or joint venture at the date the equity method
was discontinued, and the fair value of any retained
interest and any proceeds from disposing is included in the
determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate
or joint venture. In addition, the Group accounts for all
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that associate or joint venture on
the same basis as would be required if that associate or
joint venture had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities.

Where the Group's interest in associate increases, whether
directly or indirectly, the impact of the change should be
accounted for as an incremental purchase of the associate
and recognised at cost.

When the Group transacts with an associate or a joint
venture of the Group, unrealised profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
relevant associate or joint venture.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st January,
2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary, an
associate or a joint venture for which the agreement
date is before 1st January, 2005 represents the excess of
the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
relevant subsidiary, associate or joint venture at the date of
acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions
after 1st January, 2001, the Group has discontinued
amortisation from 1st January, 2005 onwards, and such
goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and whenever
there is an indication that the cash generating unit to
which the goodwill relates may be impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st January,
2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for
which the agreement date is on or after 1st January,
2005 represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is
carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant subsidiary, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included
in the determination of the amount of profit or loss on
disposal.

BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

3.

EESBER ()

[k
g:%gﬁﬁéﬁ*HZﬁﬁﬁﬁééz
g
Wl — I A R~ B A R EEE A
(Hhwk H it —FF HAF— H — H Z i)
FE A 2 R 5 WSO A i A A A
M HREAG A R PR B 20 ) > BB A R B
CYNCIPAE MY SN VAP
it L FERH o

R —FE A HRZEHEED
BALZ R AEHA —FTHFE—A
— HRER PR AR ARG > 1A B PR A
A7 R SR B AT B 2 B AR B A AT
AE B A R T (L

W BELF—H— H B2 &AL
R

WA J — [H] B JB8 2 ) (e I 2 s — 2%
HAFE—A— A2 EAZFEE - ik
FE RS 8 A6 A S T 7 S A Y R A A
J& 2~ ml 2 A R E - AR RRZ
NP MR 228 o 255 BT THR
AR R SR ()

Hg i EABME AR > EA RS2 R
bR A RE 2 BB

Annual Report 2015
—® R

103



104

for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Income from properties developed for sale is recognised
when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the properties are transferred to buyers, which is when the
construction of relevant properties has been completed and
the properties have been delivered to the purchasers and
collectibility of related receivables is reasonably assured.
Profit or loss arising from the outright sale of an entire
development property prior to completion is recognised
when a binding sales contract becomes unconditional
and the risks and rewards of the ownership have been
transferred to the buyer. Deposits received from pre-sales
of properties are carried in the consolidated statement of
financial position under current liabilities.

Rental income from properties under operating leases,
including rentals invoiced in advance, is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Income from the provision of services is recognised
upon the provision of the relevant services or on a
time apportionment basis over the terms of the service
contracts.

Income from the sale of goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services
are provided.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)

Interest income from financial assets is recognised on
a time apportionment basis, taking into account the
principal amounts outstanding and the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash flows through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
owners’ right to receive payment has been established.

Brokerage commission income is recognised as income on
a trade date basis.

Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting income,
placing commission and sub-placing commission are
recognised as income in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the relevant agreement or deal mandate
when relevant significant act has been completed.

Fees for management and advisory services for funds are
recognised when the related services are rendered.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised on a trade date basis
whilst the unrealised profits or losses are recognised from
valuation at the end of the reporting period.

Income from rendering financial guarantee services is
recognised over the contractual period on a straight-line
basis.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Croup as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter
into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of
rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Leasehold land and buildings

When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element
as a finance or an operating lease separately based on
the assessment as to whether substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of each element
have been transferred to the Group. Specifically, the
minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values
of the leasehold interests in the land element and building
element of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as “prepaid land
lease payments” in the consolidated statement of financial
position and is amortised over the lease term on a straight-
line basis. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, the
entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity
are presented in the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (its functional
currency). For the purpose of the consolidated financial
statements, the results and financial position of each
entity are expressed in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
functional currency of the Company, and the presentation
currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on monetary items are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of
which gains and losses are recognised directly in equity, in
which cases, the exchange differences are also recognised
directly in equity.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Foreign currencies (Cont’d)

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) using exchange rates
prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Income and
expense items are translated at the average exchange rates
for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the period, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity (the
translation reserve). Such translation differences are
recognised as income or expenses in the period in which
the operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable asset
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation
and retranslated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising
are recognised in the other comprehensive income.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised on a time
apportionment basis, taking into account the principal and
the effective interest rates. They are charged to profit or
loss in the year in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

The contributions payable to the Group’s retirement
benefit schemes and the mandatory provident fund scheme
are charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss
as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contribution.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Employee benefits (Cont’d)

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, where appropriate, based
on approved formulas that take into consideration the
profit attributable to the Group after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

For shares of SHK (“Awarded Shares”) granted under the
employee ownership scheme of SHK, the fair value of the
employee services received is determined by reference
to the fair value of Awarded Shares granted at the grant
date and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity
(employee share-based compensation reserve). At the end
of each reporting period, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of Awarded Shares that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates,
if any, is recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding
adjustment to the employee share-based compensation
reserve.

Taxation
Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before taxation”
as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Taxation (Cont’d)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
interests in associates and joint ventures, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments and interests are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax
rate (and tax law) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amounts
of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities
or deferred tax assets for investment properties that are
measured using the fair value model, the carrying amounts
of such properties are presumed to be recovered entirely
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment property is
depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment property over time,
rather than through sale.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation, is stated at its fair value
at the end of the reporting period. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment properties are
included in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use and no future economic benefits are expected
from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the property (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the profit or loss in the period in which the
property is derecognised.

Transfers to, or from, investment property are made in the
following circumstances:

— commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer
from investment property to owner-occupied property;

— end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-
occupied property to investment property; and

— commencement of an operating lease to another
party, for a transfer from inventories to investment
properties.

For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value
to owner-occupied property or inventories, the property’s
deemed cost for subsequent accounting shall be its fair
value at the date of changes in use.

For a transfer from owner-occupied property to investment
property, the entity shall treat any difference at that date
between the carrying amount of the property and its fair
value in the same way as a revaluation surplus. The excess
of the fair value of the property at the date of transfer over
the carrying amount of the property is credited to other
comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation
reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised as an
expense, in which case the increase is credited to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss to the extent of the
decrease previously charged to consolidated statement
of profit or loss. The excess of the carrying amount of the
property at the date of transfer over the fair value of the
property is recognised in consolidated statement of profit
or loss to the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, on the
revaluation reserve relating to a previously revaluation of
the same asset. On subsequent disposal of the investment
property, the revaluation surplus included in equity may
be transferred to accumulated profits. The transfer from
revaluation surplus to accumulated profits is not made
through profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties (Cont’d)

For a transfer from inventories to investment property that
will be carried at fair value, any difference between the fair
value of the property at that date and its previous carrying
amount shall be recognised in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purposes are stated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets less their estimated residual value over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method, at
the following rates per annum:

shorter of the estimated useful
life and the remaining lease
term of land

shorter of the estimated useful
life and the remaining lease
term of land

Leasehold improvements  20%

Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 50%
equipment

Motor vehicles and vessels 162/,% to 20%

Hotel property

Leasehold land and
buildings

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

When the nature of the lessee’s property interest
change from investment property to property, plant and
equipment, the lessee shall continue to account for the
lease as a finance lease.

Prepaid land lease payments

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land and
land use rights that are classified as operating leases are
amortised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss on
a straight-line basis over the period of the lease or when
there is impairment, the impairment is expensed in profit
or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their
fair values can be measured reliably. Such intangible assets
are measured at their fair value at the acquisition date.

Intangible assets acquired separately
(i)  Exchange participation rights and club memberships
They comprise:

— the eligibility right to trade through the Stock
Exchange, Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited
and other exchanges; and

— the eligibility right to use the facilities of various
clubs.

The exchange participation rights are considered by
the management of the Group as having an indefinite
useful life because they are expected to contribute
to net cash flows indefinitely. The management also
considers that the club memberships do not have a
finite useful life.

(i)  Computer software
Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised
on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring
to use the specific software. These costs are amortised
using the straight-line method.

Costs associated with developing or maintaining
computer software are recognised as an expense
as incurred. Costs that are directly associated with
the production of identifiable and unique software
controlled by the Group, and that will probably
generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond
one year, are recognised as intangible assets. Direct
costs include software development employee costs
and an appropriate portion of relevant overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as
assets are amortised from the dates when the software
becomes available for use using the straight-line
method.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets (Cont’d)

Intangible assets acquired separately (Cont’d)

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives
is provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. Useful lives are also examined on an annual
basis and adjustments where applicable are made on a
prospective basis. Alternatively, intangible assets with
indefinite lives are carried at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses and are tested for impairment annually
by comparing their recoverable amount with their carrying
amount.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually or
more frequently when there is an indication that the unit
may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition
in a reporting period, the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment before
the end of that reporting period. If the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit, and then to
the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata basis based on the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or loss. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets (Cont’d)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) that have indefinite
useful lives are not subject to amortisation, and are
tested at least annually for impairment and reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortisation
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to sell and
value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest level for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units) if
an impairment test cannot be performed for an individual
asset. An impairment loss is recognised immediately as an
expense. Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-
generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the
fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities,
as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (“FVTPL”), held-to-maturity investments, available-
for-sale (“AFS”) financial assets and loans and receivables.
The classification depends on the nature and purpose
of the financial assets and is determined at the time of
initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial assets is either held for trading or it is designated as
at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near term; or

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a

measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial asset forms part of a group of financial

assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

(Cont'd)

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be

designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any
gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in
profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or not classified as
financial assets at FVTPL, held-to-maturity investments or
loans and receivables.

Equity and debt securities held by the Group that are
classified as AFS financial assets and are traded in an
active market are measured at fair value at the end of
each reporting period. Changes in the carrying amount
of AFS monetary financial assets relating to interest
income calculated using the effective interest method and
dividends on AFS equity investments are recognised in
profit or loss. Other changes in the carrying amount of AFS
financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated under the heading of investment
revaluation reserve. When the investment is disposed of
or is determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or
loss previously accumulated in the investment revaluation
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss (see the accounting
policy in respect of impairment of financial assets below).

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of each reporting period
(see accounting policy on impairment of financial assets
below).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and other receivables,
amounts due from associates, amounts due from joint
ventures, bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents and
loans and advances to consumer finance customers) are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any impairment (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity
securities classified as AFS, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the securities below their cost
is considered in determining whether the securities are
impaired. If any such evidence exists for AFS financial
assets, the cumulative loss (measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss) is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised
in profit or loss on equity investments are not reversed
through profit or loss.

Each receivable that is individually significant is reviewed
for indication of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Loans and receivables that are individually not
significant and are assessed not to be impaired individually
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period on a
collective portfolio basis.

Individual impairment allowance applies to securities
margin financing and term loans which are individually
significant or have objective evidence of impairment.
In assessing the individual impairment, management
estimates the present value of future cash flows which
are expected to be received, taking into account the
borrower’s financial situation and the net realisable value
of the underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the
Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on its merits and
the impairment allowance is measured as the difference
between the loan’s carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the loan’s
original effective interest rate.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

Collective impairment allowances cover credit
losses inherent in portfolios of loans receivable and
other accounts with similar economic and credit risk
characteristics where objective evidence for individual
impaired items cannot be identified. In assessing the
collective impairment, management makes assumptions
both to define the way the Group assesses inherent losses
and to determine the required input parameters, based
on historical loss experience and current economic
conditions. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when
financial liabilities are either held for trading or those
designated as at FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term; or

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(Cont'd)

A financial liability other than a financial liability held
for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial

recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial guarantee issued

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payment when due in accordance with the original
or modified terms of a debt instrument.

A financing guarantee issued for rendering financial
guarantee service is initially measured at fair value as
represented by the consideration received from the
specified customers and the consideration received is
recognised as revenue on straight-line basis over the
guarantee period. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
Group measures the financing guarantee at the higher of: (i)
the amount of obligation under the contract, as determined
in accordance with HKAS 37; and (ii) the amount initially
recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with the Group’s revenue recognition policy.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including bank and other
borrowings, notes, trade and other payables, amounts due
to associates and amounts due to joint ventures, which
are recognised initially at fair value, are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue
or cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based on quoted
prices. For unlisted securities or financial assets without
an active market, the Group establishes the fair value by
using appropriate valuation techniques including the use
of recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other
investments that are substantially the same, discounted
cash flow analysis and option pricing models.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are treated as separate derivatives when they meet the
definition of a derivative, their risks and characteristics are
not closely related to those of the host contracts and the
host contracts are not measured at FVTPL.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired
or have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.
On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event,
if it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Group
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in profit or loss net of
any reimbursement.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When
a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost includes freehold and leasehold
land cost, development cost, borrowing costs and other
direct costs attributable to such properties until the relevant
properties reach a marketable state. Net realisable value is
determined by reference to management estimates of the
selling price based on prevailing market conditions, less all
estimated costs to completion and costs to be incurred in
marketing and selling.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank
balances and short-term time deposits.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are set out as
follows.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

At the end of the reporting period, investment properties
are stated at fair value based on the valuation performed
by an independent professional valuer. In determining
the fair value, the valuer has based on a method of
valuation which involves certain estimates. In relying on
the valuation report, the management has exercised their
judgment and is satisfied that the assumption used in
valuation is reflective of the current market conditions.

Impairment allowances on loans and receivables other
than loans and advances to consumer finance customers
In determining individual impairment allowances, the
Group periodically reviews its trade receivables and term
loans to assess whether impairment allowances exist. In
determining whether impairment allowances should be
recorded in the profit or loss, management estimates the
present value of future cash flows which are expected to
be received, taking into account the borrower’s financial
situation and the net realisable value of the underlying
collateral or guarantees in favour of the Group.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(CONT’D)

Impairment allowances on loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

The policy for collective impairment allowances for loans
and advances to consumer finance customers of the Group
is based on the evaluation of collectability and aging
analysis of accounts and on management’s judgment. A
considerable amount of judgment is required in assessing
the ultimate realisation of these loans and advances,
including the current creditworthiness, and the past
collection history of each loan.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a
significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost
is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
Judgment is required when determining whether a decline
in fair value has been significant or prolonged. In making
this judgment, the historical data on market volatility as
well as the price of the specific investment are taken into
account.

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives annually
in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.
Determining whether the goodwill and the intangible assets
are impaired requires an estimation of the fair value less
cost to sell or value in use on the basis of data available to
the Group. Where future cash flows are less than expected,
an impairment loss may arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from tax losses requires a process that involves
forecasting future years’ taxable income and assessing
the Group’s ability to utilise tax benefits through future
earnings. Where the actual future profits generated are
more or less than expected, a recognition or reversal of the
deferred tax assets may arise, which would be recognised
in profit or loss for the period in which such a recognition
or reversal takes place. While the current financial models
indicate that the recognised tax losses can be utilised in
the future, any changes in assumptions, estimates and tax
regulations can affect the recoverability of this deferred tax
asset.

Fair value of derivative and financial instruments

The Group selects appropriate valuation techniques for
financial instruments not quoted in an active market. Note
26 provides detailed information about the key assumptions
used in the determination of the fair value of material
financial instruments.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Recoverable amount of a listed associate

In determining the recoverable amount of a listed associate
included in note 24, management used appropriate
assumptions to estimate the value in use based on
discounted future cash flows of the associate. Where those
assumptions and/or future cash flows are different from
expected, impairment may arise.

REVENUE

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable
that are derived from the provision of consumer finance,
property rental, sale of properties, hotel operations and
property management services, provision of consultancy
and other services, interest and dividend income, income
from advisory services and income from term loan
financing. As described in more details in note 15, a
subsidiary engaged in provision of wealth management
and brokerage services and corporate finance services
(“Discontinued Business”) was disposed of in 2015. An
analysis of the Group’s revenue for the year is as follows:
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2015 2014
—ZE—HF R4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A &I
Continuing operations RFEEERK
Interest income on loans and advances T4 AN BAH5 % F &k J Bk >
to consumer finance customers FLE A 3,671.8 3,742.5
Interest income received from banks, HERIT - A BRI
term loans and others HAARE 2 LS YA 461.8 413.8
Property rental, hotel operations and YZERLE - s 2605 )
management services IR 417.0 398.8
Income from advisory services and others & [ IR 15 &% HA g A 104.5 95.1
Dividend income [IEN PN 45.8 41.8
Sale of properties HEY - 1.0
4,700.9 4,693.0
Discontinued operations ERIEREER
Discontinued Business E& IR 603.5 1,073.3
5,304.4 5,766.3

During the year, the interest income that was derived
from financial assets not at fair value through profit or
loss amounted to HK$4,129.1 million (2014: HK$4,157.5
million).

FR -l FE TR B % A g iR AR A EE
e 2 4 R R BT E AR 2 MBI A B
4,129. 1A B e (—F—PU4 : 4,157.58
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The operating business organised and managed in each
segment represents a strategic business unit that offers
different products and services for the purpose of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance by the
Executive Directors of the Company. The Group has the
following reportable and operating segments:

—  Investment and finance — investment and provision of
term loan financing.

—  Consumer finance — providing consumer loan finance
products.

—  Property development and investment — development
and sale of properties, property rental, provision of
property management services and hotel operations
managed by third parties.

—  Corporate and other operations — including corporate
revenue and expenses and results of unallocated
operations.

During the year, the operations of provision of
Discontinued Business which were reported under the
segment of “Investment, broking and finance” in previous
periods were discontinued due to disposal of a group
of subsidiaries as described in note 15. The operations
remained in the “Investment, broking and finance”
segment are investment and provision of term loan
financing. Accordingly, the segment is redesignated as
“Investment and finance” for the purpose of segmental
information. The comparative figures were restated to
conform to the current year’s presentation.

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms
agreed by the parties concerned.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

Segment revenue and results
Analysis of the Group’s revenue and results from
continuing operations is as follows:

Segment revenue
Less: inter-segment revenue

Segment revenue from external
customers from continuing
operations

Segment results

Reversal of impairment loss on
interests in associates

Impairment loss for interest in
an associate

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Share of results of joint ventures

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year from continuing
operations

b A
W A

KA A
FHLNRER 2
b A

HEs
REBEAN 52
i
H-MEEARL HE2
slHe
BE
Rl AT
it B AT

e e A
B

REFHTEERL
AR RE A

BE-E-HFET+A=1+—HILEE
6. ZTEHER(E)
() DEWBRAKEER
ASAE FAE 9 4R AR s L W S 3
BOHTANE
2015
—E-RE
Property
development  Corporate
Investment and  and other
and  Consumer investment  operations
finance finance ~ MEER TER Total
RERER  AAME k& HtER 28
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEET ABEEAT ABEET BEET  AEAR
581.8 3,706.4 411.8 58.8 4,758.8
(8.0) - (17.7) (32.2) (57.9)
573.8 3,706.4 394.1 26.6 4,700.9
962.3 615.8 616.2 (29.3) 2,165.0
17.0
(538.7)
(239.9)
1,291.8
37.8 - 1187 - 156.5
2,851.7
(102.2)
27495
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE _E—HFEt+_HA=+—HIFEE
6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. DEER(E)
(i) Segment revenue and results (Cont’d) (i) DEWAREEE)
2014
ol
Property
development ~ Corporate
Investment and and other
and  Consumer investment  operations
finance finance  YJEBE TER Total
BEREH YN &5d Hi A
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBT HEBT HEBT HEBT HEBT
Segment revenue AHRIA 537.5 3,763.6 390.8 55.5 4,747 4
Less: inter-segment revenue W R Z A (11.8) - (12.4) (30.2) (54.4)
Segment revenue from external RAHELE
customers from continuing ERLIBERZ
operations A 525.7 3,763.6 378.4 253 4,693.0
Segment results IS 712.5 14140 566.5 (27.1) 2,665.9
Reversal of impairment loss on BB R A R 2 R
interests in associates i 7.1
Impairment loss for interests in REEARZ i Z
associates WHER (16.2)
Finance costs BE A (248.7)
Share of results of associates TGN Fl 5 608.4
Share of results of joint ventures TR B ARER 215 - 138.9 - 160.4
Profit hefore taxation Bt e A1 3,176.9
Taxation BiIE (331.6)
Profit for the year from continuing KA RS EEH 2
operations A 2,845.3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(ii) Segment assets and liabilities

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Interests in joint ventures
Deferred tax assets

Amounts due from associates
Amounts due from joint ventures
Tax recoverable

Total segment assets

Segment liabilities

Amounts due to associates
Amounts due to joint ventures
Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings
Notes

Deferred tax liabilities

Total segment liabilities

haE
REEATZ
RABATL G
R
BEADLK
AEADLK

A YR
7RG

A
B A OR
KRR
REfBiA
RITRIMAEE
i
EEpEAR

R R AR

BE_EF—HFET_H="——HIEE

6. ZTEHER(E)
(i) PMEEREE
2015
—“E-T1F
Property
development  Corporate
Investment and  and other
and  Consumer investment  operations
finance finance ~ WERR TER Total
REREH  BAME k& HtER 88
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEEn FEBEAR  EREn  EBER  EEER
15,452.8 14,406.4 7,127.1 198.8 37,185.1
9,025.2
208.2 - 1,948.1 - 2,156.3
5434
306.8
5.1 - 9.2 - 14.3
9.6
49,2407
316.7 6,479.8 72.0 5.8 6,874.3
5.5
- - 0.1 - 0.1
204.3
619.4
3,316.6
173.1
11,193.3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 wWE_F-HF+_A=t—HILFEE

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. DEER(E)
(i) Segment assets and liabilities (Cont’d) (iiy PHEERBEE)
2014
et
Property

development ~ Corporate

[nvestment and and other

and  Consumer investment  operations
finance finance  YJEBE TER Total
BEREH FNET kg HiEE A
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEBL A&k BEBT AEBL A&k
Segment assets B 84894 157808  7,3869 5744 322315
Interests in associates RSN T 2 R g 6,973.0
Interests in joint ventures WEEARZER 150.6 - 1,846.5 - 1,997.1
Deferred tax assets ERHIEEE 261.9
Amounts due from associates YN 187.8
Amounts due from joint ventures BENFIRK 39.0 = 98 = 48.8
Tax recoverable Al R IR 12.0
Total segment assets S EESR 41,7121

Assets relating to discontinued HERIRRERARZ
operations B 7,065.7
Consolidated assets BABE 48,777.8
Segment liabilities e 144.0 72325 70.7 41 74513
Amounts due to associates Y -tk 5.4
Amounts due to joint ventures RAENATH - = 75.1 = 75.1
Tax payable FERTBLR 160.2
Bank and other borrowings BT RS 859.9
Notes = 3,493.6
Deferred tax liabilities BERAAE 198.1
Total segment liabilities I A AR 12,243.6
Liabilities relating to discontinued BB A& I & EHHEZ

operations £ 2,627.8
Consolidated liabilities ezt 14,8714

Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(iii) The geographical information of revenue from

BE-LZ—HETH=T—HILFE
6. THRER (M)
(i) REFALSEXBEMBRARFER

continuing operations and non-current assets are EEZMBERFENT :
disclosed as follows:
2015 2014
—E-a8fF —F—mE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A #ETT
Revenue from continuing operations %% #E b 25 81 /> ) SN % 5
from external customers by R R AR TS
location of operations RGN
Hong Kong it 2,964.6 2,853.5
Mainland China HH [ A 1 1,697.9 1,802.9
Others HoAtly 38.4 36.6
4,700.9 4,693.0

No revenue from transaction with single external
customer amounted to 10% or more of the Group’s
revenue for the year.

R MR QB ANTEEF 2 S
W AAEAS S A 10%E A F o

2015 2014
—EB-AHF DU
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H U TT
Non-current assets of continuing P B A B Sy i e AR
operations other than RERB 2z eMERE
financial assets and deferred L AR SERLIE G 2 DL AP
tax assets by location of assets FE B &
Hong Kong it 19,033.1 16,819.1
Mainland China [ A 593.7 603.1
Others HAthy 81.8 45.8
19,708.6 17,468.0
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015

S - L ER



131

for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE-Z—HFE+_A=+—HILFE
6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. THRER ()
(iv) Other segment information (iv) EftoZHER
2015
“E-1f
Property
development  Corporate
Investment and and other
and  Consumer investment operations
finance finance  WEER tER Total

RERSR MARE RkRE A% ag
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEAT BEAT BEAT BEAT BEAT

Continuing operations RRSERH
Included in segment results/segment ~ sF AR %S/
asses oyubEE
Depreciation and amortisation {7 R 13.8 457 14 13 822
Net impairment losses recognised TR () W s
(reversed) e 38.8 13.8 (17.0) - 35.6
Net increase (decrease) in fair value of B &£ A TELER
investment properties (00§45 383 (0.1) 376.8 - 415.0
Bad and doubtful debts R 107.7 1,463.3 0.5 - 15715
Capital expenditure EARMY 74 1527 163 04 176.8
2014
“Z-IE
Property
development ~ Corporate
Investment and and other
and  Consumer investment  operations
finance finance BT tER Total
RERERH (N:E RBE HAbETS Gt
HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
H&ET H&ET H&ET H&ET H&ET
Continuing operations RERERR
Inclucled in segment results/ AAR R/
segment assets R
Depreciation and amortisation e 129 333 21.8 15 69.5
Net impairment losses recognised HERR (B ) O
(reversed) e 13 20 (10.5) - 28
Net increase (decrease) in fair value of &%z A TE (R
investment properties () 3.7 0.7) 3443 - 367.3
Bad and doubtful debts 2 2.7) 787.2 0.1 - 784.6
Capital expenditure BARY 444 2136 18,5 0.5 2770
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE-FZ—HFE+_A=+—HILFE
7. CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES 7. MIREEEH
2015 2014
—E-EHF Y4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EHETT
Continuing operations BEREER

Changes in values of properties comprise: ¥ (H558) 145

Net increase in fair value of BEWEL A TEE
investment properties* 0 AR+ 415.0 387.3
Impairment loss reversed for R Y/E e
hotel property WA 1 17.0 10.5
432.0 397.8
The reversal of impairment losses was based on the lower 5 1] 2 W AR R 45T R TS ) 2 2 FLAS T
of cost and value in use for hotel property. The value in o B E M 2 BARE 715 - 3 MEE
use was determined based on independent professional TIE —F—HE+ A=+ —HZHL
valuations at 31st December, 2015. BOEMGEEE o
3 The amount recognised in the current year included HK$203.2 & AL BEERR 2 SR AN — R EWEL
million arising from the revaluation of an investment property upon — IR A R s T — WA E A F R > A
the disposal of a subsidiary holding the investment property to a EREY R ELEZ203.2H BT - 2l &
joint venture. The details of the disposal are described in note 42. FIAZ FEIGHR I EE42 o
8. NET GAIN ON FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 8. SREERAFEWHFHE
LIABILITIES
The following is an analysis of the net gain on financial AT o e e T (B 2 <5 il I
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss: BB R TR
2015 2014
—E-1F UL
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E#HETT
Continuing operations FREREXL
Net realised and unrealised gain on EREREKARC K
financial assets and liabilities RS B 4 T AR
Held for trading FefEse o i
(note 13 (Note 1)) (BfFaE13 (GEfE1)) 523.7 149.8
Designated as at fair value T8 E B R R A R
through profit and loss NP E (R P 341.3 98.6
865.0 248.4
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE-Z—HFE+_A=+—HILFE

9. BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS 9. REZEE
2015 2014
—B-RF T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EE T
Continuing operations BHESEER
Loans and advances to consumer FANIHS % F B K
finance customers K
Impairment loss R, 21! 1,446.9 787.2
Trade and other receivables © 5 e HABEGRIE
Reversal of impairment loss $5 1] e (e 1R (0.1) (2.8)
Impairment loss WE R 113.6 0.2
Bad debts written off BB 11.1 -
124.6 (2.6)
Bad and doubtful debts recognised in  Jji* 18 i B N iR
profit or loss Z R ER 1,571.5 784.6

Since the year ended 31st December, 2014, the
economic growth of the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC”) has declined and business activities slowed
down generally. Small businesses in Mainland China,
both companies and individuals, which accounted for
a substantial portion of Mainland China loan book of
United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”), a subsidiary of
SHK, classified as loans and advances to consumer
finance customers were especially affected. For
unsecured loans, the entire loan amount is written off
after 180 days delinquency (or in case of bankruptcy or
if a borrower is deceased, whichever is earlier), whilst
collection and recovery efforts would still continue
and are written back as and when recoveries occur.
Delinquencies of UAF’s Mainland China loan book
increased at a higher rate for the year compared to that
of last year, leading to a substantial rise in bad debts
written off. These write offs during 2015 also increased
the collective impairment allowance provided for the
year.

HEZE Z—W4E+ —H=+—HILFEEF
DIz > R N R ICANE ([ AR ) S8t =
TR PR B — B AE > R R A
INFIAS 2E (N F 2 w8 ) G H 32 3 5
2 A /NBLAS SR B 2 I B A R R
Y& JA 85 A7 FR 28 71 ([ S B & B4 7% 1) 2
r ] A b A RS A R > A A AN
R TR AR o e A AR > A4
R180K (B AL s BB AT & %
AL > 2EGSION THE - e s
BT B IB] R K o S AR R B R R AR A
BEIEE ] o HE YN G BATES A B A b B MR AR
RN Z HE KRG SRR > E e
TR I BB o = — TLAR 2 Ml BE IR i 45
RAEH 2 &5 W E B A BT BTt -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

9.

10.

BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS (CONT’D)

The following are the amounts written off in allowance
of impairment against the receivables and recoveries
credited to allowance of impairment during the year:

RE_E—HE+ A=+ —HILEE
9. RER(E)

AEIA > AE A RIS DL 8 R SGRIE 2
ARIE B A AR 8 2 Wi R E A T

2015 2014
—E-HF e SIS
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT HEW G
Continuing operations FREERE
Loans and advances to consumer N F B3R &
finance customers K
Amounts written off in allowance of (S RERE YR CiE P
impairment HIH (1,363.7) (738.9)
Recoveries credited to allowance of FEABEE
impairment i qEIE e 129.5 114.2
Trade and other receivables & 5 I FAh G IE
Amounts written off in allowance of TRIERE LR C P
impairment IH (4.4) —

DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight

10. EE - EERSHREEENS

@ ENFIEAFNEZ(ZZ2-—OF: N\H)

(2014: eight) Directors were as follows: EECMEmT :
2015
—E-EE
Chief Executive
Lee Seng Hui Edwin Lo
TR King Yau Mak Pak Hung Total
TR IR Lh—v i) EA HaE
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT BEAT BEAT BEAR
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HITES
Directors’ fee HEFME - - - -
Salaries/service fees and % B2 T
other benefits oAt 4 A 10.33 2.00 2.58 14.91
Bonus payments (Note) EAL (ER#) 17.80 3.07 1.05 21.92
Retirement benefits scheme & R4 F 51 #
contributions HEZK 0.13 0.09 - 0.22
Sub-total INGT 28.26 5.16 3.63 37.05

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above
were mainly for their services in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Company and the
Group.

RPN AT S e T S
AR O ) B AR A 1 A B S 2 s
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE-Z—HFE+_A=+—HILFE

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR 10. = - EEREREEEMS ()
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight (@ BHNIEGNAZR(ZZ—DNE : \R)
(2014: eight) Directors were as follows: (Cont’d) BEECZHENT : (&)
2015
—E-HF

Chairman

Arthur

George Dew
&  Lee SuHwei Total
WEEE EZHE e

HK$ Million  HKS$ Million HK$ Million
BEET BEATT BEATT

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS FHTES

Directors’ fee HHME 0.07 - 0.07
Salaries/service fees and e s &
other benefits HAt g A 1.76 - 1.76
Bonus payments (Note) TEAL (FEAE) 2.33 - 2.33
Retirement benefits scheme R R AE A
contributions FrEfEER - - -
Sub-total NGt 4.16 - 4.16
The non-executive directors’ emoluments shown J:i%@fﬂ?#ﬁﬁ§$2@flfi\%%?%?ﬂi
above were mainly for their services as directors of SEAE AR A R BB 2 Rl #E 2 2 IR
the Company or its subsidiaries. % e
2015
—E-HF
David Craig Lisa Yang
Alan Stephen Bartlett Lai Sum Total
Jones HEE BER b

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAR BEAR BEAR BEAER

INDEPENDENT B
NON-EXECUTIVE FEHIT
DIRECTORS B=
Directors’ fee HHME 0.01 0.01 - 0.02
Salaries/service fees and ¥4 IRH5E K
other benefits H bz F 0.72 0.34 0.10 1.16
Bonus payments fE4r - - _ _
Retirement benefits scheme iE/R4& 7l
contributions Sk - - - -
Sub-total NgT 0.73 0.35 0.10 1.18
The independent non-executive directors’ emoluments LARPUR B P AT 2 B R
shown above were mainly for their services as BB B AN A SO~ R %
directors of the Company or its subsidiaries. Z ks -
2015
—E-HF
HK$ Million
BEAT
Total At 42.39
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight
(2014: eight) Directors were as follows: (Cont’d)

RE_E—HE+ A=+ —HILEE
10. E% - BEREREEEN 2 (K)

@ ENFIEAFNEB(ZZ2-—OF: N\E)
Ex=cMEmT - (&)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Directors’ fee

Salaries/service fees and

other benefits

Bonus payments (Note)

Retirement benefits scheme B &4g

contributions

Sub-total

2014
TR A
Chief Executive
Lee Seng Hui Edwin Lo
FTBL AR, King Yau Mak Pak Hung Total
2 Eth ZA1 e MR
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
R4 EEY EE- Y5 R Y5
HITES
M = = = =
e IREE K
b Al 9.55 1.92 2.50 13.97
AL (GEfiR) 15.43 2.95 0.96 19.34
FHE K 0.12 0.09 - 0.21
/gt 25.10 4.96 3.46 33.52

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above
were mainly for their services in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Company and the

Group.

ERPRAT S T T
AR 2 ) B AR A 1 A PRS2 R

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Directors’ fee
Salaries/service fees and
other benefits
Bonus payments (Note)
Retirement benefits scheme
contributions

Sub-total

2014
—F 4
Chairman
Arthur
George Dew
E£fE  Lee Su Hwei Total
K EEVE 2R k]
HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million
EX-aw XYoo EX: Yoo
FHTES
HEME 0.07 = 0.07
e s
HoAth A F 1.69 — 1.69
fEAL (GEAR) 2.19 — 2.19
IRIRAE A
GiE U —~ = =
/et 3.95 - 3.95

The non-executive directors’ emoluments shown
above were mainly for their services as directors of

the Company or its subsidiaries.

ERPRIFITER e ER
SR AR o w) SR 2 F S 2 il

B o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE-Z—HFE+_A=+—HILFE

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR 10. 2= - EEREREEEMS (&)
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight (@ BNREMNB(ZZ—0F : N\R)
(2014: eight) Directors were as follows: (Cont’d) BEECHMENT ()
2014
TRy
David Craig Lisa Yang
Alan Stephen Bartlett Lai Sum Total
Jones ] it Vi BER A

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
A E#IT EE-Y5 EE- Y55 HEBTT

INDEPENDENT B

NON-EXECUTIVE FHIT

DIRECTORS EE
Directors’ fee HHIEE 0.01 0.01 = 0.02
Salaries/service fees and e Mkt &

other benefits H bz F 0.71 0.33 0.10 1.14
Bonus payments {EAL - - - -
Retirement benefits scheme 3B {AFEF

contributions Sk = = = =
Sub-total JNEE 0.72 0.34 0.10 1.16

The independent non-executive directors’ emoluments
shown above were mainly for their services as
directors of the Company or its subsidiaries.

I
b

Total

Note: The amounts represented the actual discretionary bonus
in respect of the preceding year approved and paid to
respective directors during the year.

The Company provided management services to
certain listed subsidiaries and associates and charged
these companies management fees. The above
emoluments include all amounts paid or payable
to the Company’s directors by the Company or the
subsidiaries during 2015. However, it should be noted
that the amounts above for Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Mr.
Edwin Lo King Yau include the sums of HK$11.30
million (2014: HK$10.04 million) and HK$2.58
million (2014: HK$2.48 million) respectively that
have been included in the 2015 management fee
charged by the Company to a listed associate, Tian
An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI"),
for management services performed by Mr. Lee and
Mr. Lo as directors of TACI and TACI has disclosed in
its 2015 annual report the HK$11.30 million (2014:
HK$10.04 million) and HK$2.58 million (2014:
HK$2.48 million) as part of the emoluments of Mr.
Lee and Mr. Lo respectively.

bR RAT S P
T B B A O R SRR A m

ZHRF -
2014
—F—pE
HK$ Million
R Y5
38.63

REMF A B SKE T AR TR E K AR B R
SERII IV EAL B R 88 o

AN ] ) TR A R S A
AR PR - Sl 1) 5% 45 N ] i
B o Lyl 4t AR 2 7 B E
INFEI T —RARE AT B A F
R TG SIE - SR > REREEE
ol A B 2 OB e AR I 45 B bl S e
Z A EATE SR A 511,30 H ik
JC (& —PU4E : 10.04 F EET) &
2.58 A B L (—EFE U4 : 2.48H
B D) 2 3UE > 2 EFIEE AR
IS FIRZE A I s e AT — A BT
W N ml R R B BEE A RA 7 ([ R
) 2 #EH B AT BRI M) K&
W B —HEEMEN » RED
HFZ11.30H B (. F— U4 :
10.04 E B o0) M2.58 F ikt (—
T4 : 248 H EHET) 2 FIA S
RIWE By 2= 5e A T 45 5 i 4 2 — &R 4y
TR T — H AR A -
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RE_E—HE+ A=+ —HILEE
10. E% - BEREREEEN 2 (K)

for the year ended 31st December, 2015

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Employees’ emoluments

(b)

The five highest paid individuals included one (2014:
one) of the Directors, details of whose emoluments
are set out in 10(a) above. The combined emoluments
of the remaining four (2014: four) individuals are as

follows:

Salaries and other benefits
Bonus payments

Retirement benefit scheme contributions

Incentive/commission

i S H A AR A
fEAL

AR PR A w3 A
v ik

The emoluments of the above employees who were
not Directors of the Company, were within the

following bands:

HK$7,000,001 — HK$7,500,000
HK$7,500,001 — HK$8,000,000
HK$8,500,001 — HK$9,000,000
HK$10,000,001 - HK$10,500,000
HK$27,000,001 — HK$27,500,000
HK$27,500,001 — HK$28,000,000
HK$46,500,001 — HK$47,000,000
HK$47,000,001 - HK$47,500,000

7,000,001 76— 7,500,000 7C
7,500,001#57C — 8,000,000 JG
8,500,001 75 —9,000,0007 JC
10,000,001 7C— 10,500,000 7C
27,000,001 76 —27,500,000% 70
27,500,001 75 —28,000,000# 7
46,500,001 7T —47,000,000# 7
47,000,001 7T —47,500,000# 70

EEME

h 4w EGZ NG —% (%
— P4 —44) T HE R
i E Kt EE10(a) o HERMU A (ZF
—PU4E : PUg) N2 BE4E ST

2015 2014
—E-hHEF R UL
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEAERT EE
20.7 20.2

70.3 67.7

1.1 1.1

0.9 1.3

93.0 90.3

FAE Bl A A FE S - AE I
P FLAT i

Number of employees

BEAZ
2015 2014
—E-AE e S 1 s
- 1
1 _
- 1
1 _
- 1
1 —
- 1
1 —
4 4
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR 10. 2= - EEREREEEMS (&)

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(c) Senior management’s emoluments (c)
Of the senior management of the Group, eight (2014:
eight) were the Directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosure above. The
combined emoluments of the remaining three (2014:
three) individuals are as follows:

Salaries and other benefits M S A AR

Bonus payments fEAL

Retirement benefit scheme R FFEE
contributions 3K

The emoluments of the above senior management
who were not Directors of the Company, were within
the following bands:

HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 76— 1,500,000 JC
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 76— 3,000,000 70
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 78— 3,500,000 JC
HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000 4,000,001 7C—4,500,000% 7T

ESREHEEMNS

AEMEERERE A NS (CF
—PUEE  NB) BARNEIESR > H5%
ZEE O BN B K =4 (=
T—PUAE - =40 AN B I e A

BWF
2015 2014
—E-RE R4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A #ETT
5.5 5.3
2.7 2.5
0.3 0.3
8.5 8.1

bl AR A B AN R 2 E

TSP AT DA i

Number of employees

BEAZ
2015 2014
—E-AE ZE 4
1 1
- 1
1 _
1 1
3 3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

11.

12.

INFORMATION ABOUT MATERIAL INTERESTS OF
DIRECTORS IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS
OR CONTRACTS

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance
to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a
party and in which the Directors or an entity connected
with the Directors had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year. For information, a tenancy agreement
dated 19th November, 2013 entered into between Mr.
Lee Seng Hui as the tenant and a non wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company as the landlord expired on
18th November, 2015 and was renewed by a tenancy
agreement dated 19th November, 2015. The total rental of
HK$3.9 million (2014: HK$3.9 million) received therefrom
during the year ended 31st December, 2015 is considered
insignificant in relation to the Group’s business.

BE_EF—HFET_H="——HIEE

11.

ARESARS  ZFREHNTHNE
REZNER

T AR A B A A5 I SO A AR JE A AT IR ] >
A ) AT o] B JB 2 ] f7 AT 7 5 5 e
S A B TR U A R
Mt SATATE AL G ~ TP G - LT
Prdi gt « 2 o SeE (1F R /RFE)
By w] — [ B M 8 A (fF B3 E)
o E—-=ZFt— AT LA T E
i o ek Rt —F— T AFE+—H+/\H
JE A A B A —F—F4E+— A+ LA
ZHEWHREY - HEE_F - HFET
H=+—HILFERN > AEFKIR3.97
B IT (ZF— U4 - 3.9F Eiln) <M
Sttt SUE ST G EON

FINANCE COSTS 12. BERKAE
2015 2014
—F-hfF —R—U4E
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT A E T
Continuing operations BESEER
Interest on the following liabilities wholly DA 7 ZEUiA FL4F [ 2 SR 2
repayable within five years: BREFIE
Bank borrowings RATHE 248.2 210.4
Notes L8 217.5 224.3
Preference shares issued to non- 1] FFPE AR BEAT 2
controlling interests IR - 3.7
Other borrowings HoAth £ £ - 3.1
465.7 4415
Total finance costs FEATIIEEANZ
included in: B A K
Cost of sales and other direct costs S A S HoAt B A 225.8 192.8
Finance costs B R A 239.9 248.7
465.7 441.5

All finance costs were derived from financial liabilities not
at fair value through profit or loss for both years.

% P 4 S5 B Al P AR T 2R Sl R 92 7
R ARIE A TEEDE ML M AL -
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contributions to retirement

benefit schemes and

expenses recognised for the
employee ownership scheme of SHK)

for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE-Z—HFE+_A=+—HILFE
13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 13. BRBLATR A
2015 2014
—E-HF e Sgiitfe2
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET A EE T
Profit before taxation from continuing e A RRA A R
operations has been arrived at after RS Al i A
charging: SNk
Auditors’ remuneration A% BCETT < 10.0 5.0
Amortisation of intangible assets AR 1.3 0.3
Amortisation of prepaid land lease TASHAE
payments 5 0.2 0.3
Depreciation e 80.7 68.9
Expenses recognised for employee U 2 A8 BB B
ownership scheme of SHK wT I HERR 2 2 1.4 -
Impairment loss for amounts due from HENFIRKZ
joint ventures (included in other AR (FEAHAR
operating expenses) REEM) 38.8 11.3
Impairment loss for available-for-sale At R E
financial assets (included in other WA R 1R (FHA A
operating expenses) REEm) 13.8 2.0
Impairment loss for interests in associates A A A Z HEfi 2
(included in other operating expenses) A 1 (FHA A
(Note 1) REEAN) GERE) 538.7 16.2
Loss on purchase of bonds issued by WA A SR I Pl 8 AT 2 fE R 2
the Group (Note 2) JE 18 (GEfE2) 141.5 -
Net loss on disposal/write-off of HE MY E - RE K&
property, plant and equipment A e 1R AR 4.0 2.1
Retirement benefit scheme contributions 3B A48 A 5 #1 {H2 119.8 100.3
Staff costs (including Directors’ B THA (BREES
emoluments but excluding P B B AN FL 458

B RAE A K

Tk s > (R B 5y

WA B

) 902.4 883.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D)

RE_E—HE+ A=+ —HILEE
13. BRBiRTRA ()

and after crediting:

Dividend income from listed equity
securities

Dividend income from unlisted equity
securities

Gain on disposal of investment
properties (included in other income)

Net realised gain on disposal of a joint
venture (included in other income)

Net realised gain on disposal of an
associate (included in other income)

Net realised gain on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets
(included in other income)

Net realised gain on disposal of
subsidiaries (included in other
income) (note 42)

Rental income from investment
properties under operating leases,
net of outgoings of
HK$20.9 million
(2014: HK$25.0 million)

Reversal of impairment loss on interests
in associates (included in other
income)

2015 2014
—E2-HF e e l11E2
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HEW G
WEFEA :
T EATEE 5 S
A 42.3 37.9
I b T A RS I A B
A 3.5 3.9
HEREY ¥ Wi
(FEAFABYA) 1.0 0.8
HE—HEEARZ OB
Wi g AR (R A LA A) 5.7 -
hE—HBE AT 2 TS
Wiz R AR (R A HAB I A) - 12.9
HEfEHESREE B
58 BRI 2 15 A
(FREA =AY A) 22.5 6.0
HERHE A 7 2 BB
VAR (FEA AU A)
Fat42) 15.1 -
EMAREWEZ
A WA > FnBk
T H20.9H #EHk T
(—ZFE—PY4E -
25.0H & #0) 185.6 171.1
BPRBE AR Z
T4 2 WE TR
(REAH A A) 17.0 7.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D) 13. BRBIAIERI(4])
Notes: SR
1. SHK disposed of 70% interest in its wholly-owned subsidiary 1. A FE— AN 0 e A E
SHKFGL in June 2015 and classified the remaining 30% equity JBE N F R A A AE B 2 70% HE 4 o I
interest as an associate. Affected by the correction of Hong 15 N 30% HRAE 43 JEAE — I Bk 425 2 il iR B o
Kong and China stock markets during the second half of the 32 3 B vk B A B R SR T 35 A TR 2 AR HE AT AR
year, the carrying amount of the 30% equity interest in SHKFGL R E - T I L < A T 2 6N 30%
exceeded the recoverable amount at the reporting date that led e HE 22 B T L e 8 i A 22wl ]
to an impairment loss. The recoverable amount was measured o DB ERGE o aTi &R 5
at the value in use with a discount rate of 14.6% by estimating AL AR 4 1 B A R N WM AR 2 R
the present value of the Group’s share of future cash flows to be A& B 4 U e R (E o LA A B (E % 14.6%
generated by the associate. As part of the disposal, the Group AL RGHE c fERB M EZ 55 > AREH
was awarded a put option on the 30% equity interest of SHKFGL. LT 8 L <5 ol A B 2 3.0% IR HE AE I — 13 5%
This put option recorded a valuation gain of HK$596.0 million THHE o G2l It HEBR AN (B 22596.0 11 & ¥
classified under net gain on financial assets and liabilities. TC o R SRR E S A B A B o
2. In 2013, a securitisation fund owned by the Group issued 2. Gizgjik’ %%E}%ﬁ%ﬁz%‘%{t%
bonds to an independent third party investment fund which in ?m‘ g%iﬂgifﬁﬁgﬁﬁs‘ﬁh# ’
turn sold units to investors in the PRC. The bonds issued by the aiﬁg%ﬁﬁ%%é}fﬁm/%fi}ﬂ@]& B o
Group's securitisation fund were backed by bonds issued by a A 42 [ 2 78 J5 ALk & BT B AT 2 A8 2R T LA
Singapore listed company. The Singapore company defaulted on — [HIBT S i W P AT 2 AR R 32
the bonds. In order to facilitate repayment to the PRC investors t_{*/ ;‘ﬁiﬁf\j ?jE/kaE%LiE 73572@
and to minimise a potentially protracted and costly dispute, %T)ﬁ/’qﬂ&g% ’ &@iﬁ ﬁfﬁa§|ﬂ7“£{%
a subsidiary of the Group purchased the bonds issued to the 1M FE 2R R 2 15y o A e il — M) L 2
independent investment fund for HK$141.5 million, being the ﬁJﬁ@iﬁWU141-5ﬁg7’%;E(E”ﬁﬁ A K
original principal and part of the outstanding interest, during the ‘B/ﬁﬂiﬁﬂ B )AE% Ii] Eﬂé&ﬂi&ﬁ%%m
year. This amount is included in “Other operating expenses”. A ??17215;# o A EHE ET}\REQE%%%%
judicial manager has been appointed to the Singapore company A1 - ﬁz/%ﬁﬂﬂfﬁ/@ﬁj BT A /\" ES
and the Group is actively pursuing all possible means of recovery T E LA 257 T AT 77 925 A Ak S J A [ 5% 5
of these funds and other costs. Any amounts recovered will in TS HAR T o BT i ] 2 AT FRIE % 2 A
the future be included in “Other income”. ETPNE S NI
14. TAXATION 14. B
2015 2014
—E-EHfF —F—uE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEBT
The income tax charged (credited) from 3t H £R 4588 2675 2
continuing operations comprises: FraBi S (i fe) 46
Current tax AL IE
Hong Kong ik 178.3 182.9
PRC ] 214.5 206.7
392.8 389.6
Over provision in prior years HETE AR R AR (1.2) (1.2)
391.6 388.4
Deferred tax SERLIH
Current year ARAEJE (289.4) (56.8)
102.2 331.6
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

14. TAXATION (CONT’D)

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at the rate of 16.5% of
the estimated assessable profits for both years.

PRC subsidiaries are subject to PRC Enterprise Income Tax

at 25% for both years.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on
the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates
of taxation prevailing in the countries in the relevant

jurisdictions.

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit
before taxation per the consolidated statement of profit or

loss as follows:

Profit before taxation (from continuing
operations)

Less: Share of results of associates
Share of results of joint ventures

Profit attributable to the Company and
subsidiaries

Tax at Hong Kong
Profits Tax rate of 16.5%
(2014: 16.5%)
Countries subject to different tax rates
Tax effect of deductible temporary
differences not recognised
Tax effect of expenses that are not
deductible for tax purposes

Tax effect of income that is not taxable for

tax purposes
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses
previously not recognised
Tax effect of utilisation of deductible

temporary differences previously not

recognised
Over provision in prior years
Others

Taxation for the year

BEEZ—HFE+A=+—HI4EE
14. BE(E)

7 AL IS 18 4 32 34942 i 5 B AU i

P 2 BLZR16.5%F1E

P F B 2 6 RS R B A SE B AR

A A R R B 25% o

A A R s 2 A SE A A i AR
it 1) A B ) 32 o 6 7R 4% B 22 BRAT B %

i

AAE B IE 37 BLER A HH 45 2R VR 2 R B
A Al 2 SR G R
2015 2014
—E—FEF B4R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT [ER- 2
B A A1 (2R B Fra

AR ST ) 2,851.7 3,176.9

W EAG B A T SE A (1,291.8) (608.4)
JREAL B T SE A (156.5) (160.4)
AN T S B T EA

ikl 1,403.4 2,408.1
DA U RSB R 16.5%

(—FE—U4E : 16.5%)

FHE 2 BiE 231.5 397.3
ESENGEE RV (27.2) 41.2
A HERR A FIRE B R 22 A 2

Bl 2 0.3 5.6
A AfEFORL S 2

Bl 2 196.0 46.5
IR 2

Bl 2 (290.7) (115.1)
TR TERRBLIE 1R 2 B TE S 2 19.4 4.9
B 2 Al AR AL s 1E 2

iV s (21.8) (43.0)
B 2 Jil A HERR

AJ FA G R

=R RS @.1) (6.9)
AR AT R AR (1.2) (1.2)
HAthy - 2.3
AAEFERLTE 102.2 331.6

Deferred tax of HK$5.0 million arising from the revaluation
gain on properties transferred from self-owned properties
to investment properties was recognised in other
comprehensive income during the year (2014: Nil).

FER

(dENE7ES L S EX§<g7/E I N-a

F4 B A W 42 1T 5 | BUAY 5.0 71 B Vs ST IR AE AL

TR A 2 ThG Wi 4 PP RS (% —

f®) -

P4
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

15. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

On 2nd June, 2015, SHK completed the disposal of
70% interest in SHKFGL. SHKFGL and its subsidiaries
carry out businesses in provision of wealth management
and brokerage services and corporate finance services.
The proceeds on disposal of HK$4,095.0 million were
received in cash. Upon the disposal, the fair value of the
remaining 30% interest in SHKFGL on the disposal date
of HK$1,644.0 million was classified as an interest in
associate and the amounts due from the subsidiaries of
SHKFGL were classified as amounts due from associates.
Such amounts included a 1-year shareholder loan of
HK$1,061.6 million (interest at 6% per annum for the
first 6 months and 8% per annum thereafter) advanced
by the Group to a subsidiary of SHKFGL. The loan was
guaranteed by the controlling shareholder of SHKFGL and
a subsidiary of SHKFGL and was secured by a share charge
over the shares of SHKFGL owned by the controlling
shareholder after the disposal. The loan was fully repaid in
October 2015.

The profit from discontinued operations (the consolidated
profit of SHKFGL up to the date of the disposal and the
profit on disposal of SHKFGL) is analysed as follows. The
comparative figures in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss have been restated to represent those operations
that have been discontinued in the current year as
discontinued operations.

WE—F—FEFH=1— B IL4ERE
5. CRIEEEERK

M E—FHENHTH » BBk e
TS 4 Rl 4E [ 2 70% I HE o e 4
Rl 4 (3] 7 LB N ) A R A B A L
AR LA M A 2R IR 2 37 - e
A8 £54,095.0 F B s ek DA B 4 B o
ST L 4 4 [ B R 30% HE 4 7S HE & H
2N BB T,644.0 [ EHE TR 1 R
O3 KE B B N Fl 2 HERS o TRl aE
H 2 B} J8 2 ) BT R R I IR 43 2 B A 7
R > SRR KR AL TS i AS 4R [ 80 T i 3k
S Rl SE B T — T B ] — JH — R %
HAFHKT,061.6 H BT (F S AEF R A
ANAEH 6% Hifg H8%) o HER » &
S E T R 4 T A R P IS R R T i
S AL B 2 — THI B S mIAE LR > DA R
JBE R HEAT 22 5 i 35 4 Tl 4 o) IS A 4 R
o ZERCHR T —HF T HE2HME
ﬁ °

PATR B8 3 A% 1R KR 78 685 2 i A1l (BT
Hh 4 AR B PN O R R 2 AR i A LA
Ko B i A < 5 B 2 i ) 2 S0
HEaRasR R TROES > DK
HEMAEE KRG EF /AL
KBRS -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

15. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONT’D)

Revenue
Other income

Total income

Cost of sales and other direct costs
Brokerage and commission expenses
Selling and marketing expenses
Administrative expenses

Net gain on financial assets and liabilities
Net exchange (loss) gain

Bad and doubtful debts

Other operating expenses

Finance costs

Share of results of joint ventures

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit after taxation
Profit on disposal of
SHKFGL

Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

BEEZ—HFE+A=+—HI4EE
15. BARILEEEE(E)

A
HoAtg A

A

B A S A B A
RerL B S M 2 A

S B T i 3 4 i
e
Sl R B AR T
HE 5. (5 18 Wi i 13 48
RER

A8 22 1

P A

FEAL &8 R AR

R il i Al
BiIH

BRBLAR i 1l
B TR e Al AE
il

K E BB 2
T i 1|

AL TT
A mBER
T

2015 2014
—B-RF  FNE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE I
603.5 1,073.3
0.3 152.1
603.8 1,225.4
(8.2) (25.4)
(167.7) (236.7)
(5.5) (10.8)
(199.1) (485.1)
2.1 2.5

4.3) 5.8
119 (11.1)
4.1) (13.1)
(4.8) (7.9)

1.8 4.2
225.9 447 .8
30.1) (55.9)
195.8 391.9
3,033.5 -
3,229.3 391.9
1,324.0 166.8
1,905.3 225.1
3,229.3 391.9
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

15. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONT’D)

The profit on disposal of SHKFGL included HK$802.4
million attributable to measuring the 30% retained interests
in SHKFGL at its fair value at the date when control was
lost. The fair value of the 30% retained interests is based
on a business valuation report prepared by an independent
qualified professional valuer, Norton Appraisals Limited.
The valuation used the discounted cash flow approach and
is based on certain key assumptions including an average
growth rate of 32.4% from 2015 to 2020, a sustainable
growth rate of 3%, a non-controlling interest discount of 9%
and a discount rate of 13.3%.

The cash flows from discontinued operations is analysed as
follows:

2015 2014

—B-RF T4

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEAT XYy

Net cash from operating activities KB SERS T 2 BB TR 67.0 410.7
Net cash (used in) from investing P& e () FrEd 2

activities 458 (9.5) 117.3
Net cash from (used in) financing VB SER T A (BT Z

activities 4 A 58.5 (80.0)

Net cash inflows B &R FHH 116.0 448.0

WE_E—HE+ A=+ —HILEE
5. RIEEEER ()

M ST O 4 T AR 1B 2 Y A U 45 A5 802 .4
H TG IR [ A % 22586 5 4 il 4 1B
i HE B R T R 30% 4 B HE % 2 N F
fEME = 30% 14 B3 HE 25 2 /A 18 (8 2 3 70
M) ST A A B SE A (R AT 22 (B R A A PR
o8 T T im0 FER AR (R > AE AT
WA > BIENETEERR > B
A TE AR SR R AR R R
32.4% ~ FREEM R ER3Y% ~ JEERRE ST
1R 9% KA B2 13.3% °

DAL REER 2 PSRBT
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

15. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONT’D)

The consolidated net assets of SHKFGL at the date of

disposal were as follows:

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Interest in joint ventures
Available-for-sale investments
Statutory deposits

Deferred tax assets

Trade and other receivables

Deposits for acquisition of property, plant and

equipment

Current assets

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Tax recoverable

Amounts due from joint ventures

Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries and
a holding company

Trade and other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Bank borrowings

Trade and other payables

Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries and
a holding company

Provisions

Tax payable

Net current assets

Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities
Provisions

Net assets disposed of

Net cash inflow arising on disposal
Cash consideration
Expenses incurred
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of

BE_EF—HFET_H="——HIEE

15. BARILEEEE(E)

=R

FRBEE

Wik ~ S B

T B

ISR UAGIPA &

k- Ei's

HEL

SR I

B 5 B HAt WG IR
W2 ~ s I
B2

REBEE

2R i IR N TE (E R B 2

EMEE

LI QEIETAL
CH-VALIVE

[7] 2% B} 2 ) S — [H]
PN F KK

B o e HAtE WG IR
BlehBESEY

RBRE

RATHE

B 5 e HAt AT 3R
K [7 2% Bt Jag 23 /) e — [
PR R R

fE A

JEATBLIE

RBEEFE

FRBEME
IRAE B I A fi
i

O A

B AR 2 Bl TR R
HeE
EEZ B
CHEB & kB SEY

TR AR E R B AR A

HK$ Million
H# T

30.0
87.6
43.2
11.9
45.3

2.9

7.4

1.5

229.8

5.6
6,994.9
539.3

7,542.4

4,095.0
(12.6)
(539.3)

3,543.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

15. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONT’D)

The profit on disposal of SHKFGL is as follows:

BEEZ—HFET+A=+—HIL4EE
15. B ILEEEE(E)
HE B A e AR B 2 A AT

HK$ Million
A EE T

Cash consideration received Sl AE 4,095.0
Net assets disposed of B EEERE (2,805.4)
Retained interest in an associate TR A B 2 R R 1,644.0
Put right for the retained interest in an associate A 8 AT E N F AR B

procured on disposal* A R T e 111.0
Call option for club membership procured on disposal J Hi 8 H#E 7S @ fir € 5 572 1 A 1 9.3
Release of reserves and non-controlling interests on i Hi 85 IREFE [ faf 45 1%

disposal T2 B A 9.1
Transaction costs Lo WA (29.5)
Profit on disposal of SHKFGL B S e <l A L v 3,033.5

* The Group may, during the option periods (which are the periods
of six months commencing on the third and fifth anniversaries of
the completion date) or following the occurrence of certain trigger
events, exercise its put right to require the buyer to buy some or
all of the shares it holds in SHKFGL at a price per share equal to
the consideration per share paid by the buyer for the acquisition
of the 70% interest plus a pre-agreed annualised yield of 8.8%
compounding less dividends. Further details have been disclosed
in the Company’s circular dated 27th February, 2015, Company’s
announcement dated 2nd June, 2015 and note 26. The fair value of
the put right at the disposal date is determined by an option model
with certain key assumptions including a volatility of 56.0%, risk
free rate of 0.6% and equity growth rate of 4.7%.

Upon the completion of the disposal of 70% interest in
SHKFGL, the properties that were rented to the subsidiaries
of SHKFGL and classified as property, plant and equipment
with carrying amount of HK$16.2 million before the
disposal were transferred to investment properties
measured at fair value of HK$132.5 million as the
properties were continued to be rented to the subsidiaries
of SHKFGL. The difference of HK$111.3 million between
the carrying amount and the fair value of the properties
was recognised in property revaluation reserve, net of
deferred tax of HK$5.0 million.

& 7 £ [H] T T B s T (B 58 8 B 4R 5 =3
AT S TUB AR RN E A AR > sAE R
A T R AR AT R BORE R
B L i 0 2 4 T B JE R A 2 A B A A
By > 5 B JB 3 AE AR A B K i A 70% HE
fi BT S A 2 A A AR > AL E R FHE 2
8.8%THEFR (FUERALE) o #E—L R4
AR HM A -F—HEH -t H 2k
AN A H B B R — AR A T H 2 A
FE26H L FE o RRITHER B B 2 A TE (E
T LS HEASE TR 08 [ 25 o e (B4 R D
56.0% * M JEBEFIZR0.6% KA 25 8= 2% 4.7%)
M E o

SE TR L A R ] 2 70% 2R AR
A B AE e T A A 2 KB
NRI B -~ R KA (MR (E
Fi16.2 0 B 0) 2 W ERNEHHE T
PEEE G AR [ 2 WY A R i 2 R e
2 WA FEME1325H BT E >
B2 SE Y 2E 2 MR T (B BN TR (E 2 R 22
111.3F & C (B R AERLIH5.0 B & i
JufR) B SE A R TERT
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

16. EARNINGS PER SHARE

From continuing and discontinued operations

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share
from continuing and discontinued operations is based
on the profit attributable to owners of the Company of
HK$2,983.2 million (2014: HK$1,655.7 million) and on
the weighted average number of 182.7 million (2014:
183.5 million) shares in issue during the year.

From continuing operations

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per
share from continuing operations is based on the profit
attributable to owners of the Company from continuing
operations of HK$1,659.2 million (2014: HK$1,488.9
million) and on the weighted average number of 182.7
million (2014: 183.5 million) shares in issue during the
year.

From discontinued operations

Basic earnings per share from discontinued operations is
HK$7.25 (2014: HK$0.91) per share which is calculated
based on the profit attributable to owners of the Company
from discontinued operations of HK$1,324.0 million (2014:
HK$166.8 million) and the weighted average number of
182.7 million (2014: 183.5 million) shares in issue during
the year. Diluted earnings per share from discontinued
operations for both years were the same as the basic
earnings per share.

RE_E—HE+ A=+ —HILEE
16. SREA

REFER RIS EK

B A S O A I RS 2 IR AR
e A9 20 R) T AR A AR R S AR RE A s A
2,983.2 A EH#TT (T F —DU4E : 1,655.7 0
O T0) ST TR BB AT I A 2 IR ST 44
182.7 F BB (ZF—VU4E - 183.5 A # /%)
A o

REFECEEK

R H T A AL 2 2 A B SR A R T 2 R
TIRR PR H R4 48 2 2 AR S R R
JEAL Y A 1,659.2 F B #E G (—F—PU4E -
1,488.9 H B o) KA N E BT M2
TRET- ¥ 80182.7 B M B (. F— U4
183.5 H # %) 514 o

RECKRIEEET

KB A IR R T 2 AR B £y A
7. 25870 (—E—VU4E : 0.91%#7T) > T3
RPER B O 4% 1R 88 0 2 AN 7 iR
JREAL A 1,324.0 F B5¥ 0 (. F— U 4E
166.8H EH#TT) > LA RASAE B B 817 Ay
TNRET- Y 8182, 7 B BB (2 — Y 4F
183.5H # M) 71 - MR B O &
1F 5855 SE TS 2 1 MR v 2 ) B g A B AR 2
FIAHE o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

17. DIVIDEND 17. RE
2015 2014
—B-HF ZR—PUAE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EHETT
Dividend paid, declared and proposed et - BEE IR KRR
Interim dividend paid of HK15 cents EAT A AR B 1 5
(2014: HK15 cents) il (ZZF— P9 4F
per share 581 5451 27.5 27.5
Second interim dividend (in lieu of a final AR AR R B IRER
dividend) of HK$1.6 per share declared WA (B AR
subsequent to the end of the reporting S BT 69T (—
period (2014: proposed final dividend of F—IU4E - HFERAR B
HK$1.5 per share) J B 1.5855T) 285.2 275.0
312.7 302.5
Dividend recognised as distribution FENERR IR Z
during the year 958
2014 final dividend of TR AR AR E
HK$1.5 Hk1.5%5T
(2014: 2013 (ZF—l4F
final dividend of HK$1.35) ZE R
per share 1.35450) 275.0 248.1
2015 interim dividend of R HAE R RE
HK15 cents B 5usl
(2014: HK15 cents) (ZF—P4 -
per share 51 5H5) 27.5 27.5
Adjustment to 2013 final TER-EHERREZ
dividend ki - (0.6)
302.5 275.0

BEZ-HAHE+_H=1+—HIEES
WS (RREBRIAIE) 2 B > T
ZMR - E-NEZH S EHEBTZ
178,248,118 iy st -

The amount of the second interim dividend (in lieu of a
final dividend) for the year ended 31st December, 2015
has been calculated by reference to 178,248,118 shares in
issue at 23rd March, 2016.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Fair value

At Tst January, 2014

Exchange adjustments

Transferred from properties
held for sale

Additions

Transferred to property, plant and
equipment (note 19)

Disposals

Increase in fair value recognised in

profit or loss

At 31st December,
2014
Exchange adjustments
Transferred from properties
held for sale
Transferred from property,
plant and equipment
Additions
Transferred to property,
plant and equipment (note 19)
Disposal of subsidiaries
Disposals
Increase (decrease) in fair value
recognised in profit or loss

At 31st December,
2015

Unrealised gains or losses for the
year included in profit or loss
For 2015

For 2014

BE_EF—HFET_H="——HIEE

18. REWE
Hong Kong PRC Total
&8 FE st
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
H T HEWIG HEW T
ATEE
W _F—4iE—H—H 6,602.7 141.3 6,744.0
[iE 5 3 = (3.7) (3.7)
L JERCHE
LES 40.2 = 40.2
Hm 2.5 33.9 36.4
R R Y - B kA
(Ffi$5E19) - (19.6) (19.6)
i (6.0) = (6.0)
A IE 5 HERR 2 A THEE
Ham 384.3 3.0 387.3
W _F—4E+H
=—F 7,023.7 154.9 7,178.6
[ifE b, 5 3% - (7.7) (7.7)
Lt JEREE
LB 119.6 = 119.6
AV BB
&g 113.0 19.5 132.5
o 6.5 16.9 23.4
R Y~ RE kA
(B$5E19) = (17.5) (17.5)
A FHE A (640.0) = (640.0)
fat 5 (6.2) - (6.2)
AR RS MR 2 A TE(E
B (W) 422.8 (7.8) 415.0
W —H4E+T A
=F—F 7,039.4 158.3 7,197.7
ENFIA B AR BB
Wit i 5 J 15
S 219.6 (7.8) 211.8
R AR 384.3 3.0 387.3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

The fair values of the Group’s investment properties on
the date of transfer and at the reporting dates have been
arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out at these
dates by Norton Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent
and qualified professional valuers not connected with the
Group.

The fair value was grouped under level 3 and was
determined based on the investment approach, where the
market rentals of all lettable units of the properties are
assessed and discounted at the market yield expected by
investors for this type of properties. The market rentals are
assessed taking into account the current passing rents and
the reversionary income potential of tenancies. For the
properties which are currently vacant, the valuation was
based on capitalisation of the hypothetical and reasonable
market rents with a typical lease term or direct comparison
approach. The discount rate is determined by reference to
the yields derived from analysing the sales transactions of
similar properties in Hong Kong and adjusted to take into
account the market expectation from property investors
to reflect factors specific to the Group’s investment
properties.

There has been no change from the valuation technique
used in the prior year. In estimating the fair value of the
properties, the highest and best use of the properties is
their current use.

The following table gives information about how the fair
values of these investment properties are determined (in
particular, the valuation techniques and inputs used), as
well as the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value
measurements are categorised (levels 1 to 3) based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements is
observable.

WE_E—HE+ A=+ —HILEE
18. REME(H)

A G2 B BE ) SE i i H DA RO e H
S92 B AR 4R BELAR A (o] O 4 )l )
T ST NS TSRl (L K 250 i A B
AT H ST 2 A ERE

NPEIE IR ATES =81 T > WARES
EIRHE o BRI > YIS AR A
o B T (EAEL 4 )3 1F WA > 3 1% 350K 8 B
BRI 2 T B R RS B o BPAG T (EA
I C % 2 BLA e RAHA SR B AT
I o BRI ZE B2 W - MSEIRE
B % b BT (AL 4B o T R - 2 [ i U A
B> SRR B HERAAE L o BB RT 2
BEBERIYIEZ B 5 2 0 Z &5 R
fEE > WEMERE > UGIAYEREEZ
g%ﬁ%ﬁ » SORASE F 5 B SRR 2

A A A BE R T A (B O Sl eS8 B o A
AtSE TR ERE > Y3 IR SR E
W HBA NS -

R BARR AP R (E R A B
AR ] B S ] R % A U W3R
PR CRERIR B R A9 A5 (B 9l L i A
) > DAL PR R R P 35 2
TEIEAE AR (SR — 258 =R WY &R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated

BE_EF—HFET_H="——HIEE

18. REWX(K)

Relationship of

statement of Fair value  Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) fair value (Note)
REaRBHRAR2:  AVEE MAERWER EXFUHR FUERGARBR
FREFFRENE SR TERANE BARE NYEEBEER)
Residential properties Level 3 Investment Approach
located in Hong Kong ~ 55=# &k
(i 2 fE €
The key inputs are
EXL N 6/
(1) Termyield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated The higher the term
A MR R by market average selling price and the market ~yield, the lower
average rental from comparable properties the fair value.
and adjustment to reflect the conditions of the 4 #jiids & i » /A F/E
building, of 1.5% to 3% (2014: 1.5% to 3.5%).  fiK -
IR I 5% E3% (—F A 1 1.5%%
3.5%) - BEEA EHEYEL 15 THER
B 44 e A 2 W Rl A th A DL
TR -
(2) Reversionary yield  Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield ~ The higher the
i ek generated by market average selling priceand ~ reversionary yield,
the market average rental from comparable the lower
properties and adjustment to reflect the risk the fair value.
associated with the future rental, of 2% to 3.25% R ERIE e » AT
(2014: 2% t0 4%). (EAAE -
TR % 130% £3.25% (CF—U4F : 2%%
4%) > SEEA GBI L 5P E R R
PSR e A Wi Rl e e A A
P ikl I
(3) Monthly term rental ~ Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from  The higher the monthly
HAME the average of the rental as stated in the existing  term rental, the higher
rental agreements with an average of HK$20to  the fair value.
HK$45 (2014: HK$19 to HK$54)/sqi.ft/month. 4 A 4 i » /A FE(E
FEMGAHSHRARGIIIZHENTE 85 -
ABFI R0 T E45H L (—F U4 2 19
TELT TP At K
(4) Reversionary rental  Reversionary rental for each unit is compared ~ The higher the
(el i with direct market comparables and taking into  reversionary rental,
account of location and other individual factor,  the higher
the range of average reversionary rental is from  the fair value.
HK$19 to HK$54 (2014: HK$19 10 HK$54) &M - A T-E(E
sqft./month. iR -
KB 2 AL B R T 7 o HOERE
W WAL ESE S RO R R % - R
e PHEENFEA 5T HR19E T 24
WL (CR -4« 19T 2548 D) -
Annual Report 2015

S - L ER



155

for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE _E—HFEt+_HA=+—HIFEE
18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 18. REWXE(E)
Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated Relationship of
statement of Fair value  Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) fair value (Note)
REaRBRAR2  AVEE HERHER EXTIBE FERRABER
FREFFRENE SR TERANE BARE NYEEZBEGER)
Car parking spaces Level 3 Investment Approach
located in Hong Kong % =4 HEE:
{2 Bt
The key inputs are
TEHARGR
(1) Reversionary yield  Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield ~ The higher the
sk generated by market average selling priceand ~ reversionary yield,
the market average rental from comparable the lower
properties and adjustment to reflect the risk the fair value.
associated with the future rental of 6% (2014: &l R - ATE
6%). (B -

R R 6% (U4 : 6%) » % E ]
BRI 2 i T B AE R T e =
He Z W AR R H R DL S A AR AL 4 2 AR

R -
(2) Reversionary rental  Reversionary rental for each unit is compared The higher the
A i with direct market comparables and taking into  reversionary rental,
account of location and other individual factor,  the higher
the average reversionary rental is HK$1,860 the fair value.
(2014: HK$1,850)/unit/month. i e ATRE

& B2 R & B B T G L R o
W > AR YA R AR R > T4
fasetle AEHTHA1,8601 T (—F—N
4 01,8508 7T) ©
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated

BE_EF—HFET_H="——HIEE

18. REWX(K)

Relationship of

statement of Fair value  Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) fair value (Note)
RERBMARe  AVEE HERHK EXTUBE FURERAHER
FREFERENE R IEGAYE BARE NV EEZBEGER)
Commercial properties  Level 3 Investment Approach
located in Hong Kong ~ 55=#  #&ik

i s 2 A3

The key inputs are

FE ARG

(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated The higher the term yield,

% by market average selling price and the market  the lower the fair value.

(2) Reversionary yield

(xS

(3) Monthly term rental
BAHSE

(4) Reversionary rental

e

average rental from comparable properties
and adjustment to reflect the conditions of the
building, of 2.25% to 4.25% (2014: 2.25% to
4.25%).

G A2.25%54.25% (—F—4E -
2.25%%4.25%) » M [E A EHEBYE L 115
YRR LAl e E S i
ELOVUS S2I0/E

Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield
generated by market average selling price and
the market average rental from comparable
properties and adjustment to reflect the risk
associated with the future rental, of 2.75% to
4.75% (2014: 2.75% to 4.75%).

TRBRR R F2.75% 84.75% (— R~ -
2.75%E4.75%) - BEEAEHEY R 1
TR B 5 TR A A 2 e Al A
ELOVUS S Sik»a il 0

Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from
the average of the rental as stated in the existing
rental agreements with an average of HK$31 to
HK$64 (2014: HK$30 to HK$65)/sq.ft./month.

KAz G ARG ERARAIT Z S0 T4
ABFHR3E T E64if o (—F 04 : 30
WL E65HTT) L TG -

Reversionary rental for each unit is compared
with direct market comparables and taking into
account of location and other individual factor,
the range of average reversionary rental is from
HK$32 to HK$71 (2014: HK$31 to HK$65)/
sq.ft./month.

50 2 FR A B TS ) LR A
W o A% e B SO R % - 1158
e PHREN FEARTHR2ETET
WL (ZF— 04 < 31T E65% ) -

M S > A FE
(A -

The higher the
reversionary yield,
the lower
the fair value.

B B - P
(A -

The higher the monthly
term rental, the higher
the fair value.

R AL

T

The higher the
reversionary rental,
the higher
the fair value.
RETGHS AT

7]
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

18.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated

BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

18. REWX(K)

Relationship of

statement of Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to
financial position and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) fair value (Note)
REUBRRAR 2 fhERAR EXFUHR FUERGARBR
FREMERENE TERANE BARE NYEEZBEGER)
Godown located in Investment Approach
Hong Kon}gL fgik
U Ekz 88
The key inputs are
ESL N 6
(1) Termyield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated The higher the term yield,
E%ﬁﬂﬁ(ﬁn? by market average selling price and the market  the lower the fair value.
average rental from comparable properties R > ATE
and adjustment to reflect the conditions of the  fE#&(f -
building, of 3.25% (2014: 3.25%).
IR % 143.25% (—F—JU%F : 3.05%) » £
I8 A B3 2 -8 B i 71
ikl e A (Lt VTR SN
(2) Reversionary yield  Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield - The higher the
A enk: generated by market average selling priceand ~ reversionary yield, the
the market average rental from comparable lower the fair value.
properties and adjustment to reflect the risk ~ &iwlica ke - ATE
associated with the future rental, of 3.75% {HRLAE -
(2014: 3.75%).
Ml & A3.75% (ZF U4 < 3.75%) > &
L Gh- G VAl ARl VO R
T A 2 Wi 3 o S DA S R SR A
Z B -
3) Monthly term rental  Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from  The higher the monthly
BAME the average of the rental as stated in the existing  term rental, the higher
rental agreements with an average of HK$7 the fair value.
(2014: HKS4.4)5qt/month. BHESHER  ATEE
KB %ﬁAfﬂﬁLﬁﬂi’JWJZ?f’ﬁﬁ%E i o
ABTHRTETC( %4 « 448 70) 55
e
(4) Reversionary rental  Reversionary rental for each unit is compared The higher the
e with direct market comparables and taking into  reversionary rental, the
account of location and other individual factor, higher the fair value.
the average reversionary rental is HK$6.1 (2014: {4 dim » A T-E(E
HKS5.3)/sq.ft./month. B o
R B 2 i AL B R A 6 LR
W A% B SE B SO A X > 1R
e PE AT R AL (CE—N
£ 5.3%70) -
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE-FZ—HFE+_A=+—HILFE

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 18. REWXE(E)

Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated

Relationship of

statement of Fair value  Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) fair value (Note)
REEERBRRR 2 NYEE fREREK EXTUEER FIRRBABBE
TEEFERENE £ TERARE BAHE NVEECBRGGR)
Commercial properties  Level 3 Investment Approach
located in PRC B RER
L4 B 2 i SE M5
The key inputs are
TERHARE
(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated The higher the term yield,
% by market average selling price and the market ~ the lower the fair value.
average rental from comparable properties SRR > ATE
and adjustment to reflect the conditions of the {7 -
building, of 4.75% to 6% (2014: 4.75% to 6%).
SRR 2 14.75% 2 6% (—F—[U4E - 4,750
26%) - BERATELBYEL M5 T EE
BeriiS PYIR A A 2 Mg R A R DL
BRAETARIL -
(2) Reversionary yield  Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield  The higher the
i lenEs generated by market average selling priceand ~ reversionary yield,
the market average rental from comparable the lower
properties and adjustment to reflect the risk the fair value.
associated with the future rental, of 5.25% to B EZHE » ATE
6.75% (2014: 5% t0 6.75%). (ERE -
TR % 255.25% £6.75% (~F—JU4F : 59%%
6.75%) > BH T E Y 2 i35 T B
Jei G T 4 A AR R A R AR
WA & 2 AR B -
(3) Monthly term rental  Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from  The higher the monthly
SAESE the average of the rental as stated in the existing  term rental, the higher
rental agreements with an average of RMB86 the fair value.
to RMB225 (2014: RMB89 to RMB228)/sq.m./ & A4 i » /A T-E(E
month. Hig o
K2 GARSHBARAHNI BN T
R e N I STEINL Ly e
—04 : NRH89TLE ARH228T) 2 %
At -
(4) Reversionary rental  Reversionary rental for each unit is compared The higher the
[ i with direct market comparables and taking reversionary rental,
into account of location and other individual the higher
factor, the range of average reversionary rental the fair value.
is from RMB94 to RMB210 (2014: RMBI5 to Sl & 7 - /AT (4
RMB225)/sq.m./month. Hig o
#E S E T 0 R A
W o WAEE B YIS E KA AR F R > 1255
ez PHERN T8 5Tk AR
ZARW2107E (ZF 4 ARBOSTTEA
R#2257) «
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

18.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated
statement of
financial position
REUBRRAR 2
FREMERENE

Valuation technique(s)
and key input(s)
fEERITR
FEHARE

BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

18. REWX(K)

Significant unobservable input(s)

EXFUHR
BARE

Relationship of
unobservable inputs to
fair value (Note)
FUERRABER
NP EEZBERGER)

Industrial properties
located in PRC
Bl TEY %

Investment Approach

HEk

The key inputs are

BN (6

(1) Termyield
@%Wﬁi

(2) Reversionary yield

(I ES

(3) Monthly term rental
HAME

(4) Rever5|onary rental

a4

Term yield, taking into account of yield generated
by market average selling price and the market
average rental from comparable properties
and adjustment to reflect the conditions of the
building, of 4.25% to 6.75% (2014: 4.5% to

6.5%).

IR A4.25%E6.75%( —F—
26.5%) > %%Figwf%%zm%¥ﬂﬁ
1B R i PAGRA 4 7 A 2 Wi e e ),

BTN -

Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield
generated by market average selling price and
the market average rental from comparable
properties and adjustment to reflect the risk
associated with the future rental, of 4.75% to 6%

(2014: 5% to 6%).

BRI R B4.75%56% (= F—
6%) : m%ﬁ?%%f%%zﬁ%?ﬂﬁﬁﬁ
T TR 45 7 A 2 Wi 2R 1 R DA
AR 2 KB e o

Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from
the average of the rental as stated in the existing
rental agreements with an average of RMBil
(2014: RMB130)/sq.m./month.

#Efi AR SERARGIIIZ HEA ?ﬁ
AP R R E e (%~
13070) 2T F A -

Reversionary rental for each unit is compared
with direct market comparables and taking into
account of location and other individual factor,
the average reversionary rental is RMB27 to
RMB45 (2014: RMB46 to RMB132)/sq.m./

month.

% B2 L B A5 6 R A
W A R R AR E > 65
ez T AT R AR E AR
Weasot (CF—N4E © AR¥467T2E NRH132

JG) °

The higher the term yield,
the lower the fair value.

IR R > A TE
{EBA o

The higher the
reversionary yield, the
lower the fair value.

(e (TR
[ERRAE -

The higher the monthly
term rental, the higher
the fair value.

BARANE  ATHE
i o

The higher the
reversionary rental, the
higher the fair value,

B B AFREE

i o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE-FZ—HFE+_A=+—HILFE
18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 18. REWX(K)
Note: Except for an investment property with carrying value of HK$85.0 SRR BR—TEARTEI (B 5 85.0 B &5 s oG (Z & — U4 -
million (2014: HK$92.0 million), there is no indication that 92.0H o) Z BB S » Y S BN
any slight change in the unobservable input would result in a N 3 i N\ SR AT AT A B ) A B
significantly higher or lower fair value measurement. B T R I s o
There were no transfers into or out of level 3 during both RN - Slf7 A B 28 =) -
years.
At the end of the reporting period, the carrying value of TAIRAEIAAR > A48 [ k8R4 T B Eo A A BT
investment properties pledged as security of the Group’s P 2 G W 2 2 WRTH (A 55 6,087.5 A &
bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$6,087.5 HIC (ZF—IU4 © 4,685.6 H @) ©
million (2014: HK$4,685.6 million).
Details of the Group’s investment properties and other A T R R R — MR SRAT AR BT 4 2 47
assets being pledged to secure loans and general banking G M AN B 7 2 R O I RE47 -

facilities are set out in note 47.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 wWE_F-HF+_A=t—HILFEE

19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 19. Y% - BRERXE

Leasehold Furniture,
land and fixtures and Motor
Hotel buildings Leasehold ~ equipment  vehicles and
property HELH  improvements &R vessels Total
BENE kBT HEETHRE  RERRE  RERAK a3t
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million
AEET AEET [ 2 [ Yo (il Yo AEET
Cost A
At st January, 2014 R=Z—mE—A—H 608.5 444.5 152.1 3242 419 1,571.2
Exchange adjustments B S - (43) (24) (1.4) - (8.1)
Additions bl - 105.7 395 43.6 472 236.0
Transferred from investment BEBRENE

properties (note 18) (HizE18) - 19.6 - - - 19.6
Disposalshwiite off Y ¢ - (29 (3.6 93) 2.1) (17.9)
At 31t December, REE [

2014 tZA=1-H 608.5 562.6 185.6 357.1 87.0 1,800.8
Exchange adjustments I 5 347 - (15.) (6.5) (3.5) - (25.1)
Additions B4 - 74.3 40.1 36.3 6.5 157.2
Transferred from investment BRARENE

properties (note 18) (Hf3E18) - 175 - - - 175
Transferred to investment BREERE

properties ES = 22.0) = = = 22.0)
Disposal of subsidiaries HENEAT - - (413) (165.4) 3.1) (209.8)
Disposals/wite off & /Hisk - - (7.7) (10.0) (4.7 (22.4)
At 31t December, R=Z—H4E+=R

2015 =1—H 608.5 617.3 170.2 2145 85.7 1,696.2
Accumulated depreciationand ~ ZFHTER

impairment BE
At st January, 2014 R-Z—mFE—H—H 278.6 392 88.5 201.3 315 639.1
Exchange adjustments 3k - 03) (14) 0.6) - (23)
Provided for the year AEE R 6.6 122 29.1 373 75 92.7
Impairment loss reversed BEwEER (10.5) - - - - (10.5)
Eliminated on disposalsiwrite-off it / H(BRE 248 - (2.9 (.2) (8.0) (2.0 (16.1)
At 31t December, REZ [

2014 FZAZ+—H 2747 48.2 113.0 230.0 37.0 702.9
Exchange adjustments e o - 0.9) (3.8) (1.6) 0.1 (6.2)
Provided for the year ALER A 69 163 307 296 75 91.0
Transferred to investment BREEHY

properties ES - (10.2) - - - (10.2)
Impairment loss reversed B E B (17.0 - - - - (17.0
Eliminated on disposal of T T B A

subsidiaries HH# - - (33.1) (144.9) (1.8) (179.8)
Eliminated on disposalshwrite-off  Hti# /i SHRF & - - (49 (8.5) (4.1) (17.5)
At 31st December, WoF—T4

2015 tZA=t-H 264.6 534 101.9 104.6 387 563.2
Carrying amounts HAE
At 31st December, REE—T4E

2015 tZA=t—H 343.9 563.9 68.3 1099 47.0 1133.0
At 31t December, e Sl

2014 ‘[‘:ﬂi‘l“ 333.8 514.4 72.6 127.1 50.0 1,097.9
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D)

20.

21.

The carrying amounts of hotel property and leasehold land
and buildings shown above comprise:

Properties in Hong Kong
Properties outside Hong Kong

At the end of reporting period, hotel property with carrying
value of HK$nil (2014: HK$333.8 million) and leasehold
land and buildings with carrying value of HK$22.2 million
(2014: HK$18.3 million) were pledged as security of the
Group’s bank and other borrowings.

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

The Group’s prepaid land lease payments comprise:

Leasehold land outside Hong Kong

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Non-current assets
Current assets

GOODWILL

Cost
At Tst January
Released on disposal of a subsidiary

At 31st December

BE_EF—HFET_H="——HIEE

NS
TN

19. Y15 ~ BB R (&)

3 3 R b A R T
B4

2015 2014
e ZR UL
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT B &I
590.9 596.9
316.9 251.3
907.8 848.2

B T o

R A > ASSE Bk SR AT S H A A T
HCA R TH (8 B FHs T (& —DU4E : 333.8
HEW L) 2R E KR (E 5222 H
BT (&4 - 18.3 | &Eison) 2

20. FEAHE
ALE B 2 TESAAE T

2015 2014
—EB-FHEF T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT HE T
Bt s 2 L i 4.7 9.6

£y R E B ETEZ 8
FEE) G = 4.6 9.3
V) 0.1 0.3
4.7 9.6

21. BHE
2015 2014
—E-—F1F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT H H T
AR

Hw—H—H 125.6 125.6
HH B — (] ) IR [ 1.3) -
wt+—_HA=+—H 124.3 125.6
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BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 22. BLEE
Computer software Exchange
EREs participation
Internally rights Club
Acquired  developed RX5H  memberships Total
BA aEE S8k it act
HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HK§ Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million
AEET AEET AEkET A&k AEkET
Cost A
At st January, 2014 RZF—NE—A—H 125.0 97.0 23 11.2 235.5
Exchange adjustments e, 5 (0.1) - - - (0.1)
Additions Ll 18.4 16,5 - - 349
Disposals/write-off /i (3.3) (11.6) - - (14.9
At31st December, 2014 REZ—PWETZA=1—H 140.0 101.9 23 11.2 2554
Exchange adjustments e 5, 5 (0.4) - - - (0.4)
Additions )il 14 6.6 - - 8.0
Disposal of subsidiaries HE A (128.2) (108.5) 2.3) (2.8) (241.8)
At 31st December, 2015 REF-HE+ A=A 12.8 - - 8.4 21.2
Accumulated amortisationand R #HE
impairment }Jﬁfﬁ
At 1st January, 2014 RZF—lE—-A—H 91.2 34.9 1.0 1.1 128.2
Amortisation charged for the year — A%EEEE kR 2 Hh8 9.8 17.2 - - 27.0
Impairment loss WEER 04 - - - 0.4
Eliminated on disposalsiwrite-off 418 /M8 (2.4) (8.4) - - (10.8)
At 31st December, 2014 REZE-PWEFZA=1—H 99.0 437 10 1.1 144.8
Amortisation charged for the year A% E kR 2 8 4 7.8 - - 11.9
Eliminated on disposal of B B
subsidiaries i (101.5) (51.5) (1.0 0.2) (154.2)
At 31st December, 2015 REF-RF+ZH=1-A 1.6 - - 09 25
Carrying amounts REE
At 31st December, 2015 RZF-RE+ZH=F—H 112 - - 7.5 18.7
At 31st December, 2014 REZF—WE+ZA=1—H 41.0 58.2 13 10.1 110.6

Other than the club memberships and exchange
participation rights, which have indefinite useful lives, the
intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over
the following periods:

Acquired computer software 3-5 years
Internally developed computer software 5-10 years

PR BT 6 48 S5 5 i 25 SRR 4 [ 52 ik ) 4
ﬁﬁé’l\ MY E A R T B ) ] % B AR i

ELYNEH LICES
AT B 5 SR AR

3R 54E
5& 104
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

23. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL 23.

BE_EF—HFET_H="——HIEE

For impairment testing, goodwill at 31st December, 2015
were allocated to the following cash generating units.

BE2RERE
PR AN R F—AFE+ A

=t—BZEESEEU T REELR
fii o

Goodwill
5k 3
2015 2014
—F-RF “E e
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT T E#HETT
Consumer finance segment FANEAHS 73 0
UAF 50 I 5 B B 5.9 5.9
SHK Finance Limited TR B 5 A PR A F 2.7 2.7
8.6 8.6
Investment and finance segment P& F 4 oy
SHK e 104.9 104.9
SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited B LS RAF 9.6 9.6
Yu Ming Investment Management AR
Limited AR T 1.2 1.2
Hua Yu Investment Management Limited %2 & 8 & & B4 PR/ 7] - 1.3
115.7 117.0
124.3 125.6

The recoverable amounts of the UAF and SHK Finance
Limited under the consumer finance segment, SHK, SHK
Hong Kong Industries Limited and Yu Ming Investment
Management Limited under the investment and finance
segment have been determined based on a value-in-use
calculation. The calculation uses cash flow projection
based on respective financial budgets approved by
respective management covering a 1-year period at a
discount rate of 11.0% (2014: 11.0%). The recoverable
amounts of UAF, SHK Finance Limited, SHK, SHK
Hong Kong Industries Limited and Yu Ming Investment
Management Limited were determined to be in excess of
its net carrying amounts.

Management believes that possible changes in any of the
above assumptions would not cause the carrying amounts
to exceed their recoverable amounts.

TATL N BATS 508 ) SE D B B 755 S s e
BATS A BR A ) B A 5 e 4 il 03515 1
FEEE B TRE A IR F) K 87 1 A
5 B2 T A AT g (e 4 % A AR 4 6k ) 1 L 7o
TE o w4RTA T DA B R —
AE I A B TE B AR T L R 11.0% (- F—Y
A1 11.0%) Praf A LR IR S B TE ) -
SHIN RS S~ BRI A RAE
TS o TR A IR R & S i
A BN T B AT g (] 45 E AR RE G AR A LA
H 2 T o

EEREARGE - bR A AT BE B Bk
53 A B (o R R LA ) T i ] < o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 wWE_F-HF+_A=t—HILFEE
24. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 24. RE QT 2=
2015 2014
—B-RF T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET A EHETT
Listed securities (Note (i) TTEE S GEEG)) 7,788.5 6,928.6
Unlisted shares (Note (ii)) IE LT B GEERR Gii)) 1,236.7 44 .4
9,025.2 6,973.0
2015 2014
%% —E i
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEABT T # T
Note (i): LR G) :
Listed securities FlrRss
Cost of investment & A 3,441.2 3,441.2
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREA WA 1 i 4,356.1 3,513.2
Less: impairment W E (8.8) (25.8)
7,788.5 6,928.6
Fair value of listed securities, at quoted price LR A PEE > HRRE 3,316.1 3,638.8
Management has reviewed the shortfall between the carrying amount of i L L ) — [ A A s T M D X I v (L B
a Hong Kong listed associate and the fair value of the associate at the end TR AR B B R 2230 - AP RE A > 4%
of the reporting period. The management considers that the value in use HETGR A8 A ) 2 A B AR AR B < i R 190 68 (B
based on discounted future cash flows of the associate is higher than the BN F Z IR E S AP AR 5 o B DR
carrying amount and the fair value of the associate, hence, no impairment fH

needs to be recognised.

2015 2014
—E-AF A PUAE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER HEWTT
Note (ii): FEMA ) -
Unlisted shares I b Ay
Cost of investment BERA 1,769.8 42.2
Share of post-acquisition reserves JEAL Ui AR (it b 22.9 19.5
1,792.7 61.7
Less: impairment Wk A (556.0) (17.3)
1,236.7 44 .4
Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st AEER _F—HFE+_H=+—HZE
December, 2015 are set out in note 54. B N Al R RO M 54
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

24. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of

material associates
The summarised consolidated financial information of the 4B

Group’s material associates, TACI and SHKFGL, is set out

below.

()

TACI

BEEZ—HFE+A=+—HI4EE
24, REFERNT) 2R (E)

(i)

The summarised consolidated financial information
below represents amounts shown in TACI’s
consolidated financial statements prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs. The results, assets and
liabilities of TACI are accounted for using the equity
method in these consolidated financial statements

(Note).

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Revenue from continuing operations

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

Profit for the year from continuing
operations

Profit for the year from discontinued
operations

Other comprehensive (expenses)
income for the year

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Dividends received from TACI
during the year

TE) &
I E
AR
By 1

A B RHEASE ST 2 A
B 2 Fl 2 s

B H R B 2
A B Vi

KH B I REELZ
AF P i Al

AR HoAth AT (22 H)
W i

AR ST AR
ikl

AR PEWICR /Y
i)

ERBE QR ZEE M BERT

P R 8 T K % ROHTiR e AR

I 2 A B EORMBE BE B T 3

X%

P2 EEE MBS R EAURR R &
[ &5 BB R (AR 98 7 V8 A S i
AR H 2SN 2GR - REZE
B HE KA T R R A AR
BB R AR GERE) -

2015 2014
—E—FF R4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E TG
13,020.2 10,388.5
18,540.9 18,143.1
(9,250.3) (7,858.0)
(5,156.5) (5,195.8)
2015 2014
—E-—FF R4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE I
1,029.4 1,031.8
3,102.8 1,229.5
2,595.5 1,135.7
- 120.7
(758.4) 194.2
1,837.1 1,450.6
73.3 47.7
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

24. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of

material associates (Cont’d)

(i) TACI (Cont’d)
Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated
financial information to the carrying amount of
the interest in TACI recognised in the consolidated
financial statements:

BE-Z—HET_H=1T—HILHFE

24. REE N E 2z (&)
EABE QR ZFE M ERBIT (%)
(i) K% (#)

b AR BAES R B AR G BT R
F T RR A R M £ 2 MR T 2 3
HE :

2015 2014

—E-hF SRy

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT EX- 3V

Net assets attributable to owners of TACI K %2 1% 5 e A & s 13E 17,138.3 15,445.2
Proportion of the Group’s ownership  AX£E [B]jiA K% 2 HEA HiE

interest in TACI HE £ L Bl 48.66% 48.66%

Share of net assets of TACI JRE A R %2 8 o YFE 8,339.5 7,515.6

Goodwill [tk 5 1.8 1.8

Adjustment on acquisition of additional  #f; i i#§ K 2 %H A M 25

interest in TACI kS (614.0) (614.0)

Unrealised profit adjustments R EAI 5 | o (20.7) (20.7)
Carrying amount of the Group’s interest A& B it K% 2 f 4 2

in TACI B T (B 7,706.6 6,882.7

Note: The Group’s 48.66% interest in TACI gives the Group

48.66% of the voting rights in TACI. As at 31st December,
2015, the board composition of TACI comprised five
executive directors, three non-executive directors and
four independent non-executive directors, totalling twelve
directors. Of these directors, a non-executive director of TACI
is also an executive director of each of the Company and
Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“APL”), and an executive
director of TACI is also an executive director of the Company.
China Elite Holdings Limited (“China Elite”, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of APL that held the 48.66% interest in TACI) has
resolved that whilst APL’s direct or indirect shareholding in
TACI is less than 50%, China Elite will not, without prior
public notice required under applicable legislation, exercise
its power as a shareholder of TACI to seek to appoint another
director to the board of directors of TACI who is or has within
the previous twelve months been an employee or a director
of China Elite, its holding company or any subsidiary of its
holding companies.

The Group has considered whether TACI is a subsidiary
when preparing its consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31st December, 2015 in view of the provisions
of HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and has
concluded that it does not have unilateral ability to direct
the relevant activities of TACI based on the above facts and
circumstances, and accordingly, the Group continues to
account for its interest in TACI as an associate.

The principal activities of TACI are property investment and
development in the PRC and are strategic to the Group’s
activities.

FEAR ¢ ASHE A K A 2 48.66% HE 2 T A 4E 1]
R REZ 48.66% T EHE - R —F—H
FEr A=+t —H REEFGHAAL
WATE S - =R I PATEE S S 4 A ST
FEHITEE G S HFAAL - fE3%
SERET . B RLIEPTERIRE
AR/ T L A EE (i) A RS (T
GHhE ) & BWMATES » MRE —
ZHATEREN AN RAITES -
China Elite Holdings Limited ( [ China
Elite ] » Wi & 3 e 2 & WA H > #5465
K42 48.66%MESE) T » W WA
A TR 1 T B T B R F A D i 50%
HllChina Elite E A fR 45 F ¥ 6 50 6
FRRT > AN G AT AR A R R A
o FRBIE S — B EFIMARLE S
& o 1M R% R SRR T A PSR e
KE4E 1T China Elite ~ HA% M2 w) B Hi%
BN AT AT B8 2 ) O AR B B S o

AEERYUHEERE —Z—HE+ A
ST —HIEFEZGAEUMHEHRERD
AR IR s B 5 55 1 HI 5 1095 4 B
WS4 | 2 M 305 I8 R 4 Je 1 g s i g
ANTE > WHEA L E RN > B A
WA By 1 2 8 7 T 6 R K 22 R B 3
B > Rk A 42 [ 48 48K LA K 22 2
ta VE A A TR -

R 2 F BT EE) i b BE T )3
PO L R - AR S A R
2%,
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

24.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of

material associates (Cont’d)

(ii) SHKFGL
On 2nd June, 2015, the Group disposed of 70%
interest in SHKFGL and classified the remaining 30%
as an associate. Details of the disposal are disclosed
in note 15.

SHKFGL is accounted for using the equity method.
The summarised consolidated financial information
of the financial performance for the year and financial
position at the reporting date represents the amounts
included in the consolidated financial statements of
SHKFGL adjusted by fair value adjustments made at
the time of reclassifying SHKFGL from a subsidiary to
an associate.

2015

—E-HF

HK$ Million

BEETT

Current assets B E 6,036.4

Non-current assets FE i) & 879.7

Current liabilities B A A (2,258.0)

Non-current liabilities R E AR (1,221.6)

Revenue A 1,248.3

Profit from continuing PNIEEST it v P

operations bl 120.9
Post-tax profit from discontinued ECKIEEERZ

operations B A% v A 92.5

Other comprehensive expenses HoAth 2T 2 2.9

Total comprehensive income S T A 4 AR 211.0

The reconciliation of the above summarised financial

information to the carrying amount of the interest in B Mt R T (B R AN
SHKFGL is as follows:
2015
—E-HEF
HK$ Million
BEET
Adjusted net assets of SHKFGL TR A <5 A B ) A A N 3,436.5
Group's effective interest AL E 2 B AR 30%
Group's share of adjusted net assets A B (B B A A P R O T 1,031.0
Goodwill [k 607.7
Impairment (note 13) AR (FH5E13) (538.7)
Carrying amount of the Group’s interest in ALE B A e A AR 2
SHKFGL HE £ % T L 1,100.0
Annual Report 2015

BEEZ—HFE+A=+—HI4EE
24, REFERNT) 2R (E)
BEARBE DT e M E R (F)

(i) - Hr 2 A (]

T FE-RHENATH > AEE
BT A M 70%ME R - SRR T
30% 3 JAME— B A Rl o
HIHZ FHIE A B RET 545 -

TR B AR T I ME AR 15 AR © AR
o A5 ORI B 2y B AT I e
5 B AR BAB R N Y AR B B R B
Bttty 2 BABSIR DL > I ELAE A
B0 KR 2 < £ ) e Y %
ZHHE A IR PR Z AP EERE -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

24. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

25.

BEEZ—HFET+A=+—HIL4EE
24, REEE QT 2R (E)

Aggregate financial information of associates that are not ERFTEEACKERNANMBERLE
individually material
The aggregate financial information of associates that are R A R TR 2 T D Y B R B
not individually material is set out below. WA
2015 2014
—E-FHF TR A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A #ETT
The Group’s share of profit (loss) 7 B2 1B A A 4T B
for the year i Al (5 18) 32.4 (16.6)
The Group’s share of other comprehensive 742 [ J{E fik A 4F Ji HoAth 2 i
(expenses) income for the year (B M) Wit (4.6) 2.2
The Group's share of total comprehensive <45 [#] B A5 A 4F B 2 T i 2
income (expenses) for the year () 4% 27.8 (14.4)
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group’s A B A 3% 5 W8 A 7l 2
interests in these associates A 2 MR T ARE 218.6 90.3
The Group has unrecognised share of losses of associates as AR 2 R TR IEAG I8 A Rl R AN T
follows:
2015 2014
—F-48fF e Sutfed
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET A EH#ETT
The unrecognised share of losses B IR R AR A
for the year 518 (0.4) (0.5)
Cumulative share of unrecognised losses 25 AL KRR EG1R (25.2) (24.8)
INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 25. REE DT 2
2015 2014
—F-4fF e -Suties
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H T
Unlisted shares FE b ey
Cost of investment B AR 219.0 220.0
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREA A A% fots e 1,970.8 1,845.9
Less: impairment W RE - (2.3)
2,189.8 2,063.6
Elimination of unrealised profit B A 58 2R s Al (33.5) (17.6)
2,156.3 2,046.0
Particulars of the Group’s principal joint ventures at 31st ALEB _F-HET A=+ —HWE

December, 2015 are set out in note 55.

TR E N AR M EESS o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

BE_EF—HFET_H="——HIEE

25. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D) 25.

Summarised consolidated financial information of

material joint venture

The summarised consolidated financial information in
respect of the Group’s material joint venture, Allied
Kajima Limited (“AKL”), is set out below. The summarised
consolidated financial information represents amount
shown in AKL’s consolidated financial statements
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs. The results, assets
and liabilities of AKL are accounted for using the equity
method in these consolidated financial statements.

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

The above amounts of these assets
include the following:
Cash and cash equivalents

Revenue
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive expenses
for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year

The above profit for the year
includes the following:

Depreciation

Interest income

Interest expenses

Taxation

T EE
TE AR
T A AR

PA_E 7 R A
DINIHHE -
Bl KB EEEY

Wt

AR I i A

AR HoAth
EIEJif|

AR B 2 THT AL B HEAH

A A i A A
THIIE

IreE

AR WA

FE B

BiIH

R
B

N

&N Tz s ()

REE DR ZFEUHEREM

A4 B E R A E 2 F Allied Kajima
Limited (T AKL 1) f%5 65 B 755 R 22 A
T o SRS R E A R AKLI 5
B R (R 7 s B 75 0 15 M I A )
R &R o AKLZ 248 - B RATE
Tofl FRE SR TR A A 47 B AT R P AR o

2015 2014
—B-RF T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT B &I
365.5 578.5
4,495.8 3,778.5
(324.7) (299.6)
(573.3) (329.1)
292.2 335.8
2015 2014
—E-hfF —F—y4E
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT HEWHIT
697.2 712.3
237.4 277.7

(2.4) (2.0)

235.0 275.7

60.2 61.6

1.2 1.5

9.9 8.7

28.8 31.6
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE - F-HE+T A=+ —HILEE
25. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D) 25. REE QT 2= ()
Summarised consolidated financial information of ERGEARZEREMBER B (&)
material joint venture (Cont’d)
Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated bt A A R B B B B R
financial information to the carrying amount of the interest JIT it AR AKLAE 4 2 B THT (B 2 AR
in AKL recognised in the consolidated financial statements:
2015 2014
—Z-41fF —F 4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT H U TT
Net assets of AKL AKLZ & FHE 3,963.3 3,728.3
Proportion of the Group’s ownership ALE B IR AKLZ BEA HE
interest in AKL i 4t L 0 50% 50%
Share of net assets of AKL JEAG AKLE 7 13 (8 1,981.6 1,864.1
Goodwill [ 0.1 0.1
Unrealised profit adjustments o5 B i M| o R (33.5) (17.6)
Carrying amount of the Group’s AL A AKLE i 2
interest in AKL MR T {EL 1,948.2 1,846.6
Aggregate financial information of joint ventures that are ERTREAZEE QRN KEREE
not individually material
The aggregate financial information of joint ventures that EEL R S JB TR 2 W A S R AL
are not individually material is set out below. #HH e
2015 2014
—E-hafF UL
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT H T
The Group's share of profit for the year <45 [#] B A5 A4 4E B 385 1] 37.8 21.5
The Group’s share of other comprehensive 74 [3] A5 7= 4F i oA
income (expenses) for the year A (B ) 2.5 (38.3)
The Group’s share of total comprehensive 7«42 B JiE 5 A< 4E )i 2 ik 25
income (expenses) for the year (2 ) A 40.3 (16.8)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

26. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The following tables provide an analysis of financial
assets and liabilities of the Group that are measured at
cost less impairment and at fair value subsequent to initial

recognition.

Available-for-sale financial assets T HESHEE

Equity securities listed in Hong Kong st 1l 2 A 4
Unlisted overseas equity securities 3 T i Abi A ik
Unlisted overseas investment funds 3 iliifpsbt g a4

Other unlisted investment Hi gk EiiftE
Debt securities fEHwE %
Listed in Hong Kong il b
Listed outside Hong Kong BB IE - i
Unlisted debt securities I LT s

Analysed for reporting purposes as: /3 24 907 3 -

Non-current assets T G
Current assets MEEE

BE_EF—HFET_H="——HIEE

26. TREERER

7B T < P e B AR PR AS BRI R
BRI R~ HEERE > H

Hr i T 3% o
2015
“E-1F
Fair value
AYEE Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
-8 Lot E=H  AANREE @t
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEAT BEAT BEAR BEAR BEAR
91.9 - - - 91.9
- 80.7 39.7 47.2 167.6
- 61.0 - - 61.0
- - - 31.0 31.0
- 17.5 - - 17.5
- 86.8 - - 86.8
- 49.2 - - 49.2
91.9 295.2 39.7 78.2 505.0
376.0
129.0
505.0
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2015

26. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

e o

o B s R Mk (A8
HAE+ZAZE AR

26. TREEREE(E)

2015
“E-1%
Fair value
AYEE Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
-8 o EZH  RAHNRAEE ast
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS$ Million  HK$ Million
BEER BEER BEAT BEER BEAT
Financial assets at fair value through EBERREAFEERE
profit or loss ZEREE
Held for trading investments WA
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong ¥ 1l 2 it A % 1,237.7 - - - 1,237.7
Equity securities listed outside Hong -~ ik LASHIR 1T 2 A
Kong oo 295.0 - - - 295.0
Exchange-traded funds listed in Hong %‘%tfﬁZxﬁvﬁﬁa
Kong %o 88.0 - - - 88.0
Over the counter equity derivatives — Bp9MNEAfTE TR - - 0.7 - 0.7
Over the counter currency derivatives 35h& 8k TR - - 0.1 - 0.1
Forward currency contract EHERAH - - 6.3 - 6.3
Warrants and options listed outside & LAShil& b iz Bt
Hong Kong MR Ut 43 - - - 43
Unlisted overseas F Lo
options il - - 04 - 0.4
Unlisted put right for sharesinan ~ JE Ll 2 — BB & AR
associate ety B - - 707.0 - 707.0
Unlisted call option for club 3%?52@@?@%%
memberships i - - 9.3 - 9.3
Unlisted call option for shares listed il LASMILIR | it 2
outside Hong Kong T EriisR - - 25.9 - 259
Certificates for difference EEEE 88.1 - - - 88.1
Unlisted bonds issued Ik {hva
by listed companies ¥ Eifass - 359.6 - - 359.6
Listed bonds issued by listed EWARSTZ
companies FiiEs - 488.4 - - 488.4
17131 848.0 749.7 - 3,310
Investments designated as at fair value 57E A B8 R4 IR A B
through profit or loss (BRI &
Unlisted convertible preferred shares  — 3 LA R% 172
issued by an unlisted company EARIIE L T - - 267.8 - 267.8
Unlisted convertible bonds issued by~ —3E LA #1712
an unlisted company F Emim kR - - 7789 - 7789
Unlisted overseas investment funds 3 L ipoME RS - - 2,286.8 - 2,286.8
- - 33335 - 33335
1,713.1 848.0 4,083.2 - 6,644.3
Analysed for reporting purposes as: £ 2t H 9Bl 2 4MH -
Non-current assets s G 3,484.6
Current assets WHEE 3,159.7
6,044.3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

26. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss ZERAR
Held for trading wE s Mg
Call options embedded inbonds it A K Zd5 2 7]
and notes Fe LI
Futures and options listed in Bk EhiZ e
Hong Kong St
Unlisted overseas options J Lo

Over the counter equity derivatives ~ S5MEARTAE TR
Over the counter currency derivatives  5p i TR

Stock borrowings EARE

Certificates for difference EEHE
Analysed for reporting purposes as £ 24 FE9 47 4

current liabilities nEAE
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ THtHELFEE

Equity securities listed in Hong Kong s L1l 2 it Aa 4
Unlisted Hong Kong equity securities 3 - i & s it A %

Unlisted overseas equity securities 3 F i SMR AT
Unlisted overseas investment funds L iliipih G54
Debt securities s
Listed in Hong Kong i L
Listed outside Hong Kong FiELSMER - i
Unlisted debt securities I i fH
Analysed for reporting purposes as £ 28 H /M7
non-current assets FiE g

HE_F-AF T A= HIEFE
26. *REEREE(E)

ERREREZATEERE

2015
—g-5%
Fair value

AYEE Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
£-4 -t F=H  AXREE st
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BE8ERT BEAT BEAT BEET BEAT
- 2.1 - - 2.1
2.0 - - - 2.0
- - 1.9 - 19
- 6.8 40.2 - 47.0
- - 0.9 - 0.9
- 120.1 - - 120.1
30.5 - - - 30.5
32.5 129.0 43.0 - 204.5

2014
T
Fair value

TR Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
F—1 B4 F=R AR st
HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKS$ Million  HK$ Million
HABIT HEBT HEBT HE#T HHEBT
183.4 - - - 183.4
- - - 0.4 0.4
- - 35.5 52.6 88.1
- 127.3 12.3 31.0 170.6
- 20.1 - - 20.1
- 21.7 - - 21.7
- 149.8 - - 149.8
183.4 318.9 47.8 84.0 634.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 wWE_F-HF+_A=t—HILFEE
26. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 26. eRIEERAGBE)
2014
e S
Fair value
ATEME Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
F— F5 B8 WA st

HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HK§ Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million
HEBT HEBT HHEIBT HEkT HEBT

Financial assets at fair value through EBERREAFEERE

profit or loss ZEREE
Held for trading investments HERH i
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong ¥ 1 i 2 it Acs 1,180.8 - - - 1,180.8
Equity securities listed outside BELIMLE EiZ
Hong Kong les e 167.7 - - - 167.7
Exchange-traded funds listed in Fik L
Hong Kong RE#ES 68.8 - - - 68.8
Warrants, futures and options listed i LUAMBE LTlTZ
outside Hong Kong abHEE B R 2.2 - - - 22
Unlisted bonds issued by listed EHARETZ
companies F Lz - 25 = = 25
Listed bonds issued by listed EWARSTZ
companies FiifEs - 181.4 - - 181.4
1,419.5 163.9 - - 1,603.4
Investments designated as at fair value &7 A B8 & Mk
through profit or loss RTEEEH B
Unlisted convertible preferred shares  — 3 LA A #1712
issued by an unlisted company EANITIE L - - 39.5 - 395
Unlisted overseas investment funds ~ 3F_ETiTig MY 54 - = 831.5 = 831.5
- - 871.0 - 871.0
1,419.5 163.9 871.0 - 24744
Analysed for reporting purposes as: £ 2k F HIFFIE 2 40 -
Non-current assets FiE g 603.5
Current assets R 1,870.9
24744
Financial liabilities at fair value FRRERRATEERE
through profit or loss ZERAE
Held for trading ey R
Call options embedded in A RER L TR
bonds and notes el - 9.4 - - 9.4
Over the counter equity derivatives — Bp9MNEAfTE TH - 0.5 49.7 - 50.2
Over the counter currency derivatives J75h&HfiE TR - 03 17.8 - 18.1
Analysed for reporting purposes as £ £ FHEI M7
current liabilities WH AR - 10.2 67.5 - 77.7
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

26. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Available-for-sale financial assets are intended to be
held for a continuing strategic or long-term purpose. As
there are no sufficient market comparables as input to
measure the fair value reliably, some of the unlisted equity
investments are measured at cost less impairment.

On the basis of its analysis of the nature, characteristics
and risks of the equity securities, the Group has determined
that presenting them by nature and type of issuers is
appropriate.

Fair values are grouped from level 1 to 3 based on the
degree to which the fair values are observable.

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from
quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from
input other than quoted prices included within level 1 that
are observable for the assets or liabilities, either directly (i.e.
as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from
valuation techniques that include input for the assets or
liabilities that are not based on observable market data.

There were no transfers between level 1 and level 2 during
the year. Last year, unlisted overseas investment funds of
fair value of HK$58.9 million at 31st December, 2014
was reclassified from level 1 to level 2 as the management
considered that this should better reflect the underlying
investment portfolio of the investment. The Group’s policy
is to recognise transfer between level 1 and level 2 as
of the date of the event or change in circumstances that
caused the transfer.

Unlisted shares included in available-for-sale financial
assets under level 2 are measured at fair value at the end
of the reporting period. Based on the relevant agreements,
the Group can require the relevant investment manager
to redeem the units at net asset value by giving a written
redemption notice. The fair value of the unlisted shares are
provided by the relevant investment managers.

HE_F-AF T A= HIEFE
26. TREEREREE)

T B < O B AR A SR B = 0 T
i o ph NI 2 A A T35 T bR A T
SERTE AR E R B A B > Ktk Bl
FEAS B AR B E R -

BN IA R I ZVEE R SRR o
A B [ i LB AT AR RO 250
. o

AT T AR — =4 -

S — B AP A R R AR R A B A
PTG i T A Y R (MR ) AR o

B4 > WU B A A AT EE (RIME RS ) ]

B A TR S B TR — S A 2 4
132 (B AR A ) LB A BB 15 o o

SRR TEE RN R YR AL IR AR SR AT 8
G BE 2 EE A A ETT A
H o

N > B A R R o R
—EFE—NE+—A=+—HAVEEL
58.9H ¥ s I LT AN EHR 4 E R
L AE R — R AR A
G B RR A An U ] TR A R S BEZ AR
MBI E A G o A ZBUR & E 53058
— A B A — A 2 [ 2 S e Y
IRF H R -

FE AL e il A AR A B
B AR R 2 AP (R R - R3R
B < e > A 2 B T o o — 08 o T )
[F ] 0 R0 2 K A ] 45 T A B L 7 9 (LM [
BT o I b T RS 22 OV Pl A B 2 4
BRI R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

26. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Included in available-for-sale financial assets, there are
debt securities under level 2, the debt element of which
is recognised at fair value at date of initial recognition
and subsequent measurement with fair value change at
each reporting date recognised directly in equity until the
instrument is sold. As at 31st December, 2015, the fair
value of the debt element is approximately HK$153.5
million (2014: HK$191.6 million) which was calculated
based on the present value of contractually determined
stream of future cash flows discounted at the required
yield, which was determined with reference to instruments
of similar terms. The effective interest rates of the debt
element at 31st December, 2015 ranging from 4.64% to
11.45% (2014: ranging from 4.10% to 12.55%). The fair
values of the debt element have been determined by a
firm of independent professional valuers, Greater China
Appraisal Limited (“GCA”).

The option element of debt securities under available-
for-sale financial assets was classified as “call options
embedded in bonds and notes” under the financial assets
or liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and grouped
under level 2. This derivative element is recognised at fair
value at initial recognition and subsequent measurement
with fair value change at each reporting date recognised
in profit or loss. As at 31 December, 2015 and 2014,
Hull-White Term Structure Model is used for valuation
of derivative element of certain perpetual bonds and
guaranteed notes. Significant inputs into the model were
mean reverting rate ranging from 0.00 to 0.03 (2014: 0.00
to 0.02), default intensity ranging from 2.975% to 8.55%
(2014: ranging from 1.59% to 14.36%) and short rate
volatility of 0.00 to 0.01 (2014: 0.01).

The fair value of bonds and notes under level 2 at the
reporting date were derived from quoted prices from
pricing services. The fair value of stock borrowings under
level 2 at the reporting date were derived from observable
market prices of the underlying securities to be converted.

The fair value of level 3 financial assets and liabilities are
mainly derived from an unobservable range of data. In
estimating the fair value of a financial asset or a financial
liability under level 3, the Group engages external valuers
or establishes appropriate valuation techniques internally
to perform the valuation which are reviewed by the
relevant management of the group companies.

BHE_F-AFT A=t HIEFE
26. TREEREREE)

T ]t H 4 i R 2R AR AIAE S
P o HABETS R 0 IR EER H 1R ST
18 1 T 58 I BB AR Fe AR R H 2 A T{E
[EE S B AR PR HEZ L
HEH A "FT—A4FE+_H=1+—H >
BT 2 N B4 £ 153.5 F kT
(ZF—VU4E - 191.6 A BukoT) - &5y
F TR 2 Wi s R AT BUARE B AU 2 2 R
R &g 2 BUEMRE > ZoR 2 0t R
Ji 2 AE R TR E - BB TR
TR AT HA=EST— B2 EEAE R
4.64%FE11.45% ( —FE—TI4 : 4.10% %
12.55%) o fEMEH N VAR (E )Y Fe 8 31 H
i@ﬁ%&ﬁﬂﬁﬁmﬁﬂW@ﬁﬁﬁﬁ
= E ©

Al R R A R e I RE
By > 43K 5 75 A 18 S BRI N T {1 s B
ZEMEERABZImAES K EH
A 4R L ] AR | SIS A A B R o TR
T EL R A0 G R IR 50 N T (B R
MEMR L S H 2 S HEES g & > 3
RS TR o R B —HEK F Y
FE+TH=Z+—H > B FaREES LIS
PREESE AT AE T H 3 A T Hull-White
AR R A T A (E - A2 AR 2 B K
A B & Y {E 18 A F0.00£0.03 (—
P4 HF0.00£0.02) - ELEE
fF2.975% % 8.55% ( =& —U4E : frF
1.59% % 14.36%) K 58 11 8] 2 35 B 14:0.00
F0.01 (ZF—U4 : 0.01) °

s H > AR R R MR A
BTS2 A 2 B ARES BT 2 (BH o fEA
PSR A S AR — St 2 AR
(BB 1 e 2 AR B R o 2 AT LA T
AR -

FEemEE AR A HEEEZ
Prae iy Sk B 2 AR R SIRH R o iMbHr
=g E SR A EE
IR o A A P 22 W A oS i (P R A0 9 s S
B AGETTELUEFTAGE - SRR
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The following table provides further information regarding
the valuation of material financial assets (liabilities) under

for the year ended 31st December, 2015

26. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

HE_F-AF T A= HIEFE
26. TREEREREE)

TR B =R ER e E (A )
i — 2R o

level 3.
2015
“E-RF
Valuation technique Unobservable inputs Input values Fair value
fhERM FUEREARE BAREE DYEE
HK$ Million
BEEL
Available-for-sale financial assets
THREESMEE
Unlisted overseas equity securities Discounted cash flow Weighted average 5.0% 39.7
I _E i AMBA R 5 BB &R cost of capital
DREF- 24 A A
Average annual  HK$54.3 million
dividend pay-out 5437 BT
BT RS
Held for trading investments
BERZRE
Unlisted put right for shares in an Option model Volatility 66.5% 707.0
associate HHERE R Ui
I bz — A ml Ry i Risk free rate 0.6%
ERRAE
Equity growth rate 3.1%
e R R
Unlisted call option for shares listed Option model Volatility 63.1% 25.9
outside Hong Kong HRERRY il
FELMOE E R 2 A b Risk free rate 0.002%
AR A%
Financial assets designated as at
fair value through profit or loss
EERAEBREREATEEEEZ
EREE
Unlisted convertible preferred shares Discounted Contractual price of ~ HK$267.8 million 267.8
issued by an unlisted company cash flow an impending sale 267.871 BT
B e BB SR B35 2 2 H) AR
Qe St
Unlisted convertible bonds issued by Market comparable Recent N/A 7789
an unlisted company approach transaction price il
—M¥k EriA w2 b T il 2 o
A e B
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value* N/A N/A 2,286.8
F s RS i E AN AN
Financial liabilities held for trading
REXZAEZERAR
Over the counter equity derivatives Price quoted by N/A N/A (40.2)
BANEA T TR counter parties i Em
YRR (L
Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

26. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

BHE_F-AFT A=t HIEFE
26. TREEREREE)

2014
—F
Valuation technique Unobservable inputs Input values Fair value
fh AT 2R %2 N ¢ B ABR(E NFHEE
HK$ Million
HE#T
Available-for-sale financial assets
HEESREE
Unlisted overseas equity securities Discounted cash flow Weighted average 5.0% 35.5
I _ETTIESMEA 2 BB &R cost of capital
PIREF- 4 A A
Average annual ~ HK$43.8 million
dividend pay-out 43.8 BT
PR B IS
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value* N/A N/A 123
P LTSN B R BE P A A
Financial assets designated as at
fair value through profit or loss
FERABBREREATEERE
LEMEE
Unlisted convertible preferred shares Market comparable Price to sales 22.6 times 39.5
issued by an unlisted company approach ML 22.6f%
RE ANV G A i Illiquidity discount 50%
Qe TS Sl AR
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value* N/A N/A 831.5
LTSN B R B i i A
Financial liabilities held for trading
BERZREZEMARE
Over the counter equity derivatives Price quoted by N/A N/A (49.7)
MR AR TR counter parties i N
5T TR AR
Over the counter currency derivatives Price quoted by N/A N/A (17.8)
MR LR counter parties S| Em
o T TR RS
* The Group has determined that the reported net asset values * ASEIIEE > o B I EE JE LTS

represent fair value of the unlisted overseas investment funds.

The management believes that possible changes in the
input values would not cause significant change in fair
value of the financial assets and liabilities under level 3.

B2 NFHEE

ERREHILE - A 2 T
85 = 4 Tl R B TR (e
KW -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

26. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The reconciliation of financial assets and liabilities under
level 3 fair value measurements is as follows:

Available-for-sale financial assets THESHER
Unlisted overseas equty securites K LM
Unlisted overseas investment funds ¥ EiMraES

Held for trading investments BEXa%E
Over the counter equity derivatves ST LR
Over the counter currency derivatives — i5HE A T2

Forward curtency contract EEHL

Unlisted overseas aptions K LNt

Unlisted put right for shares A vanl LN
in an associate Rt

Unlisted call option for club memberships % | iz & fF @32t
Unlisted call option for shares lsted outside i bASHBE L fith2

Hong Kong kLT

Investments designated as at fairvalue K EARAFEEREZRE

Unlisted convertible preferred shares Lt
Unlisted convertible bonds EARIEE T
Unlisted overseas investment funds FEsMrEES

Financial labilties held for trading BERAREZERAR

Unlisted overseas aptions F LAt
Over the counter equity derivatives SN TR
Over the counter currency derivatives ~ J5MEFHERTAE TR

HE_F-AF T A= HIEFE
26. TREEREREE)

BN TEEF B TS E K afE
SRR ¢

2015
“%-if
Recognised gains or losses

EERNasAR Balanceat  Unrealised

Other 31st profit or

Balance at comprehensive December loss for
1st January income Rt=A the year
H-A-B  Profitorloss Hft  Purchase Disposal ~ =t-A £
B8 BE R4S BR & Eh ARRAR
HK$ Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKSMillion ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million
FEAr  REAT  AEET  BEER EEER BEER  EEER
35.5 - 4.2 - - 397 -

123 - 08 - (113) - .

- 0.7 - - - 0.7 0.7

- 01 - - - 0.1 0.1

- 6.3 - - - 6.3 0.3

- 04 - - - 04 04

- 596.0 - 110 - 707.0 59%.0

- - - 93 - 9.3 -

- 259 - - - 259 259

39.5 205.2 - 231 - 267.8 205.2

- - - 7789 - 7789 -

8315 1342 - 1,560.9 (239.8) 2,286.8 80.2
- (19 - - - (19 (1.9)

(49.7) 9.5 - - - 40.2) 9.5
(17.8) 169 - - - 09 169
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

26. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Available-for-sale financial assts JittESHEE

Unlisted overseas equity securites ¥ LM

Unlisted overseas investment funds kLR

Held for trading investments BERARE

Over the counter equity derivatives ST LR

Unlisted overseas options L

Unlisted convertible bonds Lk
Investments designated as at fair value ¥ EARATEERE 2 RE

Unlisted bonds issued by a Singapore listed  $fA13% LT A %172
company K Ll

Unlisted convertble preferred shares % L ] et

Unlisted overseas investment funds kLR

Financal liabilities held for trading R ARz ERER

Over the counter equity derivatives ST LR

Over the counter currency derivatives — S5b&fiitk TR

Financial liabilities designated as at fair ~ ¥EARAFEEREL
value EHAR

Renminbi denominated asset-backed bonds ARt K i ke

BE-Z—-AE+A=+—HIL4EE
26. TREEREE(E)

2014
“TE
Recognised gains or losses
EiiaaEs Balanceat  Unrealised
Other 31t profitor
Balance at comprehensive December loss for
TstJanuary income ‘2R the year
I=A=R Profitorloss i Purchase Disposal ~~ =1—H £
25tk BE  2ElE BR il LEf ARERR
HKS Million — HK§ Million ~~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million
Afilr  AAkT  FEEr FAEn Adl AEkx FAEn
474 - 19 - - 355 -
121 70 2 - 89) 123 -
14 (14 - - - - -
01 0] - - - - -
34 76 - - 10 - -
55 (#43) (10 - - - (#43)
- - - 35 - 305 -
1680 %6 . 1889 0240) 815 97
99) 194) - - - ( (194)
- (179 . - - 17
(42.9) 419 1.0 - - - 419

There was no transfer in or transfer out of level 3 in current
year. The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers into and
transfers out of level 3 as of the date of the event or change

in circumstances that caused the transfer.

ARAE MRS B 5 =8 o AR
ORI 5 | SO 4 TR 1R DO B R
I e AR A B H 5 =2
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

26. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets at the
end of the reporting period were as follows:

HE_F-AF T A= HIEFE
26. TREEREREE)

A A ] 45 A R IR 2 MR T (A 4
T

2015 2014
—B-RF < FUE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT EX: Yoo
Financial assets at fair value through profit 718 25 M1 /A TE(E R 2
or loss S VA E
— Held for trading investments —FHERGHE 3,310.8 1,603.4
— Investments designated as at fair value ~ —$5 7€ A& 18 #5 lAL AT
through profit or loss fE(E R & 3,333.5 871.0
6,644.3 2,474.4
Loans and receivables under non-current 548 & JF i B B 2 B
assets JE SR IA
— Loans and advances to consumer — Fh NBAHS % P R %
finance customers (note 27) R (B 5E27) 2,741.3 3,308.4
— Amounts due from associates (note 31)  — B4/ 7l KK (M #E31) 73.5 74.1
— Trade and other receivables — & 5 N HoAth S 2 TE
(note 30) (fft5E30) 1,734.6 1,555.3
Loans and receivables under SR I E 2 B
current assets JRE WAL T
— Bank deposits (note 32) —RATAE A (KEE32) 1,501.4 993.4
— Cash and cash equivalents — Bl MBS EY)
(note 32) (Fi5E32) 6,926.0 5,393.3
— Trade and other receivables — & 5 K HA RIS IR
(note 30) (f5E30) 2,306.9 7,800.7
— Loans and advances to consumer — Fh N BAHS 7 PR I B
finance customers (note 27) (Fi5E27) 6,080.7 8,083.3
— Amounts due from associates (note 31)  — B4/ 5l KK (MH:E31) 233.3 116.0
— Amounts due from joint ventures — G5B INTERER
(note 31) (B5E31) 14.3 48.8
21,612.0 27,373.3
Available-for-sale financial assets ATk R 505.0 634.1
28,761.3 30,481.8
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

26. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial liabilities at
the end of the reporting period were as follows:

183
BE_F-HF+_H=1—HIEFE
26. TREEREREE)

75 42 ) 4 B AR i 0 R 22 R T 4
T

2015 2014
—B-RE T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEETT [EX- Y
Financial liabilities measured at amortised &34 B A 514411
cost EAS=L
— Bank and other borrowings (note 37) — S8R4T e HAth 15 B (B 5E37) 6,883.1 7,814.6
— Trade and other payables — B 5 R H A AT FOH
(note 33) (F5E33) 164.2 2,668.7
— Amounts due to associates — RIS B 3K 8 5.5 5.4
— Amounts due to joint ventures — REE ST IE 0.1 75.1
— Notes (note 38) — 22 (Fff5E38) 3,316.6 3,493.6
10,369.5 14,057 .4
Financial liabilities at fair value through & #A48 £5 B 1%/ TEE R 2
profit or loss EE R
— Held for trading —FEse o g 204.5 77.7
10,574.0 14,135.1

At the reporting date, the Group had no financial assets
and financial liabilities that:

— are offset in the Group’s consolidated statement of
financial position; or

— are subject to an enforceable master netting
arrangement or similar agreements that covers similar
financial instruments, irrespective of whether they
are offset in the Group’s consolidated statement of
financial position.

Further details on financial risk management of financial
assets and liabilities are disclosed in note 41.

TR HH > AR G E AT 9 <l
ERAR

—  AARLEEER S MESIR DR ORI
7

— T A AR 2 S
{ol 4 T L L AR > R AR
7 B A48 8 2 B R 2 £ 4
8 -

G A E I Bl 2 A R R A B — 2
IR EA f 41 o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

27. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

FINANCE CUSTOMERS

Loans and advances to consumer finance A A& P &2 &

RE_E—HE+ A=+ —HILEE
27. BAMBEFERRBK

customers R
Hong Kong s
Mainland China R [ A b
Less: impairment allowance B WA
Analysed for reporting purposes as: 2 E P2 T
Non-current assets I E
Current assets ) EE

Movements of impairment allowance during the year were
as follows:

At 1st January w—H—H
Exchange adjustments HEE 52, 57
Amounts written off e SR IE
Amounts recognised in profit or loss AR RS TR 2 2 IE
Amounts recovered Wz ] R IE

At 31st December

For the collective impairment assessment, the management
of UAF has taken into consideration of the recent bad
debt written off information net of the recoveries for Hong
Kong and China loan portfolio balances at year end.
Based on historical loss experiences, the management of
UAF considers that the allowance sufficiently covered the
write off balances net of bad debt written back. During
the year, the management of UAF closely monitors any
changes in credit loss pattern and behavior of borrowers
and the overdue loan portfolio in view of the more volatile
economic environment in PRC during the year through
tightening the loan growth and the lending policy.

All the loans and advances bear interest at market interest
rates.

BH=A=t+—H

2015 2014
—2—RfF T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE I
6,839.9 7,081.6
2,932.3 5,066.7
(950.2) (756.6)
8,822.0 11,391.7
2,741.3 3,308.4
6,080.7 8,083.3
8,822.0 11,391.7
AR AR LT s 2 B T

2015 2014
—E-hF e e e
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT H ##IT
(756.6) (599.2)

19.1 5.1
1,363.7 738.9
(1,446.9) (787.2)
(129.5) (114.2)
(950.2) (756.6)

PG S A BRAELIRE - S0 P 5 A 5 2 A L
JNAFER C 75 8 21 A ik S B B A 2 Y
0 Bel e 1] 2 A SRR O o H A
AR > Sni S s 2 B R
T > AL AR 2 2 400 ToA 2 M R R R
FERIEH o SFA > R P B RS PRAR BLAE 4F A
ST > N PV A B e A
FE R REREOR U AR
B Tl ARNAT o AR TS L DA R

THE o

JIT A Bk S BRI T 5 R 5 o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

27. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers
have been reviewed by the Consumer Finance division
to assess impairment allowances which are based on the
evaluation of collectibility, aging analysis of accounts
and on management’s judgment, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection statistics of
individually significant accounts or a portfolio of accounts
on a collective basis.

The following is an aging analysis for the loans and
advances to consumer finance customers that were past
due at the end of the reporting period but not impaired:

Less than 31 days past due B3 H

31 to 60 days 31%260H
61 to 90 days 61%90H
91 to 180 days 91%180H
Over 180 days 180 H LAk

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers
categorised as unsecured and secured, are as follows:

At the reporting date, loans and advances to consumer
finance customers consisted of HK$7,803.9 million
unsecured (2014: HK$10,015.6 million) and HK$1,018.1
million secured (2014: HK$1,376.1 million). The table
below summarises its credit quality (gross balances net of
impairment allowances):

Credit quality FEEX
Neither past due nor individually f7 3 i A B
impaired {(ERIRERIEN

Past due or individually impaired

The amount and type of collateral required depend
on an assessment of the credit risk of the customer or
counterparty.

B B AR A

27. BAMBEFERRBR(E)

FANBA5 2 15 803 % AR oy FA N A5 2
B > ST El PERTA - B o AT S P
B (B3 8 B OCBUR P s e IR AL
Z%ﬁ%%&i@ﬁ%&?ﬁ%@%) LARF A ol (L
B4 -

DUTR £ 7% i AR 2 21 39 (8 el 2 FA N
P50 5 K S R 2 R AT

2015 2014
—E-AF R—JULE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAET HE I
571.2 805.2
147.0 278.3

124.7 101.6
397.6 232.8
103.5 36.9
1,344.0 1,454.8

FANBAT5 % 5 83K BRIy AR o A
A > 250

R BB FANIH & F SR R BGR
FHEHCN 3K 7,803.9 A H kT (& —
4E 1 10,015.6 [ B o0) A KK
1,018.1H & o (—F 4 : 1,376.1H
EWETT) o N RMEULEAE R (R EREN
W)

2015 2014
—g-HF  FUE
HK$ Million  HKS Million
HEBT BT
7,420.9 9,936.9
1,401.1 1,454.8
8,822.0 11,391.7

e 5 FA I MBI -5 s 5 3 F
AR BB Al 1% DL RE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

27. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The main types of collateral and credit enhancement
obtained are as follows:

— for personal lending, mortgages over residential
properties; and

— for commercial lending, corporate guarantees,
charges over real estate properties, pledge of shares or
debentures over the borrower’s assets.

In general, the loans and advances which are granted
on a secured basis, are made to the consumer finance
customers with sufficient amount of collateral provided
by them. Management requests additional collateral as
appropriate in accordance with the underlying agreements,
and monitors the market value of collateral during its
review of the adequacy of the impairment allowance.

Estimate of fair value of collateral is based on the valuation
techniques commonly used for the corresponding assets at
the time of borrowing.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce
or repay the outstanding loan balances. In general, the
Group does not retain repossessed properties for business
purpose.

In respect of the secured loans and advances to consumer
finance customers with the carrying amount of HK$819.1
million (2014: HK$970.9 million), the fair values of the
collaterals of such loans and advances can be objectively
ascertained to cover the outstanding amount of the loan
balances.

The carrying amounts of the loans and advances to
consumer finance customers approximate their fair values.

WE_F—HFE+A=+—HILEE
27. BAMBEFERRBR(E)

JITAREHH i B A B o e 1 B R
T

— BB > DMETYISEE 5 &

—  EUAREEE > LIRSS - [ HE
PISEARAR ~ Sy HEA B A5 RN B A
R -

R o A ORI VE R 2 R R
Ao TyAE T SR T R R 2 FA B RS
BF o LI T T I B SR ARARAR B 1)
at (F H RO M - S g wd ol (e 438 2 15
FEHRS - BIEHEIT ST E

A ity PRSI A& S e B — M
08 P A M S 2 PR A (BB T T R E o

AT )7 LA P B -
FEMKTFL ) W o o £ 2
— T 7 AR R B
B -

IR TE (B £5819.1 H & o0 (—F —U4E -
970.9H H it 70) X H I ANMBEF &
RN > FA B SR R B 2 47
LN AT BB T B 2 DA A R A
R RMEIR B -

FANFA5 0 5 R B Bk 2 AR T (B BRUFE 2
PE(EARA o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

28. DEFERRED TAX

The following are the major deferred tax assets and
liabilities of the Group recognised and movements thereon
during the current and prior years:

Accelerated
tax  Revaluation
depreciation of
& assets
hBNE  EEER

HKS Million  HKS Million
BEBT  AEBT

WEZ—FET A=+ — B IR
28. ELEFIE

ASSE B TR A A B ROR A 4R B e el i
EIEBUIH G S AL AR B AT

Undistributed
Provisions earnings
and  Unrealised  and others Tax
impaitment gain A losses Total

BEREE AERUE BAREt  FEEE &
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HKS$ Million
BEET  FHEET  AEBL AEEx BEER

At Tt January, 2014 RZF-mE-A-A 27712 351 (255.1) 40 106 (1133) (53)
Bxchange adjustments e 0.) 08 38 (13) (0.1) 0.1 1.6
Recognised in profitor loss PR 13.8 1.1 (1178) 287 2.7) 17.8 (59.1)
At 315t December, 2014 RoF-MEL A=A 2909 354 (369.1) 67.6 78 954) (62.8)
Exchange adjustments e S 02) (1) 204 3.) - 04 15.8
Disposal of subsidiaries and joint ~ tHE MR A A &

venture HELT (9.0 0.) 109 (13) (5.0) 15.1 (394)
Recognised in equity Iy 2l - 50 - - - - 5.0
Recognised in profit or loss R D 98 3.0 (297.6) 56 (0.1) (3.6) (288.9)
At 315t December, 2015 BoF-REt A=A M5 35.7 (6354) 68.7 27 (83.5) (3703)

For reporting purposes, certain deferred tax assets and
liabilities have been offset in the underlying subsidiaries.
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances
of the Group for financial reporting purposes:

Deferred tax liabilities AR HER A B f&
Deferred tax assets AR SER A & e

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unrecognised deductible temporary differences of HK$5.3
million (2014: HK$31.0 million) and estimated unused
tax losses of HK$1,809.8 million (2014: HK$1,964.5
million) available to offset against future assessable profits.
A deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
HK$398.7 million (2014: HK$549.6 million) of such
losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of the remaining HK$1,411.1 million (2014:
HK$1,414.9 million) of losses due to the unpredictability
of future assessable profit streams. The unrecognised tax
losses included a sum of HK$1.5 million that will expire
during 2017 to 2020 (2014: HK$3.5 million will expire
during 2015 to 2019).

Hikdt HRT S o 4 TIEEBIHEE XA
i A A I BT 2 W18 o DL S AR SR
LB BT AR A SR TR A R 0 A

2015 2014
—E-RF R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT HEWH T
173.1 202.2
(543.4) (265.0)
(370.3) (62.8)

RS IR - ANSE B 2 oK fE R T 0B R
B2 40 553 A B I (& —U4E : 31.0
B W TG SOn] HE 8 R A E R B s 1) 2 Ak
wh oK B ) B JE s 15 1,809.8 H B oG (-
V04 11,9645 B #IT) o H Aok
398.7 A Bt (—E—VU4E : 549.6F &
Wo0) 2 bl B R ME SR R AL B A E o
R G HE S A% 21 JE BB 6 A1 I N 4B e
PR 1,411.1 A B e (. FE— 04 ¢
1,414.9H B I0) iR 2 EIEF THE = -
KERBEERAE IR —FE—LFEE
TR BRI KIEN S H L
—PUAE  E AR E - JUER
FHIE3.5 [ EHT) o

Annual Report 2015
=% - R

187



188

for the year ended 31st December, 2015

28. DEFERRED TAX (CONT’D)

RE_E—HE+ A=+ —HILEE
28. JEZEBLIE (B)

29.

Under the Law of PRC on Enterprise Income Tax,
withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared in
respect of profits earned by PRC subsidiaries from 1st
January, 2008 onwards. Deferred tax has not been
provided for in the consolidated financial statements
in respect of temporary differences attributable to
accumulated profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounting to
HK$897.8 million at the end of the reporting period (2014:
HK$1,131.7 million). The taxable temporary differences
have not been recognised as the Group is able to control
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

There were no other significant temporary differences that
are not recognised arising during the year or at the end of
the reporting period.

PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER
INVENTORIES

FRAEE P B A 2 TSRS - H B /4 —
H—HA » ZE5E b R B e 2w B 4536 A1 ir
BRI BB TEANBL o NS IA > I
e P ] A B A D 1 B s A R A B R
#H897.8 A BT (—F— U4 : 1,131.7
H E D) NGRS ISR T R R A B
TEBEAG o PR A A5 42 18] ] 2 1) 35 [m] B P 22
Z IRFH] > 17 il 7 2 B8 1T BEASAS & A6 n] 24
ARAFE (] o [ I S JHE e R R e R 2 4 o

AR B R IR > A R AR 2
KR 2278 o

29. FHENERHMEE

2015 2014
—Z=-HF TR —PYAE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBET AT
Properties in Hong Kong, ISR PAYE STk 5]

at net realisable value FHE 44.1 163.7

Freehold property outside Hong Kong, FWBIINZ KA EREY %
at cost LA 135.0 135.1
Other inventories HAfr & 0.1 0.1
179.2 298.9

In 2015, the use of certain of the Group’s properties
previously held for sale with a net realisable value of
HK$119.6 million (2014: HK$40.2 million) was changed,
evidenced by the properties being rented out under
operating leases during the year and were therefore
reclassified as investment properties.

The freehold property outside Hong Kong represents a
property in the United States of America. The Group
has the intention to sell this asset. The freehold property
is included in the Group’s property development and
investment for segment reporting purposes (note 6).

At 31st December, 2015, the carrying value of properties
held for sale pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$44.1 million (2014:
HK$163.7 million).

%47 —HAF  EHTARLE 2 T RRA A

BHFEE119.6 0 Bl (ZF— ME
%25%%ILZ%$E%¥ZﬁLE
E»ﬁ%%%a%@ﬁf%%m%mﬁ
DA ILARNES 5 E S < C//F 3

BRI 2 Ak R ZEREY) 2648 — AT 5]

W%%ﬁZ%%o$%@%%%§%&
ﬁﬁ%@%%%ﬁ%%ﬁam%Aﬁ

%@z%%ﬁ%&ﬁ%ﬁmﬂ

RE-F—HFE+_H=+—H0 > REHE
441 H EWIC(ZF—4F : 163.7H Hi
J6) Z R E W EC IR > VE & AL R
A7 B A B 2 HEAH & o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 wWE_F-HF+_A=t—HILFEE
30. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 30. EZ R HEMEWRIE
2015 2014
—2—RfF — T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HEHEIT
Trade receivables — accounts receivable  JEIE 5 Rk — 3K B 38 5 IF ~
from exchanges, brokers and clients A X E T 2 REU R 186.5 1,852.9
Less: impairment allowance B A (2.7) (14.1)
183.8 1,838.8
Secured term loans BHAPA BBk 3,129.5 2,857.0
Unsecured term loans SEHE A A B3k 438.9 561.3
Less: impairment allowance B WA (95.9) (4.8)
3,472.5 3,413.5
Margin loans 8 IR UK - 3,903.0
Less: impairment allowance R R SR - (119.9)
- 3,783.1
Notes L2k 242.1 87.1
Other receivables Ho Al FE S R IA
Deposits i 80.5 77.8
Dividend receivable on behalf of clients 8% F g BEli ik . - 61.0
Payments on behalf of customers * & F A 21.3 0.3
Claims from counterparties and other 6] 32 5y 3 F 2 RIE K
receivables Al E Wi K T 58.3 94.4
Less: impairment allowance W B (17.0) -
143.1 233.5
Trade and other receivables at YR A 2 B Sy T
amortised cost FHAth JHE i R IE 4,041.5 9,356.0
Prepayments TEAS A 38.5 26.9
4,080.0 9,382.9
Analysed for reporting purposes as: 2 E B EEZ AT
Non-current assets FE VB = 1,734.6 1,555.3
Current assets T 2,345.4 7,827.6
4,080.0 9,382.9
" Payments on behalf of customers represented payments made by the " A% F A A A % 15 R R AR TR (205 T2
Group to reimburse the beneficiaries of the guarantees (“Holders”) Z%‘ﬂ‘gﬁ/{\?”ﬁﬁ H#iﬁﬁ% > 24 [ AR DA 1 4
for losses the Holders incurred because the customers failed to R Z s N (THAA N D EAHEE ARt EL 2
make payments when due in accordance with the term of the k-

corresponding debt instruments.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE - F-HE+T A=+ —HILEE
30. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D) 30. EZ R EMBERRKIE(E)
The following is an aged analysis of trade and other PUT 2y it B 2 8 5 K CH A RO
receivables based on the date of invoice/contract note at RIFFE A X I HWIE 2 R4
the reporting date: Br
2015 2014
—E-8F R —PusE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEHIT
Less than 31 days PIA3TH 20.1 1,844.9
31 to 60 days 31%£60H 14.1 11.1
61 to 90 days 61%290H 5.6 5.8
91 to 180 days 91%180H 4.4 6.8
Over 180 days 180H EA E 13.4 32.3
57.6 1,900.9
Term loans, margin loans and Sl R 6 2 A K
trade and other receivables 5 75 UK M B 5
without aging* At BB SO * 4,099.5 7,593.9
Less: impairment allowances W B (115.6) (138.8)
Trade and other receivables at FRHR S A 2 B 5 I
amortised cost oAl E WS R I 4,041.5 9,356.0
* No aging analysis is disclosed for term loans financing, as, in * %}%EE@E ’ %ﬁﬁ\ﬁ%ﬁ%?ﬂ%@%%%ﬁﬁ%j
the opinion of the management, the aging analysis does not give %E@ﬁ*ﬁ,ﬁ\ﬁﬁ:ﬁ > [ LHe S A S B
additional value in view of the nature of the term loans financing B IRB AT -
business.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE-F-HFE+_HA=+—HILFE
30. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D) 30. EZ R HEMEBWRRIE(E)
The gross amount of impaired receivables at the reporting RS F O C s (R Sk T R S A T I
date and the movement of impairment allowances during (E38 g 2 s8R
the year were as follows:
Trade Term Margin Other
receivables loans loans receivables Total
FEWE 5 R~ BHER BENT  HfttEkTE @it

HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million
HEIBT HHEBT HEIBT HET HHEBT

At 31st December, 2015 R-B-H5%+=A=1+-H
Gross amount of B EREHOR
impaired receivables ik 33 3204 - 23.0 346.7

Individually assessed impairment i Rl #EAk

allowances WL

Balance brought forward B L (14.1) (4.8) (119.9) - (138.9)

Exchange adjustments HE St 8 - - - 0.6 0.6

Amounts written off R 0.1 44 95 - 14.0

Amounts recognised in MR

profit or loss HH 2.0 (95.5) - (17.6) (111.1)

Disposal of subsidiaries W A 9.3 - 1104 - 119.7

Balance carried forward LEER 2.7) (95.9) - (17.0) (115.6)
Net carrying amount of EHEREEZ

impaired receivables R (B 0.6 2245 - 6.0 231.1
At 31st December, 2014 RZZ—ME+ZA=+—H
Gross amount of B AR

impaired receivables Fk] 16.0 6.3 148.2 0.5 171.0
Individually assessed impairment &4

allowances WER

Balance brought forward R E (21.5) (4.8) (155.6) (23) (184.2)

Amounts written off L GE] - - 543 - 543

Amounts recognised in R

profit or loss W 74 - (18.6) 23 (8.9

Balance carried forward YA LAY (14.1) (4.8) (119.9 = (138.8)
Net carrying amount of C ARG,

impaired receivables R 1.9 1.5 283 0.5 32.2
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE - F-HE+T A=+ —HILEE
30. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D) 30. B 5 RHEAMERRE(E)
Impairment loss on trade receivables, term loans and other A BALE s 7 2 B LB A N ) iR
receivables is recognised in profit or loss after review by A A B A e A R o T 4 A L A%
the management of the relevant group companies, based (HRPEE N 5E 50 BETE ~ A7 3065 55 % H At JRE
on the latest status of trade receivables, term loans and WAL VB 1Y 5007 1 L S it A AT B S 2 i A
other receivables, and the latest announced or available BT A0 B R 1 2 U EE 1 - iR e
information about the underlying collateral held. fi TIRERR.
The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other PUTR A7 i AR 2 2 i B S i~ &
receivables that were past due at the end of the reporting S B E A RE G TR 2 BRI A
period but not impaired:
2015 2014
—E-HF e S ifea
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT A E##ETT
Less than 31 days DIiR31H 11.2 188.4
31 to 60 days 31260H 3.6 242.1
61 to 90 days 61290 H 4.7 6.4
91 to 180 days 91%180H 1.1 19.2
Over 180 days 180 H LAk 0.9 38.3
21.5 494.4
The carrying amounts of the trade and other receivables at SRS A FHE 2 B 5 KM R WGRIA
amortised cost approximate their fair values. SR T L B L~ (AR o
Further details on financial risk management of trade and B8 5 T A R MSCR T 2 <6 il L o 5 2 2
other receivables are disclosed in note 41. — LRI O R4 o
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

31. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES AND JOINT
VENTURES

@

Amounts due from associates

Advances
Less: impairment allowance

Analysed for reporting purposes as:

Non-current assets
Current assets

Gross amount of impaired
advances to associates

Individually assessed
impairment allowances
At Tst January and

31st December

Net carrying amount of impaired
advances to associates

BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

31. BEARAREEDNTARK

(i) BEQIFTRK

2015 2014
—2—RfF — T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT HHE T
K 323.9 207.2
W I (17.1) 17.1)
306.8 190.1
5y R E BT EZ A H
FE VB = 73.5 74.1
T 233.3 116.0
306.8 190.1
TN R AR EL I
HaEH 17.3 17.2
18 B 54k
WA T
W—H—H &
wt+—H=+—H (17.1) (17.1)
e /N . ()
ERIEN ARG 0.2 0.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

31. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES AND JOINT

VENTURES (CONT’D)

(ii) Amounts due from joint ventures

Advances
Less: impairment allowance

Analysed for reporting purposes as

current assets

Gross amount of impaired
advances to joint ventures

Individually assessed impairment
allowances
At 1st January
Amounts written off

Amounts recognised in profit or loss

At 31st December

Net carrying amount of impaired
advances to joint ventures

BE_EF—HFET_H="——HIEE

31. BEARARAGEQARRR(E)

(i) EEARRIK
2015 2014
—2-RfF T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT HH T
K 53.3 62.5
W B A (39.0) (13.7)
2 H B AT
Ly B A 14.3 48.8
BN A E
R ER ] 44.1 52.7
18 B 5 A
ERIERE L]
M~H~B (13.7) (2.4)
s =K 13.6 -
Ji=E: ﬁ B2 FIA (38.9) (11.3)
ht+—H=+—H (39.0) (13.7)
BN TR
L Y (L HR T VL 5.1 39.0
$¢@@ﬁﬁﬁﬁ% BNE BB ATFIR

The impairment is recognised when there is objective
evidence of impairment (such as unsustainable operating
loss) after the Group’s evaluation of the collectibility of
amounts due from associates and joint ventures.

Further details of amounts due from associates and joint

ventures are disclosed in note 48.

K2 A Wi (B Sl 5 B AT A B AR R (1 an iy
*ﬂ%ﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁEﬂﬁ

Wt N 7 B E s ml Rk
A EE48 -

HE— L REE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

32.

33.

BE_Z—HFE+ A=+ —HIHERE
BANK DEPOSITS, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 32. BT - HERBELEEY

2015 2014
—2—RfF — T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT [EF- Y5
Bank balances and cash SRATAS B M Bl 3,146.2 3,315.1
Fixed deposits with banks with A=A REIZ
a term within 3 months AT E BATE R 3,779.8 2,078.2
Cash and cash equivalents 4 L &5EY) 6,926.0 5,393.3
Fixed deposits with banks with AP E A —AE A MBI
a term between 4 to 12 months AT E BAFE R 1,501.4 993.4
8,427.4 6,386.7
The carrying amounts of bank deposits, cash and cash SATAEAR - Bl KB 55 () 2 M {5
equivalents approximate their fair values. HAEEMRE -
Further details on financial risk management of bank SRATAE K~ Bla R &S E Y 2 4 Rl E s
deposits, cash and cash equivalents are disclosed in note L E PRI M RE4T
41.
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 33. EZ RHMENRIE
2015 2014
—E-HF TP
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEABT [ER- Y5
Accounts payable to exchanges, FEAS 32 55 T ~ KR40 I
brokers and clients %P IR 19.8 2,330.7
Dividend receivable on behalf of clients 3% 5 it Bz M % S - 61.0
Other accounts payable At A R K 144.4 277.0
Trade and other payables at RN A 2 B 5 e
amortised cost A A A 164.2 2,668.7
Accrued staff costs and other JEAS B T A K
accrued expenses HoAth e 22 207.9 263.9
372.1 2,932.6
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

33.

34.

BE_EF—HFET_H="——HIEE

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (CONT’D) 33. B REAMEMKEE)
The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other PATF A7 ki H B2 B ) B H A A 3k
payables based on the date of invoice/contract note at the MRAREE SR G 4 BHE H R 2 MR
reporting date: Br
2015 2014
—2-hF e oputfes
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT A H##ETT
Less than 31 days PIA3TH 70.8 2,496.7
31 to 60 days 31%£60H 9.1 9.0
61 to 90 days 61%290H 7.2 11.5
91 to 180 days 91%180H 0.2 9.6
Over 180 days 180 H LA L 0.6 3.9
87.9 2,530.7
Accrued staff costs, other accrued S SEHR S 2 MEAT B TR
expenses and other payables HoAt RE R 22
without aging HoA REAT R IE 284.2 401.9
372.1 2,932.6
The carrying amounts of the trade and other payables at P A B B AS HE 2 B 5 B At RE A i T M
amortised cost approximate their fair values. T L B AP (AR A
SHARE CAPITAL 34. A
Number of
shares Value
REEE BE
HK$ Million
AT
Issued and fully paid: E AT MR ¢
At Tst January, 2014 R_F—NE—~A—H 183,764,118 367.5
Transfer from share premium and HRIE A ds 2 w1
capital redemption reserve upon JBE I3 43 T (L T A
the abolition of par value under Iy v A B
the new Hong Kong Companies A [ ot A
Ordinance HH g = 1,854.2
Shares repurchased and cancelled ] K G B s Ay (422,000) -
At 31st December, 2014 and 1st W o_FE—NE+_H=+—H
January, 2015 Kk _F—hFE—H—H 183,342,118 2,221.7
Shares repurchased and cancelled 66 [ R o 8 S A (5,090,000) =
At 31st December, 2015 M oE A+ _HA=+—H 178,252,118 2,221.7
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE-F-HFE+_HA=+—HILFE

35. ANALYSIS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 35. HE#tt2EWH(BH) 294
(EXPENSES)

Non-controlling

Attributable to owners of the Company interests
ADRRRIEL FERER
Property  Investment Share of
revaluation  revaluation Capital and net assets of
reserve reserve  Translation other reserves Accumulated  subsidiaries

LES k& reserve BAR profits FEEHEAR Total
Efffife  EffRE  EXRGE  HftRE  ZHER BEE &5
HK$ Million  HKS$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
AEBT  AEkT Bk AEET AEkT BAkT AEEx

For the year ended 31st December, BZ-Z-Hf

2015 t-A=t-HLEE
Availablefor-sale financial assets Wit &4 B - (12.0) - - - (5.5) (17.5)
Reclassification adjustment on disposal {2 i 8

of subsidiaries BT - (3.0 (W) - - (5.4 (CA)
Reclassification adjustment on A AR

liquidation of a joint venture BT - - (0.4 - - 0.7 (1.
Exchange differences arising on AN ER IR 2

translation of foreign operations EriEE - 0.2) 62.2) - - (264.7) (347.1)
Revaluation gain on properties VETALTe 45.6 - - - - 65.7 113
Share of other comprehensive income  FEft e /A 7 H & e

(expenses) of associates #H) - 434 (322.7) - 03 (93.2) (372.2)

(
Share of other comprehensive income  REft #7847l H 22 s
(expenses) of joint ventures () - 1.0 (14) 0.5 - 1.2 13

45.6 29.2 (407.4) 0.5 03 (302.6) (634.4)

For the year ended 31st December, &% ~%—[U4

2014 TR AR
Available-for-sale financial assets A SR K E = (8.6) = = = 28 (5.8)
Reclassification adjustment on TR 24 v

liquidation of subsidiaries BRI R - - 02 - - 02 04
Reclassification adjustment on TA— BB A L B

disposal of an associate IR - 0.1) (6.8) - - (23) 92
Exchange differences arising on TENER IR &2

translation of foreign operations T £H = = (38.2) - - (1242) (162.4)
Share of other comprehensive income RN EA I At AT

(expenses) of associates (&) = 73.0 (0.5 - - 242 96.7
Share of other comprehensive b A EARL M2

expenses of joint ventures B = (15.8) 0.1) (0.5) = (22.9) (393)

- 485 (45.4) (0.5) - (122.2) (119.6)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015

BEKERBEAR2A O — f A AE W



for the year ended 31st December, 2015

36. RESERVES

Property revaluation reserve
Investment revaluation reserve
Translation reserve
Non-distributable reserve
Capital and other reserves
Accumulated profits

Dividend reserve

37. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Bank loans
Other borrowings

Analysed as:
Secured
Unsecured

Bank loans are repayable as follows:
On demand or within one year
More than one year but not exceeding
two years
More than two years but not exceeding
five years
Bank loans with a repayment on demand
clause are repayable as follows:
Within one year
More than one year but not exceeding
two years
More than two years but not exceeding
five years

Other borrowings repayable over
five years

Less: Amount repayable within one year
shown under current liabilities

Amount due after one year

BE_EF—HFET_H="——HIEE

36. f#1E
2015 2014
—Z2-hF YA
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT H T
SEER YA 244.4 198.8
ES -y i} 303.0 272.3
TEE b fit g 133.8 559.0
FEQLIR B S 55.2 55.2
A K HoA ke 15.4 16.9
LSl 16,085.4 13,568.5
lifdsKEA 285.2 275.0
17,122.4 14,945.7
37. RITREMEE
2015 2014
—E-EHF B YA
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT H 8 TT
RATIEE 6,848.1 7,814.6
HAth {5 35.0 -
6,883.1 7,814.6
B 5
AT 584.4 859.9
AL 6,298.7 6,954.7
6,883.1 7,814.6
SATEFAE R IR T ¢
BRIRFHEIR B — A 1,995.1 4,152.2
—AERL_E (A
WAE 2,240.9 1,434.3
LRV EE N =]
FLAE 2,027.7 1,851.7
ﬁ SRR
SRATEFAER IR AT -
—4ER 73.2 350.0
—4ERL_E{EAH
4 65.2 17.2
[(FESYMR (VN ]
FLAE 446.0 9.2
6,848.1 7,814.6
’E**ﬂ;ﬁﬁ’ﬁifﬁuiz
HoAth (5 35.0 -
6,883.1 7,814.6
W JEN— RN R
B A It Bl B 2 A IE (2,579.5) (4,528.6)
— AR HA 2 BIH 4,303.6 3,286.0
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37.

38.

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT’D)
The Group’s bank loans and other borrowings that are

denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars
are set out below:

US dollar EIT
Renminbi NG

Further details on financial risk management of bank and
other borrowings are disclosed in note 41.

Details of the assets of the Group pledged to secure bank

BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

37. RITREMEE (&)

AL L ST UG 2 B W9 (2 SRAT B

B H GBS
2015 2014
— R4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT T
451.5 306.3
- 298.3

SRAT B A B 2 < R B B 2 o — 2

GREE N T

AR B 5 GRAT M HAt R 2 B RS

and other borrowings are set out in note 47. R M EE47 o
The carrying amounts of the bank and other borrowings SRAT T Al i B 2 R T (L BRUFC P (LA
approximate their fair values. t o
NOTES 38. R
2015 2014
—2-hHF e e
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E#ETT
US dollar denominated notes EILEE
(“US$ Note”) (MR )
6.375% US dollar denominated notes h_F-LENARBZ
maturing in September 2017 (“6.375%  6.375%3 L8
Notes”) (16.375%5%4% 1) 2,270.0 2,418.0
3% US dollar denominated notes M=F—HEFZ A
maturing in December 2017 (“3% 3%FITLEE
Notes”) (13%54# ) 459.6 455.8
Renminbi denominated notes (“RMB AR
Notes”) (TR
6.9% Renminbi denominated notes W=F—/FERASIMZ
maturing in May 2018 6.9% A R M ZE 4%
(“6.9% Notes”) (16.9%2%4# 1) 587.0 619.8
3,316.6 3,493.6
Analysed for reporting purposes as: 2 E WP EZ AT
Current liabilities B A 73.2 66.7
Non-current liabilities JEE AR 3,243.4 3,426.9
3,316.6 3,493.6
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38. NOTES (CONT’D)

The US$ Notes were issued by Sun Hung Kai & Co.
(BVI) Limited, a subsidiary of SHK, under a US$2 billion
guaranteed medium term note programme. The US$ Notes
are guaranteed by SHK. The 6.375% Notes are listed on
the Stock Exchange and are issued to professional investors
only as described in the pricing supplement dated 17th
September, 2012 and the offering circular dated 13th June,
2012.

During the year, the Group purchased part of the 6.375%
Notes with a total nominal value of US$19.4 million
(2014: US$9.3 million) from the market at a consideration
of HK$153.5 million (2014: HK$75.9 million). The
nominal value of the 6.375% Notes outstanding after
eliminating the intra-group holdings was US$289.8
million or equivalent to HK$2,246.0 million at the
reporting date (2014: US$309.2 million or equivalent to
HK$2,398.4 million). The fair value of the 6.375% Notes
after eliminating the intra-group holdings based on the
price quoted from pricing service at the reporting date was
HK$2,383.4 million (2014: HK$2,525.4 million) which
was categorised as level 2.

The nominal value of the 3% Notes was US$60.0 million
or equivalent to HK$465.0 million (2014: US$60.0 million
or equivalent to HK$465.4 million) at the reporting date.
The fair value of the 3% Notes measured by discounted
cash flow approach at the reporting date was HK$462.5
million (2014: HK$448.7 million) which was categorised as
level 3.

The RMB Notes were issued by UA Finance (BVI) Limited,
a subsidiary of SHK, under a US$3 billion medium term
note programme. The RMB Notes are unsecured and
guaranteed by a non-wholly owned subsidiary.

During the year, the Group purchased part of the 6.9%
Notes with a total nominal value of RMB5.0 million from
the market at a consideration of HK$6.4 million. The
nominal value of the 6.9% Notes after eliminating the
intra-group holdings was RMB488.0 million or equivalent
to HK$582.4 million (2014: RMB493.0 million or
equivalent to HK$616.2 million) at the reporting date. The
fair value of the 6.9% Notes after eliminating the intra-
group holdings based on the price quoted from pricing
service at the reporting date was HK$587.0 million (2014:
HK$635.2 million) which was categorised as level 2.

WET—FET A=+ — B IR
8. EE (&)

B ¥ %= 2 Kt & 2> 7 Sun Hung Kai & Co.
(BVI) Limited #2018 3% o5/ = 1 2 45
BATRIBEEAT T o0 EYE o Eon
TEFEYER © 6.375% 2N BF LTl »
M = ZF— A JUH B B EE R
1 e = F5— T AF 7S A = H A A K T
o> fEm EEREHBET

ER - AREFPIT153.5 5 Eilko(ZF—n
4E 1 75.9F B o) 2 AUE AT 3 AR
TH{EA19.4H B EI0 (- F—PU4E : 93FH
HETT) Z 00 6.375% 2 o ARG H
W ANBREE MR A 2 EEE > Mk
6.375%52 9% 2 T {H £289.8 A & 55 Juali A
HR2,246.0 A BT (T F—PU4E :309.2
A TR R 2,398.4 A i TT) o iR
et H Y > Z8INBRAE I MR 2 SiE
R 98 72 {8 R 5 IIr (B A% > 6.375% 215 2
INFEAE £52,383.4 H Bt (- F— 0
4F 12,525 A B IL) » A R -

R B 3%22 3 2 H{H £ 60.0 H &
5 TC A R 465.0 @ s T (& — 1
4 60.0F & E Ui AHE R 465.4 F # ¥
JG) ° 3%ZE4E ARG H I LA BB 4 3 7
LT R 2 AN B E 5462 .5 B o (—
FE—VUMF : 448.7 5 BB IC) - AN =
e

N R W 2 i R 6 3L 2 [ B A Al UA
Finance (BVI) Limited » MR ##304& 3% 0+
B R AT R BT o AN R IE 5 SR IK
P K% By — M IF 2 g s mI VRSO ©

R REEUAME6.4H & TR
AT A NRW5.08 82 34
6.9%ZL48 o AR H W) > K80 4
A2 EiB1% > 6.9% B HES AR
¥ 488.0 B 5 o0 B AH E A 582.4 H & i T
(TF U4 : NRH493.0F T Bk &
H616.2 HEHEIC) o i B > &40k
L MR 2 2R AR > AR E 1 RS BT i
fEH& > 6.9%25 2 N TEE £5587.0 A &
WL (- F U4 @ 6352 H EHEIT) > 40
Ko A o
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BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

39. PROVISIONS 39. #fE
Employee
benefits Others Total
EBERF Hith et
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEBT BERBT BEET
At Tst January, 2015 W oE—hHE—H—H 59.3 16.5 75.8
Exchange adjustments [ifE 5, 5 % - 0.2) 0.2)
Additional provisions for the year — 4F X% SN 76.2 6.1 82.3
Amount utilised during the year A BB k0B - 0.2) 0.2)
Amount paid during the year N E A EKIE (89.3) - (89.3)
Disposal of subsidiaries H B [ 2 (21.2) (13.2) (34.4)
At 31st December, AR —HAE
2015 +=—H=1+—H 25.0 9.0 34.0
2015 2014
—E-FF RBP4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT B EBIT
Analysed for reporting purposes as: F 2 H BT EZ 4T
Current liabilities T A AR 32.6 63.0
Non-current liabilities FE B A 1.4 12.8
34.0 75.8

40. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as going concerns
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts (which
include bank and other borrowings and notes) and equity
attributable to owners of the Company comprising issued
share capital and reserves.

Gearing ratio

The Group’s management reviews the capital structure
on an ongoing basis using gearing ratio, which is the net
debt divided by equity. Net debt includes the Group’s
bank and other borrowings and notes less bank deposits
and cash and cash equivalents. The equity comprises all
components of the equity attributable to owners of the
Company.

40. EXRBER

AR S S 8 A AT
e (A 4 L T 4524 7 R A4 T
SR 8 1 = < 8 W 4
(RS -

ASSE B B AR B AR 8 (B AR 8RAT
FAt A5 55 R SR8 B AR O ) SRR A i
(BLH5 B BAT A Kb )

EXRELR

74 [ B T ) A R LR (RS
R ER LARE SR ) 17 A S A AN o OB
R A5 AR 2 [ 19 R AT e A i 8 2 S
BERAT A7 BB K Bl S5 HY) - sl
FEAS 2 A AR BN HE 2 2 A% AW AR 20
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40. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

41.

Gearing ratio (Cont’d)
The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as
follows:

Bank and other borrowings SRAT B HAbAE
Notes ik

Less: Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents i : 847773k « Bl KB &2 EY

Net debt feHs 1 A
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 2%/ 7] J SOBE(L HE 43
Gearing ratio EAARILE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is inherent in the financial service business and
sound risk management is a cornerstone of prudent and
successful financial practice. The Group acknowledges
that a balance must be achieved between risks control
and business growth. The principal financial risks inherent
in the Group’s business are market risk (includes equity
risk, interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk), credit
risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s risk management
objective is to enhance shareholders’ value while retaining
exposure within acceptable thresholds. Risk management
is managed and controlled through relevant group
companies.

The Group’s risk management governance structure is
designed to cover all business activities and to ensure all
relevant risk classes are properly managed and controlled
by relevant group companies. The Group has adopted
a sound risk management and organisational structure
equipped with comprehensive policies and procedures
which are reviewed regularly and enhanced when
necessary in response to changes in markets, the Group's
operating environment and business strategies. The
Group's relevant independent control functions play an
important role in the provision of assurance to the relevant
board of directors and senior management that a sound
internal risk management mechanism is implemented,
maintained and adhered to.

RE_E—HE+ A=+ —HILEE
40. EXREBREE (H)

BEXEELR(E)
ARG R Z BEAR BT

2015 2014
—E-5f%E ZE L
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT R Y5
6,883.1 7,814.6
3,316.6 3,493.6
(8,427.4) (6,386.7)
1,772.3 4,921.5
19,344.1 17,167.4
9.2% 28.7%

41. ERERERE

& R IR S SEAS B A7 AR S > [RIERT 52— 1A
%3 Y JEU B L BE > R A SR
MR o ASSR IR A5 Jol g LSS 6 =
M R AR B o ASSE B B SEH A7 AE ) £
i L o 27 i 355 R By (L9 B S L B > A
5 JaL By B SN JaBer ) ~ £ B B K U B
SR B o AR S Y S B B A A B
$5 00 R B R BRI AT 45 2 K F- N 22 8 - [R] g
O R BORMEE o JaFR e 252 A B
SEH N R R B

AR [ Y JE\ B R 15 T 1R 2 BT A SR
68 > LUREOR BT A A B U 2 i A B
SEEAF RS B o AR RN
— Il % 3 1 JE B R B AR A SR o SR
56 & B RAEFF > A BBOR R F &
FEIEI TR > M TEA 7 R R T
7 A ) AR BR ST I S5 SR W 2 B8 ) T
SR o ANSE A B o B A R YR A
WS - 16 N ) o 2 L A B DR
it~ MEAR R ST A A PR A e A
ifill o
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41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk

(i)

Equity Risk

There are many asset classes available for
investment in the marketplace. One of the
Group'’s key business undertakings is investing in
equity and is concentrated in the investment and
finance operating segment. Market risk arising
from any equity investments is driven by the
daily fluctuations in market prices or fair values.
The ability to mitigate such risk depends on the
availability of any hedging instruments and the
diversification level of the investment portfolios
undertaken by the segment. More importantly,
the knowledge and experience of the trading
staff of the segment managing the risk are also
vital to ensure exposure is being properly hedged
and rebalanced in the most timely manner.
Proprietary trading across the segment is subject
to limits approved by the senior management of
the relevant group companies. Valuation of these
instruments is measured on a “mark-to-market”
and “mark-to-fair value” basis depending on
whether they are listed or unlisted. Value at
Risk (“VaR”) and stress tests are employed in the
assessment of risk. Meanwhile other non-VaR
limits such as “maximum loss” and “position”
limits are also set out to restrict excessive risk
undertakings. VaR and stress tests are approaches
which are widely used in the financial industry
as tools to quantify risk by combining the size of
a position and the extent of a potential market
movement into a potential financial impact.

The Group’s market-making and proprietary
trading positions and their financial performance
are reported daily to the relevant senior
management of the group companies in the
segment for review. Relevant internal audit
also performs regular checks to ensure there is
adequate compliance in accordance with the
established market risk limits and guidelines.

BEEZ—HFET+A=+—HIL4EE
41. eHEAMEE(E)

(@)

™5 Ek

(i)

ST B

35 A A D m] BEBUE Y
Al TS A B i A T 2 T S
Z— R E R R K
ERSERF AR o AT IR EE B
7 A 22 T 3 e TR TR
DB AR BB T - 52 AN 5% 55
B ) BE T AP A 75 TR A AT AT 35 o
TH RSy ER P A BOE AL B 9 7
RO - HHEAE - 70 H0ELT
o 2 B T 7R A R B
R B B - e R B A B
AP T M B R o
W2 AE BB IEEEZ A RE R
2 E) 2 e A L A 2 BRAE R
il > WA R%5F TH Sy B ek
TR TG AR | A fEA
FESRAEE o ATl Rl Bt ey (8 11 L
Bar (L ([ B AE 1) S8R 3 Bt o []
5 IS HLA I L i e PR R 4
[ E R 1R [ PR LA FR
o T 36 1 68 PR B, o e ( J JRE
3 B < B SE G (6 1 > 2
B AR < B MBS 2L
BugELE 2 BEYE AR
fL Bz TA -

AEE T BT & A S
BB A B FEIR UL B B R B
Y45 H MEH T 70 BB A AR 1 8 F) 2
R B o R B DAL B o B
A1 T 2 A% 0 IS B A o E 7
A > FELRTE 438 <F BT T 35 S
BRAF S 4551
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41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)
(i) Equity Risk (Cont’d)
The table below summarises the overall financial

impact on the Group arising from market

movements in global equity indices. The analysis
is based on the assumption that equity indices
move +20% with all other variables being held
constant and all equity instruments undertaken
by the Group moving simultaneously. Declines
in the indices are expressed as negatives.

At 31st December, 2015

R-B-RE+=

BEEZ—HFE+A=+—HI4EE
41. eHEAMEE(E)

@ ™ %HF‘%( &)
(i) 22 I 7 ()
T%Mﬂ#%%m%ﬁ“%%$
SR (R3S A L2 o T T
RGBT 58 IR 520% >
i E A S R AN 5 AR
G i A i ok L EL B > ) o 45
BN LA B EERR -

At 31st December, 2014

R=t-H RZ-BEFZA=1-H

Potential impact on profit or  Potential impact on other Potential impact on profit or  Potential impact on other

loss for the year mponents ofe loss for the jear componenso uity

IUEREONENE RORUSOOREVE ACRRGEINIVS RARLSHINILE

20% -20% 20% 40% 20% -20% 20% -20%

HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million

BE#n BE%n BEAT  EERT  AEbc AEbc AEbc AEbx

Local Index TSIt 418.1 (463.7) 25.1 (25.1) 198.2 (314.6) 36.7 (36.7)
Overseas Index ToMEY 6769 (784.1) 79 (7.9 1674 (253.4) 99 9.9

There is no material financial impact in the form
of profit before taxation for the year for the Group
arising from market movements in the global
equity indices. Futures, options and knock-out
options are hedged by other derivatives in view
of the volatile markets and wide trading ranges.

BRERI T 15 B B 3 A S AR AR
JEE 9 A e 1) 7 4 T B S
BE o BTG I B e 5 5 i R
Z o R JIHE R R AR L
b T B3 -
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41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)
(i) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of loss due to changes
in interest rates. The Group’s interest rate
risk exposure arises predominantly from term
financing in the investment and finance segment
and loans and advances to consumer finance
customers in consumer finance segment and
bank and other borrowings. Interest spreads
are managed with the objective of maximising
spreads to ensure consistency with liquidity and
funding obligations.

At 31st December, 2015, assuming that market
interest rates moved by +50 basis points (2014:
+50 basis points), the profit before taxation
for the year for the Group would have been
HK$6.7 million lower or HK$6.1 million higher
respectively (2014: HK$7.6 million higher or
HK$3.0 million lower respectively). Assets and
liabilities bearing interest below 50 basis points
are excluded from 50 basis points downward
movement.

The exposures of the Group’s financial assets
(liabilities) bearing variable interest rate to cash
flow interest rate risks and the earlier of their

BEEZ—HFET+A=+—HIL4EE
41. eHEAMEE(E)

(@ ™WHBER(E)
(i) IR

) 2R JE B 5 1| SR 5t 8 T 5 | 30k 12

ZJEB o ASKE B ) 2R g

A A B K 4 AR 2 A B GR

DA B Rl N A 755 43308 2 FA N BA TS %5

5 R N BGK DL T SR AT B A

o AREFEIEZ - HNER

wEASEEMNEEEZ B &

A B —HAEFA=+—H
108 T 35 1) 2 2 A 8 /5 in i 501
BEF (ZF—U4E « k501 B
T) > RIS H A A4 BE B BR B
HiT i A5 20 Al R B 6.7 B 8 s ot
b6 HEE L (- FE—I
ARl BT 7.6 H B TE R
FE3.08 B T) 5010 BT
2 55 B AN L35 A AR 5018 2
T2 EERALME -

7B [ i B ) At SR el
7 (B ) Th 3 B 4 Y P 5 L B
T H A 2 B 18 H e B A2

contractual repricing dates and contractual H A REuT
maturity dates are as follows:
On demand
ot less than
3 months 3 months 1 year
REXRE folyear  fo5years  Over5years Total
gOMER  EREIE  1§ESE SENE 3t
HKS Million~~ HKSMillion ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million
HEBT BB BEBT [ HEBT
At 315t December, 2015 W-B-B%+ZA=1-R
Loans and advances to consumer finance customers 4 AT F B2 ik 9819 - - - 981.9
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents 87730 A RBESEN 2393 - - - 2393
Bank and other borrowings iGYEN (6,848.1) - - - (6,848.1)
At 31st December, 2014 REZ-MEFZA=1—H
Loans and advances to consumer finance customers & AT F 2 e 11987 = = = 1,198.7
Term loans HHEH 0. - 6.0 = 66.1
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents 877K BA RESSEN 23748 - - - 23748
Bank and other borrowings EGPEN N (7,326.4) (100.0) (90.0 = (7,516.4)
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41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D) 41. EERAMREE (&)
(@) Market Risk (Cont’d) (a) MEE(E)
(i) Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d) (i) FZE S (F5)
The exposures of the Group’s financial assets A A [ i [ S R 2R3 L 4

(liabilities) bearing fixed interest rate to fair () T B 18 (E A 2%
value interest rate risks and the earlier of their B MHESHEFREEARSY

Contrgctual repricing dates and contractual B3 H i RLE R
maturity dates are as follows:
On demand
or less than
3months 3 months 1 year
BREREE  tofyer  toSyears  OverS5years Total
gOR3MAA 3MEAZ1E 1EE5% SENE )
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million
BT FEBT  AEEC BEEC AEEx
At 315t December, 2015 WZE-1F+ZA=1-H
Amounts due from associates - UNYE - 4.8 - - 4.8
Loans and advances to HABRBEF R
consumer finance customers et 2,759.6 3,098.9 1,853.6 1280 7,840.1
Debt securities incluced in AL ESREEL
available-for-sale financial assets fihA - 127.0 8.8 177 1535
Bonds included in financial assets at FABRER A TERES
fair value through profit or loss LEHEE 5 - - 602.0 2460 848.0
Term loans Hig 5.5 1,284.6 19624 - 34725
Notes included in trade and other FIN-VY Gl
receivables 8% - 2421 - - 2421
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents 87775t~ B4 RBA%EN 41944 1,091.8 - - 5,286.2
Notes =i (66.5) (6.7) (3,243.4) - (3,316.6)
At 315t December, 2014 REZ—WEfZH=+—H
Amounts due from associates NIV | 70.0 43 - - 113.2
Loans and advances to MARBEFE
consumer finance customers NG 3,407.1 44269 2,1502 208.8 10,193.0
Debt securities incluced in AN ESHEEL
available-for-sale financial assets fhRA - = 149.8 438 191.6
Bonds included in financial assets at AABRBRRE AT ERED
fair value through profit or loss L EREEZ (B 21 6.5 1753 - 183.9
Term loans Fig 427.2 1,525.6 13926 = 3,345.4
Notes included in trade and other FARS R MR
receivables VY - = 87.1 = 87.1
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents 7774k » B4 RB&%EH 2,602.4 825.9 = - 34283
Bank and other borrowings RiT R fhrE (63.1) (235.1) - - (298.)
Notes EE (59.8) (69 (34269 - (3,493.6)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)
(iii) Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings
or capital arising from movements in foreign
exchange rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily
arises from currency exposures originating from
proprietary trading positions, and loans and
advances denominated in foreign currencies,
mainly in Australian dollars, Japanese yen,
Malaysian ringgit, New Taiwan dollars,
Singapore dollars, Renminbi and Thai Baht.
Foreign exchange risk is managed and monitored
by senior management of the relevant group
companies. The risk arises from open currency
positions are subject to management approved
limits and are monitored and reported daily.

At 31st December, 2015, assuming that the
foreign exchange rates moved 5% (2014: +5%)
with all other variables held constant, the profit
before taxation for the year for the Group would
have been HK$21.9 million higher/lower (2014:
HK$11.6 million higher/lower).

(b) Credit Risk
Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer or
counterparty to meet settlement obligations. As long as
the Group lends, trades and deals with third parties,
there will be credit risk exposure.

The Group’s credit procedures, governed by the
relevant executive committee of the relevant group
companies, sets out the credit approval processes
and monitoring procedures, which are established in
accordance with sound business practices.

BEEZ—HFET+A=+—HIL4EE
41. eHEAMEE(E)

(@)

T 5 A ()

(iii) SR B
471N R JoRL gz 77 411 e I 2R 4 o 36 221 )
BB A B 2 JE R

ALEH S JaR E B H A
HEIHE AR SN SIE
ARG ERAWIT - H
B~ AP RE - Bia W
Homsgo - NRB KRRk o SME
JERS: Fh A T 2 1 ) e 5 L
PR A B B4 o ANIERT-R
B HIEELE 2 SN JE B 7R 32 ph 4 L
JE At 2 BRAFFR ) > 62 B %
LR K HEHR -

REE—fifE+ = =+—H
% A1 e e 5 R R 4 5% (—
F—PU4E - R EER5%) o
A H A S HR R A S > HIARSE ]
A AE B 2 R BRI R R -
S FRE21.97 s T (& — Y
& BFFRETL.6H BEBTIT) o

(b) FERE

B 5 8L BT R AE AT S EAT:
AFEEUE By o — BAERM AT
FB=T7 > WHZ G REE - HEh
R B

ALEEEEREF (ZMHEEBR AR
BT Z B g RUE) sERA (S B &
EETEIT o 2SRRI T4k v 2E AR 151
M E °
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015
41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

The table below shows the maximum exposure
to and concentration of credit risk. The maximum
exposure is shown in gross value before the effect of
mitigation through the use of collateral agreements.
The percentage figure next to the gross value reflects

its concentration.

BEREER

Maximum credit exposure

Loans and advances to consumer finance customers  fh ABTEC % F & ik
BTl RERAL%EY

Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables 85 KR
Loan commitments EakE

Bonds included in financial assets at fair

value through profit or loss SHEELER
Amounts due from associates YN
Guarantees i
Amounts due from joint ventures HEATHK

The maximum credit exposure at the Group level is
spread between “loans and advances to consumer
finance customers” and “bank deposits, cash and cash
equivalents”, which represent more than two thirds
of the total exposure. The breakdown and ageing
analysis of “loans and advances to consumer finance
customers” and the breakdown of “bank deposits,
cash and cash equivalents” are disclosed in note 27
and 32 to the consolidated financial statements.

Loans with strategic clients are all properly authorised
by the relevant executive committee of the relevant
group companies and with other controls in place to

monitor their performance.

BEEZ—HFE+A=+—HI4EE
41. eHEAMEE(E)

(b)

=ERER(E)

TR I 5 B B PR
B e BB AR BB > SRR R i
AT 5 kD R ) R 2B o MR{ELSS 1Y
7 BT RS R -

ARG AR EERL

2015 2014

“E-3F R

HKS Million % HKS Million %
ELE (i3

8,822.0 37% 11,391.7 39%
84274 35% 6,386.7 2%
4,041.5 17% 9,356.0 32%
11574 5% 1,611.6 5%
848.0 4% 183.9 1%
306.8 1% 190.1 1%
139.2 1% 31.7 0%
14.3 0% 48.8 0%
23,756.6 100% 29,200.5 100%

52 (8] iy T 3 ) B e A 5B o
[ FA N A5 % 5 B8 30 S R J BT SR AT
T BERBEESEY 2 M > b
MR SR =2 = o [FAANMBE R
F AR BG4 E KRB M
[SRATAERN B4 R &Z1EY) | 2 41
H i & A I s R M 27 %32 »

TET RIS 5 2 BRI AR B 4 1
AR Z BT E B g IE U > I
e 37 FG A A il i e LA B 25 21
U e
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

(0

Concentration risk of loans and advances to consumer
finance customers is managed by reference to
individual customers. The aggregate credit exposure
in relation to the ten largest outstanding consumer
finance customers, including corporate entities and
individuals, before taking into account any collateral
held or other credit enhancements, at 31st December,
2015 was HK$465.9 million (2014: HK$684.5
million) of which 77.1% (2014: 88.7%) was
secured by collateral. There was no recent history of
individual impairment allowance recognised.

The unsecured loans and advances to consumer
finance customers of the Group include second
mortgage loans in respect of which the Group are
not entitled to the first charge of relevant mortgage
properties. The management considers that the second
mortgage loans are classified as unsecured loans due
to the impediment in repossession of the mortgage
properties and the practical difficulties to ascertain the
residual collateral value after claim by first mortgagee.
The carrying amount and the loan commitments of
the second mortgage loans are as follows:

Carrying amount JIEgIARIED
Loan commitments BRI

Liquidity Risk

The goal of liquidity management is to mitigate risk
that a given security or asset cannot be traded quickly
enough in the market to prevent a loss or make the
required profit. Another goal is to enable the Group,
even under adverse market conditions, to actively
manage and match funds inflow against all maturing
repayment obligations to achieve maximum harmony
on cash flow management.

The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure a
prudent and adequate liquidity ratio. This is achieved
by a transparent and collective monitoring approach
across the Group involving the management of the
relevant group companies.

BEEZ—HFET+A=+—HIL4EE
41. eHEAMEE(E)

(b) FERREGE)

(0)

AN AT 28 5 B8R S Bk 2 4 v R B
HEM B 2 P& o i &4
TZHA=1—H > EpRRERLAN
PAES % P (L35 m) E i RN B B
{5 B0 JE B 4858 CR s A Z AT 3
i B At 5 {F S i) £ 465.9
HE®BIC (- FE VU : 6845 H M
#or) > H77.1% (& — U4 :
88.7%) FH KA 5 VEVE 7 o %7 3 AL 41
FRA B I

AR B SIS 2 FL N B 5 15 B B
FGRELE K o E P AR [
AR B #5248 W 6 10 35— HE » A B
i R — AR R RO B IR
Ko PR Wi 9% 4 ) A A R A > B
TES — LR AR ER BB UL T
DI E B TR - IRERZ

I TH (B S S ORISR
2015 2014
—E-AF — UL
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT [ER: A
466.2 975.0
23.6 413

REBESRERE

T B B R BURE E B
B R RE S R TE T | B AR Ik
TR B 5 A 4 JEL R - 3z B AR
5 A 2 1 RIS AN R 9 T 5 T
AL R A ) SR R A A
BEEWMA - WEBEREEHL
1o BE AN o

AR B LB B e R UL - R A
A AR 2 LB B Lh A o ASE ]
R I 6 T 2 ) A B LA v 8 T E e R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015
41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(c) Liquidity Risk (Cont’d)
The exposure of the Group’s contractual undiscounted
cash flow for financial liabilities and their contractual
maturity dates are as follows:

BEEZ—HFE+A=+—HI4EE
41. eHEAMEE(E)

(0 RBEEERE(E)
AR 2 < A T Y A4 R R T B
Blee MHAESW AW

On demand
or less than
90 days 91 days 1 year

REREE to 1 year to5years  Over5years Total
FOWM0B  91RZE1E 1585% SENE fazt
HK$ Million HKS Million HKS Million HK$ Million HKS Million
BEBT B&BT BEBT BEBT BEBT

At 315t December, 2015 R=B-BF+ZA=t-8
Bank and other borrowings* GLEN 1,789.9 8824 44992 - 11715
Trade and other payables B 5 R E 164.2 - - - 164.2
Amounts due to associates Y -NEE 55 - - - 55
Amounts due to joint ventures RABNAZE 0.1 - - - 0.1
Notes L 78.6 118.7 3,510.8 - 3,708.1
Guarantees* [Ri* 146 114.0 139 - 1425

Financial liabilites at ERERRATHEE

fair value through profit or loss R SRR 1779 - - - 1779

At 31st December, 2014 RZZ—ME+=H=+—H
Bank and other horrowings* RiTRAbREE 3,996 640.0 3438 - 8,059.9
Trade and other payables B DA 50 2,668.7 - - - 2,668.7
Amounts due to associates REENFIFE 5.4 _ _ _ 54
Amounts due to joint ventures RABNIHE 75.1 = = = 75.1
Notes L83 83.8 126.2 3,929.4 - 41394
Guarantees* [+ 13 7.1 3.8 - 322

Financial liabilities at BB R ATEE

fair value through profit or loss Rl ERAE 06.6 = = = 66.6
+ Bank and other borrowings with repayment on demand clause g B 4 R AR R AR SC 2 BRAT R H A 5 £

are classified as on demand in the above analysis although the
demand clause has not been exercised.

* The amounts included above for guarantees are the maximum
amounts the Group could be required to settle under the
arrangement for the full guaranteed amount if that amount is
claimed by the counterparty to the guarantees.

2 5 AT b S e R AR - AR T
2SI ARBATE

* DL s 2 SR BRI A S A8 5 —
J7 A R 1) A 55 ] 2% B 4 O 8 2 i K 4
% o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE-Z—HFE+_A=+—HILFE

42. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 42. HEKWEB AT

On 25th June, 2015, the Group disposed of two indirect
non wholly-owned subsidiaries (“Disposal”) engaged in
property holding business and investment of securities
business respectively to an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of AKL, which is a joint venture of the Group
with a net realised gain on disposal of HK$15.9 million.
The Disposal does not constitute a disposal of business and
accordingly the gain on disposal is eliminated to the extent
of the Group's interest in the joint venture.

In addition, on 5th May, 2015, the Group disposed of
an indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary engaged in
the businesses of management and investment advisory
services with a net realised loss on disposal of HK$0.8
million.

The details of the disposal of subsidiaries are stated below.

REF—FHEANAZTHA > AEEEE
4 [H] 0 T 2 45 ) 3 B e B H 2
[l JE 2 G AR (T ERIED > P&
EEH—MEEARAKLE N2 — ML
M@ AR - EZ C BB RS
1591 El T o 8 HIE A —THEH
A - BRI I B AR EASE B
BB T 2 HE AR O o

WAL > R E—HAERARHE - AEEE
E— W2 EWE AT > ZHHEA
R LR RG> HEZE
IR IR IR AR 0.8 F BT -

H B BB A T Z FEAE R AT o

HK$ million
A #ETT
Net assets disposed of: ElEEERE -
Investment property* E'a-L/E . 640.0
Goodwill [ 1.3
Deposits for acquisition of property, WY ~ s K
plant and equipment AR 4 1.4
Trade and other receivables B 5 R oAt R AR IH 1.9
Cash and cash equivalents Bl Bl S5 EY) 0.5
Trade and other payables B 5 Be HABEAS 3H (1.3)
Deferred tax liabilities RAE R T A {5 (32.8)
611.0
Release of non-controlling interests 135 1] I 2 B R 4 (0.7)
610.3
Total consideration HRAE (642.3)
Transaction costs L5 WA 1.0
Net gain on disposal of subsidiaries o B B 2 R 2 Wi TR AR (31.0)
Unrealised gain RSB A 15.9
Net realised gain on disposal of subsidiaries &5} & 28 7 2 OS850k 25 148 (15.1)
Net cash inflow on disposal of subsidiaries: B BB A T 2 BB A TR
Consideration received in E B i S B A
cash and cash equivalents SEEYAUE 642.3
Less: cash and cash equivalents disposed of ¥ : C. & B4 K &% EY (0.5)
641.8
* The investment property was revalued before the Disposal and * 2 B S EL R A R A Sl SR 7

the fair value gain was HK$203.2 million, which is included in
the amount of HK$415.0 million of net increase in fair value of
investment properties in note 7.

{E 52032 A & #TG > BRFAM 7 A EY
2 N VBB INFAR41 5.0 H BT o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

43. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During 2014, Allied Properties Resources Limited (“APRL"),
a subsidiary of the Group, had signed an underwriting
acceptance form (“Acceptance Form”) with an associate of
the Group. According to the Acceptance Form, AUD2.2
million (or equivalent to HK$15.3 million) being the
subscription amount owed by APRL to the associate for the
subscription of shares in an Australian listed company was
offset against the indebtedness owed by the associate to
AP Finance Limited, a subsidiary of the Group.

44. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had

guarantees as follows:

Indemnities on banking guarantee

made available to a regulatory body

Financial guarantees under loan
guarantee business*

* The Group had provided guarantees to lenders of its loan guarantee
customers to guarantee the repayment of debts owed by the loan
guarantee customers to their lenders. At 31st December, 2015,
the outstanding guarantee amount was HK$139.2 million (2014:

HK$30.2 million).

BE_EF—HFET_H="——HIEE

43.

44.

FRFRERS

i = F AR ARSI MHE N Al Allied
Properties Resources Limited (I APRL ) B
A 5 [ — GRS N ) R B B 4 A R AR
(MR D) o MIBHMEAE > APRLEL
AR — [HI U L Tl 2 ) 2 JB A T A O B
N Z2.278 BTG (S E 5.3 H &k
JC) AR MERNE o BLEZ R 2N m) A KA A
Bft & /A FAP Finance Limited 2 fE B8

HREE
RS IR > AL Z REEWT

BG T — [ B B Y SRAT
PREE PTG IR
LR 8 S5 2 5

2015 2014
—E—RF R4
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT ER:Y T
- 1.5

139.2 30.2
139.2 31.7

3 AL R LR RS TR R R F 2 807 > DR
B R R B 2 PR T R B 2 A8 - R
FT—REFT_HA=+—H » ZEREBZERE
139.2 A EWs T (—F—4E : 30.2A EWIT) °
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

45. COMMITMENTS

BEEZ—HFET+A=+—HIL4EE
45, &iE

(@) Capital Commitments (@) BAEIRE
2015 2014
—E-RfF e Siife2
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A H#ETT
Capital expenditure contracted but EELIHARAE
not provided for in the consolidated ~ 4i & BABS &
financial statements TR E A B S 3.0 16.3
Capital expenditure authorised but not 2% HE(H AR AE
contracted for in the consolidated LRGBS R
financial statements RIRIEA AL 155.0 —
(b) Operating Lease Arrangements (b) REHAOZH
As lessee TEZ RN
2015 2014
—E—FF R4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EEIT
Minimum lease payments under AR RE RS A B AVE LA
operating leases recognised for the year 2 S AIKFHA) 3K IH
Land and buildings R 186.4 221.0
Others HAh 0.2 13.7
186.6 234.7

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due

as follows:

Within one year R—4E

In the second to fifth year inclusive R ERIE (S RME)
Over five years RN

TR A IR > AR S AR B A T R 4
ERLA TR T 5B B S A 2 B4R

ARYE B ARTHATIE AT

2015 2014
“E-IF v Sl [
Land and Land and
buildings Others buildings Others
THRET At THRET Kt

HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million

BEET BEER Ak LS
168.0 0.1 2141 83
152.2 - 3712 0.2

- - 39.1 -
320.2 0.1 624.4 8.5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

45. COMMITMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Operating Lease Arrangements (Cont’d)

As lessee (Cont’d)

Operating lease payments represent rental payable
by the Group for its office premises and office
equipment. Leases are generally negotiated for
terms ranging from one to five years. The lease
commitments include rental payable to an associate
of HK$1.9 million (2014: HK$5.8 million) and a joint
venture of HK$33.1 million (2014: HK$15.1 million).

As lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$210.4 million (2014: HK$200.0 million). The
property held has committed tenants with lease terms
and rentals are fixed at one to five years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
contracted with tenants for the following future
minimum lease payments:

BEEZ—HFE+A=+—HI4EE
45 A¥E(E)

(b) KEHNZH(E)

1EARMN (%)

KA AT e AN R H A I A =)
F RN BT 2 4 - FHAYZ
W —EERS —ERERSE -
RIS 35 I A — T B A =) 2 AL
£1.9A Bt (—FE U4 : 5.8H
BT MEM — A AR Z 4
331 BT (ZE U4 - 1515
BVETD) ©

1EA N

ER B Y EH WA F2104H
BT (- F—U4E © 200.0 H %
J6) o Az WEC A R
A > FHERR S AR [ 2 5 — F
@ o

R IR » AL E T IIARA AR
AR A FIE BLA P /TS A 4 -

2015 2014

—T—RfF T4

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT A E##ETT

Within one year A —4E N 149.8 163.4
In the second to fifth year inclusive 25 . Z % H4F (G5 B/ 4F) 80.7 86.3
230.5 249.7

The lease commitments include rental receivable from
associates of HK$2.5 million (2014: HK$0.1 million)
and a director of the Company of HK$4.1 million
(2014: HK$3.4 million).

(c) Loan Commitments

B 7R S G 45 B U B A B 2 A 4
25 A WL (ZFE—DUE 0.1 H &
WoT) MEWAANFEE 2 HE4.1H
B (CF—U4E : 3.4F #WI0) o

(c) BEFEIE

2015 2014

—T—RfF —Z— 4

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEEBT A E#ETT

Within one year TA—4E A 1,021.7 1,611.6
In the second to fifth year inclusive 25 — 2% TL4F (145 15 EE W 4F) 135.7 —
1,157.4 1,611.6
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

45. COMMITMENTS (CONT’D)

(d) Other Commitments

On 16th December, 2015, an indirect non wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Group entered into the sale
and purchase agreement to acquire approximately
23.9% of the total issued share capital of APAC
Resources Limited, which is listed on the main
board of the Stock Exchange (stock code: 1104), at a
consideration of approximately HK$484.0 million. A
refundable deposit of approximately HK$48.4 million,
being 10% of the consideration, was paid upon the
signing of the sale and purchase agreement.

The balance payment of approximately HK$435.6
million, being 90% of the consideration would be
paid at completion. The transaction was completed
on 29th February, 2016.

46. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those of the
Group under provident funds managed by independent
trustees.

The retirement benefits cost charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss represents contributions paid
and payable to the fund by the Group at rates specified
in the rules of the schemes. Where there are employees
who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, in accordance with the terms of the schemes,
the contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the
amount of forfeited employer’s contributions.

The scheme has been closed in December 2000 to new
employees as a consequence of the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance introduced by the Hong Kong
Government.

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, new staff in Hong
Kong joining the Group are required to join the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The Group
is required to contribute 5% of the employees’ salaries,
while the employees are required to contribute 5% of their
salaries to the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Company’s subsidiaries established
in the PRC are members of state-managed retirement
benefit schemes operated by the PRC government. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute certain percentage
of payroll costs to the retirement benefit schemes to fund
the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect
to the retirement benefit schemes is to make the specified
contributions.

BEEZ—HFET+A=+—HIL4EE
45 A¥E(E)

(d) HfthEiE
MNoE—FETLH+T/NH > A4
Eip S E A o < 4l /AN A A=
Whk - DA EE KR E A PR Al (—
MRE AR M bz A# - &
AREE - 1104) & E BAT AL
23.9% > fRAE41484.0 5 BT o Af
BRI 4484 1H BT (R E 2
10%) » EVAZHT E B Whkie AT o

i Al 49 435.6 & B os (RIfCfE 2
90%) % 1A 5E IR S A 8 B
F—NETH T ILHER »

46. EERF

AR s P A 7 s 5 B R B4R e Rl
FOBRAE G H o 5255t 2 B B AL
R PR > BN AT IR B S AR REA
gz A4 o

F A7 5 18 i R AT BR AR R I B S 5 AR 4R
P 2t A R P 4 S B 3T A B A {3t
X o il B R 58 22 2 = B IRAE A AR
HEtE > ARIEGT B 2 ek > A4 R
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i B A 8] 2 B T 43R 2R A 5 i 1
A& THE (TRESFHE ) o ANEH LR
B & H 8 ) iR RE 4w EE AR MR B 5
5% K o

AR R AE P B S 2 B o ) 2 AR B 2
I B A B 2 B AR AR AR A ) 2 B o
IS BB A F) T 4 T AR A T 43 T
BRI T B 3K > SR BAAR A o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

46. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONT’D)

Expenses recognised in profit or loss for the contributions
to retirement benefit schemes for the current year
amounted to HK$124.7 million (2014: HK$113.2 million).
The amount of forfeited contributions utilised in the course
of the year ended 31st December, 2015 was HK$0.5
million (2014: HK$1.6 million).

Under the employee ownership scheme of SHK (“EOS”),
which was formally adopted by SHK on 18th December,
2007, selected employees or directors of SHK group
(the “Selected Grantees”) were awarded shares in SHK.
Following management’s recommendation of SHK, shares
of SHK were granted to the Selected Grantees subject to
various terms including, amongst other things, the vesting
scale whereby awarded shares of SHK will vest and
become unrestricted in various vesting periods. During the
year, 0.3 million shares (2014: 1.7 million shares) of SHK
were awarded to Selected Grantees under the EOS. The fair
value of the services rendered (by reference to the market
value of awarded shares at grant dates) as consideration of
the shares awarded during the year was HK$2.2 million
(2014: HK$8.7 million) which will be amortised to profit
or loss during the vesting period. The amount expensed
during the year in respect of shares awarded under the
EOS was HK$0.5 million (2014: HK$10.0 million).

At the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 23rd July, 2012, it was resolved that a director’s service
agreement entered between SHK group and a director
of SHK’s subsidiary for a term of ten years be approved.
Subject to the terms and conditions of the agreement,
SHK group has granted the director of a subsidiary an
option (“Option”) to subscribe for or purchase up to 20%
of the issued capital of a new company (“Newco”) to
be established to hold all equity interests in subsidiaries
incorporated or to be incorporated in the PRC for money
lending businesses in the PRC (“PRC Subsidiaries”) at an
exercise price which is determined based on the aggregate
carrying amount of shareholders equity and shareholders
loans proportional to the shareholding to be taken up by
the director of a subsidiary at the time of exercise of the
Option. Prior to the period before the Option becomes
vested, the director of a subsidiary is also entitled a bonus
calculated based on the performance of PRC Subsidiaries.
The transaction constituted a very substantial disposal and
a connected transaction and its details were disclosed in
the Company’s circular dated 29th June, 2012.

RE_E—HE+ A=+ —HILEE
46. EERA (&)

A AT B I AR A R ) 44 R C7E 1 2 T R
ZHER 1247 H BT (U FE U4
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

46. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONT’D)

47.

The fair value of the Option on grant date of 23rd July,
2012 was HK$255.1 million which was calculated using
the Black-Scholes pricing model and carried out by Norton
Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent and qualified
professional valuers not connected with the Group. The
inputs into the model include an underlying asset value
of PRC Subsidiaries as at the grant date of HK$1,018.1
million, risk free rate of 2.74%, volatility of 39.25% and
expected option life of 5 years. No share based payment
expense is recognised in the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2015
(2014: Nil) since one of the vesting conditions for the
Option is the successful completion of the establishment
of the Newco, the date of which, in the opinion of the
management, could not yet be estimated with reasonable
certainty.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the end of the reporting period, certain of the Group’s
investment properties, hotel property, land and buildings
and properties held for sale with an aggregate carrying
value of HK$6,153.8 million (2014: HK$5,201.4 million),
listed securities belonging to the Group with fair values
of HK$nil (2014: HK$69.3 million), listed securities
belonging to margin clients with fair values of HK$nil
(2014: HK$1,563.5 million) together with certain securities
in respect of a listed subsidiary with investment cost of
HK$276.6 million (2014: HK$276.6 million) were pledged
to secure loans and general banking facilities to the extent
of HK$1,382.4 million (2014: HK$3,233.0 million) granted
to the Group. Facilities amounting to HK$584.4 million
(2014: HK$859.9 million) were utilised at the end of the
reporting period.

BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

46.

47.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

During the year, the Group entered into following
significant transactions with related parties.

(@) Summary of transactions

RE_E—HE+ A=+ —HILEE
48. MEAT XS K&

GRUNIEI N SYE NG A A S BN
by

Associates N

Management services fee R

Interest income FLEWA

Facility arrangement fee income and il & 4 §E 2 YA I
underwriting fee income A YA

Insurance premiums received in the 12 {7 B CERAR 5
course of provision of insurance AR PR
brokerage services TRER 2

Rent, property management and YIS H &
air-conditioning fee income ZE PN

Rent and property management LSS
fee ik

Manager’s fee EHAEH

Service fees income 5 # WA

Brokerage expenses KA

Service fees expenses 15 2

Insurance premiums paid EEREIY g

Joint ventures RPN

Administration, management, ATHC -~ BH B R
consultancy and agency fee income  fRILZ UL A

il ~ PISEE K

Rent, property management and

(b)

air-conditioning fee

2%

Manager’s fee EHAEH
Consideration received from disposal )& 7
of subsidiaries L A
Director of the Company AARESE
Rental income LA

Note: None of the above related party transactions constitutes a
discloseable connected transaction as defined in the Listing

Rules.

Key management personnel compensation

Short-term benefits L HAAE A
Post-employment benefits IRIRAEF

@ RIBE
(Income)/Expense

(WA), =
2015 2014
—E-1F TR YA
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER A EWIT
(24.1) (21.6)
(34.8) (10.1)
(0.5) (5.2)
(0.1) (1.3)
(1.5) (0.3)
4.7 4.9
(2.5) (2.3)
(3.6) -
1.9 -
4.2 -
6.7 -
(12.2) (15.8)
30.3 27.9
(1.3) (1.4)
(640.5) -
(3.9 (3.9)

FR a7 F NS SR N s s U
PR LT R ) -

b FEEEEBAEME

2015 2014

— ZR YA
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE T
81.9 72.4

0.8 0.7

82.7 73.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE-Z—HFE+_A=+—HILFE

48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES 48. BEA T XS RE&(E)

(CONT’D)

(c) At the end of the reporting period, the Group had (0 M|EPR > XEEMEFEALHU

the following material balances with related parties: TEXRESR
2015 2014
“2-1% “E
HKS$ Million HKS$ Million
BEEL AT
Associates /N ) 310.4 193.1
Joint ventures YN 14.2 (26.4)
Director of the Company AAFESR (1.3) (0.5)
323.3 166.2

The above amounts are included in the consolidated

At RE T AR 575 AR AR 1 2 &

statement of financial position of the Group in the AMBIRWRAAL -
following ways:
2015 2014
—E-RE ZER— AR
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
G BEAT HEB T
Trade and other receivables &5 R H A el 0E 9.2 8.6
Amounts due from associates [ UNEIVE (i) 306.8 190.1
Amounts due from joint ventures BEINT R (ii) 14.3 48.8
Trade and other payable B 5 R H A 3k 0E (1.4) (0.8)
Amounts due to associates YNNG (i) (5.5) (5.4)
Amounts due to joint ventures RGN ZIA (i) (0.1 (75.1)
323.3 166.2
Notes: L
(i)  As at 31st December, 2015, the amounts due from (to) (i) M-F—HFE+_A=+—H > ZE%X

associates are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable
on demand, except for an unsecured short-term loan to an
associate of HK$44.8 million, which bears interest at 6% per
annum and is due for repayment on 30th June, 2016.

H (R B )k 13
RN BEORIRFR A > MERR T — M A
2448 H5 T MK AU K (LA
AR GE RS > MR —F—/REAN
H =+ B KRk -

(i) As at 31st December, 2015, the amounts due from (to) joint (ii) A—E—FEF_H=+—H » Z%R
ventures are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on B (R) B8N B 28 B S~ 58 &%
demand. TAZERIRHE R -

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

48.

49.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(d) During the year, (i) short-term loan of HK$1.6
million (2014: HK$6.3 million) was advanced to an
associate; (ii) long-term loans of HK$340.0 million
(2014: HK$4.0 million) were advanced to associates
and HK$340.0 million (2014: HK$14.3 million)
were repaid by associates; (iii) 1-year shareholder
loan HK$1,061.6 million (2014: Nil) was advanced
to an associate and HK$1,061.6 million (2014: Nil)
was repaid by an associate (note 15); and (iv) 6%
unsecured term loan of HK$nil (2014: HK$41.2
million) was advanced to an associate and HK$63.9
million (2014: HK$68.0 million) was repaid by an
associate.

(e) During the year, a non-interesting bearing loan of
HK$75.0 million (2014: Nil) was repaid to a joint
venture.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 16th December, 2015, an indirect non wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Group entered into the sale and
purchase agreement to acquire approximately 23.9% of
the total issued share capital of APAC Resources Limited,
which is listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange
(stock code: 1104), at a consideration of approximately
HK$484.0 million (“Acquisition”). On 29th February,
2016, all of the conditions of the sale and purchase
agreement were fulfilled and the Acquisition was
completed. Following the completion, the Group owned
approximately 23.9% equity interest in APAC Resources
Limited.

RE_E—HE+ A=+ —HILEE
48. MEATRZ R &EER ()

49.

(d) A > (i) B I — F A ) G S
EHT.6HEmE T (T —UE : 6.3
HEWIT) 5 (i) BN 7 E SR
B E340.0 H # s ( F— U4 -
4.0F B 0) MER S A AE R R
BF340.0 0 B G (- FE— U4 -
143 EHETT) 5 (i) — a2 7
B — AR R E1,061.6 H &
JC( A PUAE © 4E) S A RN
) fE 2 — R R 3K1,061.6 F &
Wt (. FE—PU4E  4%) (KtsE15) s
J(iv) ] — [ B 25 i 3457 6% S S A
HHB R IT (T DU : 41.2
B IT) B — A A E R 6%
SEACA A W B3 63.9 8 BT (&
— VU4 : 68.0A HEHETT) ©

(e) 4N > m—HAE N AMERE R B K
75.0 A BT (- F—DY4E - ME) o

BEHRER

RoFE—AFE+A+NH > REEZH
IR EME ARG L EE Wk - Mk
T K TR RS A (— [T A B 58 BT A
LW Z AT > BAAREE : 1104) 2FBE 5
T A #123.9% » fRAE#1484.01F & #5 T
(Mg RIE]) - R=F—NEZH =T
H > BEWRZ AR EENK - s
HIAJE ST » TTIZ G K > AEBFFHE
R E VR A PR T 4723.9% 2 B -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

50. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

COMPANY

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Investments in subsidiaries

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Current assets

Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss

Trade and other receivables
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Provisions

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity

Non-current liability
Amount due to a subsidiary

BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

50. AN F 2 BRI &

2015 2014
—E—HfF TR 4R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT HHE T
FRBEE
T G 2.4 3.3
B & A R 2 & 1,230.3 1,169.4
R Jo 2 i R K 3,118.0 3,266.0
4,350.7 4,438.7
RBEE
7 18 i R P (B R PR
2 AR 10.8 27.9
& 5 F At i A 8.1 7.5
R Jo 2 A R 437.2 392.5
4 K S48 187.2 562.5
643.3 990.4
REaE
5 B HoAth A A 5.4 3.8
Bl 0.4 0.4
5.8 4.2
REBEEFE 637.5 986.2
HWEERRBASE 4,988.2 5,424.9
BA R S
R A 2,221.7 2,221.7
fitfd 1,090.3 727.0
/AR 3,312.0 2,948.7
FRBEE
R — [T A B8 A w3k I 1,676.2 2,476.2
4,988.2 5,424.9

The Company’s statement of financial position was

and authorised for issue by the Board of

Directors on 23rd March, 2016, and are signed on its

approve
behalf by:
<
Arthur George Dew
WEEE
Director
£

AN T B AR DL R AL E G —F — N4
ZA A= HAHE R HETIEE > 3 RS

EHAREE

Edwin Lo King Yau
B=th
Director

HF
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

51. RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

At 1st January, 2014
2014 interim dividend

Adjustment to 2013 final dividend

Dividend paid
Proposed final dividen

Share repurchased and cancelled

Transfer upon the abolition of par
value under the new Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance

Profit attributable to owners of

the Company

At 31st December, 2014

2015 interim dividend
Dividend paid

Second interim dividend declared
Share repurchased and cancelled
Profit attributable to owners of the

Company

At 31st December, 2015

d

BE_EF—HFET_H="——HIEE

51. ARTF 2 f#E

R-F—E—~H—H
SRS
ZFR— SRR 2

MR A A A bl

mE+—A=1—H
“E—HAERHIRE

(=RTE /G

REZ-HF+-A=1—H

Capital
redemption
Share reserve  Accumulated Dividend

premium BX profits reserve Total
RipEE BE R REhEA [ 5 Gkt ast
HKS Million  HK§ Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKS$ Million  HK$ Million
HEIBT HEBT HEIBT HEkT HEBT
1,519.5 3347 336.5 248.1 2,438.8
- - (27.5) 27.5 -
- - 0.6 (0.6) =
= = = (275.0) (275.0)
= = (275.0) 275.0 -
_ - (14.6) S (14.6)
(1,519.5) (334.7) - - (1,854.2)
- - 432.0 - 432.0
- - 4520 275.0 727.0
- - (27.5) 275 -
- - - (302.5) (302.5)
- - (285.2) 285.2 -
- - (194.1) - (194.1)
- - 859.9 - 859.9
- - 805.1 285.2 1,0903

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
owners of the Company at 31st December, 2015 are
represented by accumulated profits and dividend reserve
totalling HK$1,090.3 million (2014: HK$727.0 million).

AR —RET A=+ —H  ARXH
5L i NN ol Wl e gt
1,090.3 F &5 o0 (—F—PH4F : 727.0 1
N ST i S IS I
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

52. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries of the Group
that have material non-controlling interests

The consolidated profit or loss allocated to non-controlling
interests during the year and the accumulated non-
controlling interests in the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31st December, 2015 are as

WE_E—HE+ A=+ —HILEE
52. RMYBARZRE

AEEREREAFEZRESZNFZENE
DNEWFHE

EN > BT R IO a2 AR S 4R AR MR
“EFR R A= HZESMHR
WRRNAFHZ LRI T

follows:
Profit allocated to Accumulated
non-controlling interests non-controlling interests
BT FERER 2T Rt FERER
2015 2014 2015 2014
—E-HF — R[4 —E-FHF TR
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BEART AEBT BERR AEBT
APL WA e 3,020.9 1,559.9 18,383.3 16,382.1
Other subsidiaries having HAbHEA s
non-controlling interests B > ) (25.3) 21.6 320.0 356.9
2,995.6 1,581.5 18,703.3 16,739.0

Summarised consolidated financial information of APL is

set out below.

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Dividend paid to non-controlling
interests
Revenue from continuing operations
Revenue from discontinued operations
Profit for the year
— continuing operations
— discontinued operations
Other comprehensive expenses
for the year

W U RO AR 5 I BS EORMBEEE RS I T

2015 2014
—E-RE e S 11 =5
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H &I
B & 18,767.6 22,615.1
B EE 32,049.7 27,361.9
T E) A & (3,435.3) (7,904.6)
I E AR (8,075.2) (7,283.2)
ST R HE R RE 45
Z HEE 490.6 299.1
A B FRHERE EB 2 WA 4,594.5 4,571.7
KE B &I REERZ I 603.5 1,073.3
A B Y |
S 2,875.3 2,685.0
— DAL R 2T 3,228.9 390.3
AR BE H At A ]
#H (622.9) (110.7)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE - F-HE+T A=+ —HILEE
53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 53. XEMBATER
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at R E—HET+HA=+—H  ANFEE
31st December, 2015 which have their principal place of T IE ML A T 2 FEME A &
operations in Hong Kong are set out below: BHINR -
Proportion of ownership interest
Paid up BERRR ZILE
issued ordinary Held by Attributable
share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries HEERT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELAR EERE  ADF/MEAARE AEREEE IRRH
2015 2014 2015 2014
—2-1Ff “FE ZF-3F 3 F
HK$ % % % %
#T
AG Capital Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading, money
BamEA AR lending and business of
consultancy
BERE - R
SRR
AG Investments Limited 50,000,000 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
HEHER
Alaston Development Limited US$1 100 100 75 75 Property holding
B3 ERCRE S
Allied Capital Management Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading
o]
Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited ** 4,250,524,762 14* 14* 75 75 Investment holding
B A (Bl HIRA A 61 61 g eidle
Allied Real Estate Agency Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Real estate agency
BaERAARLR WA
AP Administration Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Provision of management and
consultancy services
Bt e o A
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Provision of corporate
services
Bt/ wIR S
AP Development Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
BatERRARAR BT
AP Diamond Limited US$1 100 100 75 75 Property trading and holding
£ UESSS Y EEERIES
AP Emerald Limited USS1 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
%7 Ehacecd
AP Finance Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Money lending
8
AP Property Management Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Building management
HTEH
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

53. TEMBELREFR (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Paid up BEERR 2 LA
issued ordinary Held by Attributable
share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries BMRERfT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
WELT EERE  ADH/WELTRE AEEER IERH
2015 2014 2015 2014
ZE-RF CEFNE ZF-RF R UE
HKS$ % % % %
it
Best Melody Development Limited 5,000 100 100 75 75 Property holding
AREEARAA HaE
Capital Sharp Investment Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
BREEARAT Ehaceidle
Capscore Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
Erd el
Charm Force Investment Limited 18,155,000 57 57 43 43 Investment holding
RS EARAR Ehdceidie
Citiwealth Investment Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
S EARA fEH R
CMS Investments Limited 1 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
e e
Conrad Security Limited 1 100 100 75 75 Security and guarding
ERREARAT services
% e
First Asian Holdings Limited 2 100 100 24 24 Investment holding
aFE—EEARAR B
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
RERRARAH fEHER
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 100 75 75 Property holding
A RAR ELVES
Gilmore Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Property holding
EEL/ES
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 100 75 75 Property holding
EL/ES
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
e el
Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE-FZ—HFE+_A=+—HILFE

53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 53. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Paid up BERER 2L
issued ordinary Held by Attributable
share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries BARERfT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELAR EERE  ADE/MELARE AEEEE IREHR
2015 2014 2015 2014
ZE-RF CEFNE ZF-RF CERUE
HKS % % % %
it
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Property holding
A
Itso Limited 2 100 100 41 41 Investment holding,
securities trading and
financial services
SN BHERR
R
Jaffe Development Limited USs1 100 100 75 75 Property holding
1% ERCLIE S
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Property holding
HAY
Kennedy (Nominees) Limited 10,000 100 100 41 41 Nominee services
e IN
Long Rainbow Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
KA R fEHER
Long Set Investments Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
WABEAHRAT Eacecdr
Mainford Investment Limited 1 100 100 75 75 Property holding
SRBEARAR HhE
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 100 75 75 Property holding
ERCLIE S
Oakfame Investment Limited 2 100 100 41 41 Investment holding
BEREARAA el
Ontone Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Hotel operations and
LREEEARAT property holding
I S8 R
Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

227

BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

53. TEMBELREFR (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Paid up BEERR 2 LA
issued ordinary Held by Attributable
share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries BMRERfT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELAR EERE  ADH/WELTRE AEEER IERH
2015 2014 2015 2014
ZE-RF CEFNE ZF-RF R UE
HKS$ % % % %
it
Pioneer Alliance Limited 10,000 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
SLIBNE A R ) e el
Plentiwind Limited 15,000,002 100 100 41 41 Investment holding and
trading
RN RES
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Building maintenance and
R AR cleaning services
M S R
Protech Property Management Limited 5,000 100 100 75 75 Building management and
REMFEAERAF security guarding services
CER T
Rank Crown Investment Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
B EA R Ehdceidie
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 100 75 75 Property holding
W ERARAH HhE
Scienter Investments Limited 20 100 100 41 41 Investment holding and
provision of loan finance
HEHE R R R AT RS
SHK Finance Limited 150,000,000 100 100 24 24 Money lending
MBI A R A G5
SHK Financial Data Limited 100 51 51 21 21 Financial information services
MBI E A A RAR B s
SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited** 918,978,271 75 75 75 75 Investment holding
M LREARAA REHER
SHK Investment Services Limited 1,000,000 100 100 41 41 Asset holding and leasing
HESERIE
SHK Securities Limited 20 100 100 41 41 Asset holding and leasing
HE SRR
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Property holding
EL/ES
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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RE_E—HE+ A=+ —HILEE
53. EEMBEATERN(H)

for the year ended 31st December, 2015

53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Paid up BERERR ZLAI
issued ordinary Held by Attributable
share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries BARERfT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELAR EERE  ADE/MELARE AEEEE IREHR
2015 2014 2015 2014
ZE-RF CEFNE ZF-RF CERUE
HKS % % % %
it
Sunhill Investments Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
PRl AR RA e el
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited** 8,731,004,462 55 55 41 41 Investment holding
BRI A Ehaceidie
Sun Hung Kai Credit Limited (formerly 250,000,000 100 100 36 24 Money Lending
known as Top Asia Finance Limited) &
TR
(Hi#&Top Asia Finance Limited)
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Overseas) Limited 60,000 100 100 41 41 Investment holding
M () AR Eeced
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Trustees) Limited 3,000,000 100 100 4 41 Provision of trustee services
WA (R R HIRAH Vel e
Sun Hung Kai Strategic Capital Limited 2 100 100 4 41 Investment holding,
MBS EAHRAA securities trading and
financial services
Sl EAEE e
e
Sun Hung Kai Structured Finance Limited 137,500,000 100 100 4 41 Securities trading and
WEEARAE AR A provision of loan finance
w5 HE R E
Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital Limited 2 100 100 41 41 Investment holding
Texgulf Limited 20 100 100 41 41 Property holding
HhE
The Hong Kong Equity Guarantee 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
Corporation Limited BT
Tung Wo Investment Company, Limited 10,000 100 100 41 41 Investment holding
FIREEARA HEHR
United Asia Finance Limited 1,502,218,418 58 58 24 24 Consumer financing

S R R A R

YN
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

53. TEMBELREFR (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Paid up BEERR 2 LA
issued ordinary Held by Attributable
share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries BMRERfT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELAR EERE  ADH/WELTRE AEEER IRER
2015 2014 2015 2014
ZE-RF CEFNE ZF-RF R UE
HKS$ % % % %
it
Wah Cheong Development Company, 25,100,000 100 100 41 41 Investment holding
Limited R
EEREARAA
Wineur Secretaries Limited 2 100 100 4 41 Secretarial services
R EA R AR R
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited 58,330,000 100 100 41 41 Property holding
M AR RAR EEL/ES
Yu Ming Investment Management Limited 10,000,000 100 100 100 100 Management and investment
BERE AR advisory services
iy il

With the exception of Alaston Development Limited,
AP Diamond Limited, AP Emerald Limited and Jaffe
Development Limited, which were incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands, all the above subsidiaries were

incorporated in Hong Kong.

% Alaston Development Limited ~ AP
Diamond Limited ~ AP Emerald Limited &
Jaffe Development Limited i 5% 8 i 4
B stz - DL BT B A RIS TER
HERE ML o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
(CONT’D)

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2015 which were incorporated and have their
principal place of operations outside Hong Kong are set

HWE-EZ—HFET_H=+—HILFE
53. TEMEARER ()
REFR—HEFZA=Z+—H » AQREE

7 LS i BT A7 % H T S i 1
M TRTE A U I P b i 2 B2 B JB 2 W) R

out below: -
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of L L Sl
incorporation/ Paid up issued Held by Attributable
operation ordinary the Company/ to
Subsidiaries AL/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELF S BRERGEERE  A0F/KEATHE AEEER IEEH
2015 2014 2015 2014
Z§-Rf CE-NE Z®-IF CEE
% % % %
Allied Properties China Limited ~ Cayman Islands US$1,000 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
HER 10007 fEIR
Allied Properties Resources Limited  British Virgin Islands Usst 100 100 7 75 Investment holding
ERRIRE 1% i
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin Islands Uss1 100 100 41 41 Investment holding
KRS %% BRER
Bright Clear Limited British Virgin Islands Usst 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
FRARA KBRS 1% R
Doco Limited British Virgin Islands Us$t 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
EBELHE 1% BHeR
Fine Era Limited British Virgin Islands USst 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
ERARAR FRELRE B3 Bt
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands Us$t 100 100 4 41 Property holding
BRERARAR KRELHE %% FhitE
Kenworld Corporation Republic of Liberia US$1 100 100 7 75 Investment holding
LTS 1% Bk
Kima Pan Asia offshore Fund Cayman Islands Investment fund
- Management shares e RS 1,000 US$1 shares 100 - 4 - REES
HI 1,000 1 %70
- Participating shares 7,392.805 100 - 4 -
S US$0.001 shares
7,392,805
fRo.001%
- Class B6 participating shares 130,780.7344 100 = 41 -
BoSHIZ Ak USS0.001 shares
130,780.7344/ix
k0001 %7
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53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

231

BE_Z—FEL A =T—HILERE
53. FEMBATNER(H&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of 1] 1 Sl
incorporation/ Paid up issued Held by Attributable
operation ordinary the Company/ to
Subsidiaries e/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELR RRAE SREEOEERE  A0R/WELTRE AR IERE
2015 2014 2015 2014
“§-5f “F-WE ZR-EF CFIF
% % % %
Lakewood Development United States of America US$1,000 100 100 75 75 Property held for sale
Corporation FH 1,000%7¢ WAL EYE
Rossworth Global Limited British Virgin Islands Uss1 100 100 41 41 Investment holding
FRELHE 1% BRER
Shipshape Investments Limited British Virgin Islands Usst 100 100 4 41 Investment holding
FRELHE 1% BRER
SHK Asset Management British Virgin Islands US$3,400,001 100 100 4 41 Investment holding
Holding Limited EEELHE 3,400,001£ 6 i
Sing Hing Investment Limted British Virgin Islands Usst 100 100 4 41 Property holding
HES AR ERELHE 1% LIS
Sun Hung Kai (China) Investment  People's Republic of RMB50,000,000 100 100 4 41 Corporate marketing and
Management Company Limited ~~ China ERH50,000,0007C investment consultancy
W (R REERARAT  FEARSAE TS B R
Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI) Limited ~ British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 41 41 Financing
FRELRE X1 HE
Sun Hung Kai Capital Limited British Virgin Islands Us$t 100 - 4 41 Investment holding
FRELHE 1% BEER
Sun Hung Kai International Bank  Brunei Darussalam $GD10,000,000 100 100 4 41 Interational banking
[Brunei] Limited oKk 10,000,000 business
BIRRTER
Swan Islands Limited British Virgin Islands US$503,000,001 100 100 41 41 Investment holding
KRR 503,000,001 BEHR
Swanwick Global Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 4 41 Investment holding
FRELHE X1 BRER
SWAT Securitisation Fund" Luxembourg RMB29,968,900 100 100 4 41 Securitisation fund
ke NE#29,968,9007C il %3
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE-F-HFE+_HA=+—HILFE

53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 53. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of VL { Sl
incorporation/ Paid up issued Held by Attributable
operation ordinary the Company/ to
Subsidiaries R/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELF S s HRERAEERA  X0E/WELARE AREELS IERH
2015 2014 2015 2014
“%-1F “%-NF -E-RF  ZFNF
% % % %
Top Marker Limited* British Virgin Islands Us$1 - = - = Investment holding
EBELHE X1 Bk
Treasure Rider Limited Cayman lslands US$11,000 86 - 36 - Investment holding
M 11,000% 72 BEHR
UA Finance (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands Us$t 100 100 i 24 Financing
ERELRE %1 4
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 4 41 Investment holding
FRELHE 1% BRER
Zeal Goal International Limited ~ British Virgin Islands Uss1 100 100 4 41 Investment holding
EBELHE X1 Bk
IR N e People’s Republic of RMB200,000,000 70 70 17 17 Money lending
HRAT China B 200,000,000 fi
EINE
R T VR People’s Republic of US$60,000,000 100 100 2% 24 Money lending
HRAT China 60,000,000% ¢ feif
PRI
KA AR R AT Peaple’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 25 25 Financial consultancy
China AR H1,000,0007 AR
iEING S e
KRR SARAR People's Republic of HK$250,000,000 100 100 u 24 Money lending
China 250,000,000 ¢ fifk
EINE
RN E S RAT People's Republic of RMB500,000,000 80 80 19 19 Money lending
China 500,000,000 feif
PRI
RSBt N S R Peaple's Republic of HK$350,000,000 100 100 I 24 Money lending
China 350,000,000%7¢ fefE

i ARSLHE
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53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
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BE_Z—FEL A =T—HILERE

53. TEMBEARNER (F)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of L L SavAd]
incorporation/ Paid up issued Held by Attributable
operation ordinary the Company/ to
Subsidiaries e/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HEAT SRS BRERAEERE  A0E/KRAFRE AREER IERH
2015 2014 2015 2014
“§-1f “F-NF C®-IF CFME
% % % %
BB AR EHAARAR  People's Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 2% 24 Financial consultancy
China AR 81,000,000 I
GEINR
G~ B (EIN HRAT  People's Republic of RMB50,000,000 100 100 yr 24 Financial consultancy
China EH50,000,0007 B R
EIN2 1
SRR (LB HRAT  People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 70 70 17 17 Financial consultancy
China AEHE,0000007 BH M
EINR L
R S (RIDERAR  People's Republic of RMB25,000,000 100 100 I 24 Financial consultancy
China NRH25,0000007 I
GEINR
RETBE VRS SR A People’s Republic of RMB500,000,000 100 100 yr 24 Money lending
China R #500,000,0007C [
E IS 11
R E A RAR People's Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 = % - Financial consultancy
China AEHE1,0000007 BH M
EINE
BETHBEERIMESS  PeoplesRepublicol  RMB300,000,000 100 100 I 24 Moneylending
HRAR China 300,000,007 A&
GEINE
FRTBA G AR A People's Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 u 24 Financial consultancy
China AR 1,000,000 BB R
i \ LA
FRET A MEETEIRAR  People's Republic of RMB200,000,000 100 100 Pl 24 Money lending
China NEH200,000,0007C fef
EINR
HENERMEERARAT  People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 - A - Financial consultancy
China AR 81,000,000 I

L INSEIL
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015 BE-F-HFE+_HA=+—HILFE

53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 53. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of REEER LA
incorporation/ Paid up issued Held by Attributable
operation ordinary the Company/ to
Subsidiaries e/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HEAR EBfEY MRORMEBRR  ADE/MELTRE AREER IEEH
2015 2014 2015 2014
ZE-3f CF-E ZB-RF CEZME
% % % %
R RAD MERSARAR  People'sRepublicof  RMB200,000,000 100 100 u 24 Money lending
China AE:#200,000,0007C (1
L INSE
RSB G EAkAIRAR People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 p! 24 Financial consultancy
China ARH1,000,0007 R
LEINIS ]
BRI R VESS People’s Republic of US$50,000,000 100 100 i 24 Money lending
FRERAR China 50,000,000 7% i
LEINIS e
BRI ESAERAR People's Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 % 24 Financial consultancy
China AR#1,000,0007 BRI
L INTE
YRR B SR R AR Peaple's Republic of RMB600,000,000 100 100 pl! 24 Money lending
China B 8600,000,0007C [
GEINEEIE 5]
ZHATHAVESTERAT  Peoples Republic of HK$350,000,000 100 100 %4 24 Money lending
China 350,000,000 (i1
L INTET
T ERAET(E AARAR  People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 - % - fFinancial consultancy
China 81,000,000 FiHrRIR
LEINSE
AT (RY) ARAT Peoples Republic of RMB5,000,000 100 - % - Financial consultancy
China R 5,000,0007 R
GEIN IR 5]
B (R RS People's Republic of RMB50,000,000 100 100 4 41 Asset management
ERARAR China E#50,000,0007 KR
LEINTET
FBERAER (K ARAT  People’s Republic of RMB300,000,000 100 100 A 24 Loan guarantee
China AE:#300,000,0007 e
LEINE
PN E A R AR Peaple's Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 % 24 Financial consultancy
China R 1,000,0007 R

s A RALAIE
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53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
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WE_E—HE+ A=+ —HILEE
53. X EMBATRENGE)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of RRERE LA
incorporation/ Paid up issued Held by Attributable
operation ordinary the Company/ to
Subsidiaries e/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HEAR 3T MRORMEERE  ADE/MELIRE AREEL IERH
2015 2014 2015 2014
-1 TN Z—E-TF TN
% % % %
TR T VR B 3 People’s Republic of RMB200,000,000 100 100 % 24 Money lending
HRAR China ARH200,000,0007 (i1
e A RLLA
VR T AR VBB People’s Republic of RMB300,000,000 100 100 I 24 Money lending
B China R#300,000,0007 [
i \REHH
Vir SRl 3 E A R AR People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 u 24 Financial consultancy
China B#1,0000007C B HRY
GEINGLE]
A REERAARAT  People's Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 2% 24 Financial consultancy
China NEH1,000,0007 BRI
GEINS]
R LG L ) People's Republic of RMB300,000,000 100 100 % 24 Money lending
INEEEIR A China E#300,000,0007 [
LE N E]
o These shareholdings represent the proportion of ownership interest * LA IR RN AR S 7 R A A HERE 2R 2 L

held directly by the Company.

**  These subsidiaries are listed in Hong Kong and further details about
them are available in their published accounts.

" The subsidiary is a fund established and created under Luxembourg
laws. As the Group holds all the issued units of the fund, it is
classified as a subsidiary.

% Although the Group has no equity interest in Top Marker Limited, it is
classified as a subsidiary of the Group as the Group can control the
composition of its board and is exposed to its variable returns. The
Group's investment in Top Marker Limited was HK$188.9 million at
the reporting date.

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.

] o

o ZEE IR A R A BT A R Y 4 A
Z FARRE R RUA A AR E A -

2% R B 2 ) 2y R 0 I R B R T R S 2 e o

HIAAGE B T AT S B R %
TG MBS — M A -

o HESA AL FA Top Marker Limitedf A HE
it o L ph AR S [ B i S o AL MR %
BRI CIE A s S Y Pl i N
Al o AR HI - AL R Top Marker Limited
2B S4188.9 BT ©

BRI o A I E R A B AR SR
HRHE > SO A SR I Ry
AN I A F o T D A AR
JBAFINF » &SRR -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

54. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st
December, 2015 are set out below:

=

T

RE_E—HE+ A=+ —HILEE
54. TRHERTER

—HEFTF A=t —HZAERE
OSFEVERHNR

Place of Proportion of ownership interest and voting rights
incorporation/ BERRERRZR I
operation Held by Attributable
Associates HRRL/ subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
Beny WD HEARER AREEL IRRH
2015 2014 2015 2014
“%-1f CZ-DIF ZR-1F CRIF
% % % %
Dragon Mining Limited* Australia 2% 24 18 18- Gold producer
B HRLERN
Learning Ark Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands 2 21 9 9 Provision of online education
SRETHE services
Pk S
Oriental Cashmere Limited British Virgin Islands 25 25 19 19 Manufacturing and trading
B L R of cashmere products
THEREELE S
Purple Link Investment Limited Hong Kong 25 25 19 19 Investment in properties
EREEARLA &k BEE
Sun Hung Kai Financial Group British Virgin Islands 30 - 12 - Wealth management and brokerage
Limited SR LhE R business
MRS RERHRA M B RALER
Tanami Gold NL* Australia R 32 % 24 Gold mining operations and mineral
L] exploration
BRI LRE LR
Tian An China Investments Company ~ Hong Kong 49 49 36 36 Investment holding
Limited** Bk Bt
REHBB AR
*  These associates are listed in Australia and further details about 2 A% N AR BT > AR E AR 2

them are available in their published accounts.

**  This associate is listed in Hong Kong and further details are available

in its published accounts.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which,
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the
net assets of the Group. To give details of other associates
would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars

of excessive length.

— R A A AR H A -

=

FEHR A 2 W H A o

ERPTIN AT E R A AR

EDN-Z 3

NETERE BT AR A2 HE

B A A 3 S R

AL A o EHGE S H AR
BAFMRN - gL ERRRIE -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2015

55. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINT VENTURES

Particulars of the Group’s principal joint ventures at 31st
December, 2015 are set out below:

237

BE_EF—HET_H="——HIEE

55. TESEQAAER

e Sy
FABAART

T—HZALHEE

Place of Proportion of ownership interest and voting rights
incorporation/ FEREERRERZILA
Form of operation Held by Attributable
Joint ventures business structure  FHRAL/ subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
RELF RBRBREA B KEARER AREEL IRRH
2015 2014 2015 2014
“%-1f ZEF-NF Z®-1F CRIF
% % % %
Allied Kajima Limited Incorporated Hong Kong 50 50 37 37 Property and investment
AL i holding
W R R
Multi Major Investment Incorporated British Virgin 50 50 37 37 Investment holding
Corporation L Islands g el
R LB
SunCore Holdings Ltd Incorporated British Virgin 50 50 37 37 Investment holding
AL Islands Btk
KRB
Ultimate Success Investment  Incorporated British Virgin 50 50 37 37 Investment holding
Corporation 1A Islands 8 <edle
SR LB
Annual Report 2015
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Financial year ended 31st December,
BET-A=t-BLUBEE
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
“E—F ZF-"F _F-= e Sl “E-FF
HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
HEET B &EET HEIBT BEBT BE#ER

Results E
Revenue* JA* 41119 4.316.2 5,181.4 5,766.3 5,304.4
Profit for the year AR A 2,576.9 2,764.4 2,650.8 3,237.2 5,978.8
Attributable to: JEf T
Owners of the Company /N 1,257.5 1,394.9 1,333.2 1,655.7 2,983.2
Non-controlling interests e R 1,319.4 1,369.5 1,317.6 1,581.5 2,995.6
2,576.9 2,764.4 2,650.8 3,237.2 5,978.8
Basic earnings per share BREAZA HK$5.86#C  HK$7.16iC  HK$7.06¥7C  HK$9.02%7C HK$16.33% 7
At 31st December,
Rt=ZA=1+-H
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
“F-—F R CR-=F RN ZE-I1f
HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEWSIT BB HEWSIL BB BE#ER
Assets and liabilities BEREE
Total assets HEMHE 36,104.4 40,595.1 43,128.4 48,777.8 49,240.7
Total liabilities AR (8,653.4) (11,226.6) (12,238.7) (14,871.4) (11,193.3)
Total equity T ds dam 27,451.0 29,368.5 30,889.7 33,906.4 38,047 .4
Non-controlling interests MR (14,780.2) (14,731.5) (15,101.0) (16,739.0) (18,703.3)
Equity attributable to owners AT R RERG
of the Company it 12,670.8 14,637.0 15,788.7 17,167.4 19,344.1
* Included revenue from both continuing and discontinued operations. * BERARER ORI Z WA -
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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Particulars of major properties held by the subsidiaries and joint
ventures of the Group at 31st December, 2015 are as set out

below:

AL 2 WA F KB B A A AR
T A=t TR EEY SRR

Effective %

Gross floor held by

area (S.M.) the Group  Stage of
Name/location Lease expiry Type EEmE ZA%EHE  completion
BB, B 497 5 1 bzl (F73K) BHFE% THER
Hong Kong
&8
Park Place 2056 * R 3,475 74.92  Existing
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road BAYE
Hong Kong
FERAIZE
i
KK YEE7 9%
Allied Cargo Centre 2047 G 46,594 74.92  Existing
150-164 Texaco Road bR ERYES
Tsuen Wan, New Territories

i B L

W
P50 — 1645%
60 Plantation Road 2066 R 639 74.92  Existing
The Peak, Hong Kong HAEYE
AT
REAHZE 60 5%
Orchid Court 2049 R 791 74.92  Existing
38 Tung On Street BA Y
Mongkok, Kowloon C 201 74.92  Existing
A ERERYES
JUHERE /4
R385
The Redhill Peninsula 2056 * R 596 74.92  Existing
18 Pak Pat Shan Road BAYE
Tai Tam, Hong Kong CP 7Yy 74.92 Existing
FANIIES =] (Phase IV)
RPN RERYES
EEANFENEL (2 7034)
China Online Centre 2026 +* C 15,680 74.92  Existing
333 Lockhart Road HAYZE

Wanchai, Hong Kong
o B A A L
BT

% U333 5%
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Effective %

Gross floor held by
area (S.M.) the Group Stage of

Name/location Lease expiry Type EEMmME A&EE  completion
B8R w5 il (FHK) BRE% THER
Hong Kong (Cont’d)
& ()
St. George Apartments 2081 R 10,287 74.92 Existing
No. 81 Waterloo Road BTV LY/ ES
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon Ccp GO 74.92  Existing
RPN RERYES
JUREfa] SCH
HITREB15E
Ibis Hong Kong North Point 2083 H 6,825 74.92 Existing
138 Java Road HAYE
North Point, Hong Kong
NERAY S ERtE  MLYES
FisAL A
BHEIE 13858
No. 239 Jaffe Road and 2027 ++ P 5,083 37.46° Demolition
Nos. 10-12 Steward Road preparation in
Wanchai, Hong Kong progress**
A AT YRR
M 2395% &
LEHEE102125%
No. 9 Queen’s Road Central 2854 C 1,277 74.92 Existing
Hong Kong TR ELY/ES
A i
R JERIEH
Allied Kajima Building 2047 C 20,442 37.46"  Existing
138 Gloucester Road VLY ES
Wanchai, Hong Kong
W R 5 R L
FHT
HEATHE138%E
Novotel Century Hong Kong 2047 H 27,364 37.46"  Existing
238 Jaffe Road HAEYE
Wanchai, Hong Kong
Ak & R I AT S
A ET
Wil 2 H2385%
Tregunter Tower 3 2051 R 745 74.92 Existing
14 Tregunter Path bR ERYES
Hong Kong
)RR A P 45 3 e
it
HRARAEAE 1458

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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Name/location

B8R

Lease expiry Type
w5 E5l

Gross floor
area (S.M.)
EEEE
(FEF3K)

Effective %
held by

the Group
REE
BHEFE%

Stage of
completion

55 AP R

Hong Kong (Cont’d)
58 (%)

Admiralty Centre
18 Harcourt Road
Hong Kong
WAL

i
HIBiE184E

] Residence

60 Johnston Road
Hong Kong
PR

s
HETSCE60

Outside Hong Kong
BHBREM

FM 2100 Road and
Diamond Head Boulevard
Harris County

Texas, U.S.A.

5 B A

Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila
Cultural Centre of the
Philippines Complex

Roxas Boulevard

Pasay City

Manila, Philippines

S B

Tian An Centre

No. 338 Nanjing Road West
Huangpu District

Shanghai

People’s Republic of China
KA AL RE
e N RN Y

ity

B [

AP 338 5E

Shenzhen Tian An Cyber Park
Futian District

Shenzhen

People’s Republic of China
TRYN R 22 B 3k

w3 N RN Y

el

A8 H [

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEREERALA

2053 + C

2054 R

Freehold R
e

2041 H

2044 C

2052 I

2,970¢

50

13,875,262%

73,866

1,873

3,812

41.46

74.92

74.92

37.46

41.46

24.12

Existing
BAYE

Existing
BAY

Existing
BAYE

Existing
BAYE

Existing
BAY

Existing
BAYE

Annual Report 2015
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Name/location Lease expiry

B8R w5

Type
5l

Gross floor
area (S.M.)
EEEE
(FEF3K)

Effective %
held by

the Group
A
Wi %

Stage of
completion

5T P R

Outside Hong Kong (Cont’d)
EBFEIN(E)

Tianjin Tian An Cyberpark 2060
Zhangjiawo, Xiging District

Tianjin

People’s Republic of China

KRR LRI

HEE N\ RILFIEY

Kt

P RmREE

Optics Valley International Plaza 2043
NO. 889 Luoyu Road

East Lake High-Tech

Development Zone, Wuhan

People’s Republic of China

et B

HEE N\ R AL EY

W

190 Tl A 2 [

B G % 889 5

The Shuncheng Office 2046
Wouhua District

Kunming

People’s Republic of China

ECSH e 5 o

e \ R

M

hLHE [

Block 2 of No. 101 building 2061
Cuibai Road, Chunhuilu Street

Dadukou District

Chongging

People’s Republic of China

s \ AR

R

KPR

SR A R P e

1019521

2,040

1,535

1,237

2,978

24.12

24.12

2412

2412

Existing
BAM

Existing
BAY=

Existing
BAY=

Existing
LAY
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Name/location

B8R

Lease expiry

w5

Type
85l

Gross floor
area (S.M.)
EEEE
(FEF3K)

Effective %
held by

the Group
REE
BHEFE%

243

Stage of
completion

55 AP R

Outside Hong Kong (Cont’d)
EBFEIN(E)

Times Centre

No. 160 Zhengyang Road
Chengyang District
Qingdao

People’s Republic of China
AL
H#E N RN Y

Gl

Ik 55 [

IEFS % 160%E

43, Beizhan 1st Road
Shenhe District

Shenyang

People’s Republic of China
FHEE N\ RILFIEY

&

{889 [

Jbs— 4358

Huagiang Plaza

Lixia District

Jinan

Peoples’ Republic of China
HE R Ry
HrEE A RIE AR

i)

J& T [

SFC Sincere Centre

No. 99 Wuyi Road
Yuzhong District
Chongging

People’s Republic of China
SFCH {7 L
e N RILAIEY
B P

#9995

2046

2044

2050

2050

1,317

2,038

1,958

1,798

24.12

24.12

24.12

24.12

Existing
BAY

Existing
BAY

Existing
BAY=

Existing
BAY=
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Name/location Lease expiry

B8R w5

Gross floor
area (S.M.)
Type EEEE
kRl (FEF3K)

Effective %
held by

the Group
A
Wi %

Stage of
completion

5T P R

Outside Hong Kong (Cont’d)

BBRINE)

Sincere Centre 2051
No. 25 Fuging Road Er Duan

Chenghua District

Chengdu

People’s Republic of China

fivfs
i
SR
Bl

s
AR SEAE

[

% Bro 5

Yaopeng Mingzhu 2046
Yunling Road
Creative Industrial Park

Dali

City, Yunnan

People’s Republic of China

TG

W2k

T N RILAE
LRI
Al L2
EHNIE

C 1,929

736

24.12

2412

Existing
SRR VB S

Existing
BAY

Notes

Types

++

of properties: R — Residential, C — Commercial, G — Godown, H — Hotel,

AR

| — Industrial, P — Property under construction, CP — Car

Parking Spaces

Indicates properties held through a joint venture
Expected construction completion in 2018

With option to renew for a further term of 75 years
With option to renew for a further term of 99 years
Saleable area

Site area

Number of car parking spaces

ES VK

I— T2 P—7E@EWZE > CP—H{

B — S AR 2P

TR = F— )\ FR T
A AR A
AL LR

S5 AR
AR T A
Hif B H

R—EE - C—WE > G-&a > H-H5 »
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